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4 Transmittal Letter

Ta

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
 Registrar of Jaint Stock Companies & Firms

Dhaka Stock Exchange Led.

Chittagong Stoclk Exchangs PLC.

Crear Sir(s)

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report 2022-2023 contalning the Directors’ Report and
Auditors’ Report along with Audited Financial Statements including the Statament of Financial Position as at
June 30, 2023, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Changes in Equity and Cash
Flaws for the yedar endad June 30, 2023 along with notes therson and all related Consofidated and Subsidlary
Financial Statements for your record and necessary measures,

With best regards,

Bif- 0
Md. Delowar Hossain, FCS

Company Secretary
December 10, 2023



CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC.

Registarad Office: Confidence Heights, Plot & |, Lang # I, Road # 2. Block # |, Halshahar HIE
Agrabad Access Read, Chattogram
Liaison Office;tspahani Building, (3rd Floce), 14-15 Mogjhesl /4, Dhala- | 000

Notice of the 32nd Annual General Meeting

Motice is hereby given that the 32nd Annual General Meeting of Confidence Cement PLC. will be held on Saturday, the 30th
December 2023 at 11.00 AM. The AGM will be held virtually by using digital platform through the link
https://agmbd.live/confidencecement2023 to rransact the following business:

AGENDA

|. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2023 together with the
Repert of the Direcrors and Auditors thereon

1. To declare dividend for the year ended |une 30, 2023,
3. To elect/re-slect Directors as par Articles of Assoclation of the Campany.
4. To appoine the Statutory Auditors for the year 2023-2024 and te fix their remaneration,

5. To appoint the Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors for the year 2023-2024 and to fix their remuneration.

By order of the Board

Dl 0

Md. Delowar Hossain FC5
Company Secretary

December ¥, 2023

Motes :

i) Members whose rame appeared in the Member /Depository Register as on Record Date e, December 7, 2023 will be eligible
to attend |/ participate and vote in the Annual General Meeting through digital platform and entitle to receive cash dividend,
Anather Record Date will be declared for entitlemant of Stock Dividend subject to consent from the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission,

iy A Member entitled to attend!participate and vote in the Annual General Meeting, may appoint 2 proxy in histher stead. Scanned
copy of the proxy form, duly stamped must be sent to the Registered Offica’ Liaison Office of the Company not later than 48
{forty-gight) hours before the tme fixed for the meeting.

i} Pursuant to the BSEC Mot Hication Mo, BSEC/CMRRCD 20061 58 208/Admin/B | dated June 20, 2018, soft copy of the Annial
Reporr 2022-2023 will be sent to the Members” respactive email addresses as available with the Company, The Annual Report
2022-2023 will also be avallable in the Company s website: www.confidencecement.com.bd

iv) Members are requested to submit thelr questions/comments Inte the link https fagmbd live/eanflldencecamant2023,48 hours
bafore commencement of the AGM Le. from | 1:00 &AM, Thursday, December 28, 2023, For logging into the link; the members
need to put thelr | 6-digic Bepellcial Cwner (BO) Number /(Folio Mumber and Number of shares held on Record Dare as proof
their identity.
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COMOEaNY
- Profie

qul;ﬁden-pe Cement PLC. is the pioneer cement manufacturing company in private cement sector in Bangladesh under the Government
industrial palicy of [991. The company was established in May 02, 199] is a lorm of public limited company.

Confidence Cement PLC., the flagship company of Confidence Group of Companies is one of the |argest producers of cement in the
country, It ks alse a leading Biue Chip company in both the Dhaka & Chittagong Stock  Exchange and there it I8 among the top 30
performing companies for the last couple of years. It is also the first 150 9002 certified cement manufacturing company in Bangladeash,
Confidence Cemeant PLC. itself and vide its sister Concerns are present in cemant. paint, steel fabrication, forging & galvanizing, power
generation, Battery, Transformer, electrical item manufacturing and concrete products manufactiring sactor.

The company's mission s to manufacturer and sells cement to people with ne compromise to quality and by relentlessly spholding the
code of business principles. lts' overall strategic wision is to endure and prosper in the market, tackling the internal and external challenges
along the way

In the early 2000's the cement industry of Bangladesh faced a staring boom in growth, Mew competitors started to arrive inlarge number
and continued to come tll the market got saturated and the whole industry became stagnant A recession and politicial unrese, few
natural calamities added 1o this depression and many of the competitors were forced to wind up, But Confidence Cement PLC. held
streng in its pesitlon still continuing to offer high quality cement to the customers.

Teday the company has a production capacity of 12,00,000 Metric Tons annually and it has Ten members in its Board of Directors

(including two members of Independent Directors). The company aims to be the number one cement manufacturing company in
Bangladesh, through continuous development and by consistently producing high quality

Confidence Group consists with the following companies :

*  Conflidence Cement PLC. *  Zodtac Power Chittagong Ltd,

Confidence Infrastructure Limited
Ceonfidence Power Haldings Limited
Canlidence Batteries Limitad
Canfidence Cement Dhaka Limited
Canfidence Power Bogra Led.

Confidence Pawer Bogra Unit 2 Led.

Confidence Oil & Shipping Ltd.
Confidence Steel Export Ltd.
Kirtonkhola Tower Bangladesh [td.
Digicon Telecommunication Limited
Asian Paints (BD) Limited

Zodiac Logstics Lirmited

*  Confidence Power Rangpur Lrd Confidence Tower Holding Ltd
* Confidence Group of Industries Led. Axis Dredging Ltd.

*  Solaris Led, Zodiac Construction Led.

*  Mime 360 Lud. Stardust Telecom Ltd,

*  Apples Communication Led. Mime Multimedia Ltd,

Zodac Power Mirshara Ltd,
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MISSION, VISION 2 VALUES OF THE COMPANY

Mission

Let's commit to our customers that our products and )
3 L | e

services shall ensure the best value for their money. Let's L -

adopt a 'can-do’ attitude in targeting every goal. e H —,

Mission

Vision

* Let's Believe in Our Brand
Confidence Cement has 1o be among the most valued and revered
company in Bangladesh. Its brand has to be the most respected in
its respective marlket share in Bangladesh.

* Let's Believe in Our Society
Confidence Cement has to be among the most socially and
environmentally compliant company in Bangladesh.

* Let's Believe in Our Business
Confidence Cement has to be a top company in the industry,

* Let's Believe in Ourselves
Every member of Confidence Cement is chosen because of their
unigueness and competence, 5o be proud of being a part of this

Vision family. Confidence Cement has to be the preferred brand of

employment.

Values

* Leadership
* Cooperation
- RESPEH Values
* |ntegrity
* |mnovation

Values
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CORPORATE | DIRECTORY

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Engr. Rezaul Karim - Chairman
Mr. Rupamy Kishore Baria - Viee Chalrman
Mr. Imran Karim - Wice Chairman
Ms. Runu Anwar - Director
Mr, Salman Karim - Director
Mr. Ahmed Anwar Hasan - Director
Mr. Mel. Alamgir Akber = Morminated Drector
Maj Gen Abul Kalam Mohammad Humayun Kabir, (recd) - Independent Director
s, Rabeya Jamali - Indepandent Direcior
Mr. Zahir Uddin Ahmed - Managing Director
AUDIT COMMITTEE
Ma| Gen Abul Kaltam Mehamimad Humayun Kabir, (petd) ~ Chalrrman
Mr. Imran Karim - Member
Ms. Rabeya Jamali - Mamber
Mr. Md. Alamgir Akber - Member
Mr. Md. Delovear Hossain FCS - Mamber Secrotary

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Ms. Rabeya farmali - Chairman

PMa) Gen Abul Kalarm Mobammad Humayan Kabi (red) = Member

Mr. Imran Karim - Member

Mr. Md, Delowar Hossain FC3 - Member Secretary
MANAGEMENT TEAM

Mr. Zzhir Uddin Ahmed - Managing Director & CEO

M. Mewaz Mohammed Igbal Yousuf - Chief Financkal Ciicar

Mr. Faruk Ahpmed =S¢ General Managers Plant

Mr. Md. Shahidul Isizm - General Manager- Sales & Marketing

Mr. Md, Delowar Hossain FCS - Compary Secretary

Mr. Md. Alamgir - Head of Internal Audit & Compliance

CG AUDITOR
A, Quasem & Company

AUDITOR
Rahman Mostofa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Al-Modina Toweer (6th foor),
488/89, Agrabad ClA. Chartrogram,
Chatrogram

TAX ADVISOR
M.A Mallick & Co.

pendent Scrutinizer

Mohammad Sanaullzh & Associates
Chartered Accountants Chartered Secretaries & Chartered Accountants
Faruk Mahal (3rd Floas) Plot # 93, Management Consultants Aziz Chamber {2nd floor),
Agrabad Cia Chartogram - 4100 Wire Court, Housa B, Road 14 &, Jubiles Road, Charmogram,
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-120%
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Bank Asia PLC.

MCB Sk. Mujib Branch, Chattogram.

Brac Bank PLC.
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

Eastern Bank PLC.
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

One Bank Limited
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

Prime Bank PLC.
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

Pubali Bank PLC.
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

HSBC Bank The City Bank PLC.
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram. Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

Trust Bank Limited
CDA Avenue Branch, Chattogram.

Mutual Trust Bank PLC.
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

NRB Bank Limited UCB PLC.
Agrabad Branch, Chattogram. Agrabad Branch, Chattogram.

..............................................

CREDIT RATING AGENCY
(epab

Credit Rating Agencies Bangladesh Limited. |

Registered Office Liaison Office

Confidence Heights

Plot-1, |=pe-1, Road-2, Block-L
Halishahar H/E

Agrabad Access Road, Chattogram:

fspabani Bailding {3rd Floor] Madambibirhat, Bhatiary

14-15 Matijheel C/A, Dhaka,

Sitakinda, Chattogram
Tel: 88-031-2781161-3. 2781 |65
Fax { 88-031-2781 164

Tel : 02-22338243 1, 02-223354934
Fax : 8B8-02-9104584

Tel: 023333 | 1471-3, 023333 | 1475
023333 10366, 023333 (8962 (PABX)
Fax - 023333 | 1474

E-mal ; info;cel@cg-bd com

3 www.confidencecement.com.bd
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Engr. Rezaul Karim
Chalrman

Engr. Rerzaul Karim s a Mechanieal Enginearing graduate feam BUET, bateh of 1970. Soon after his graduation, the country experienced
political upheaval leading to 25th March, |97 | and the liberation war, After independance, Engr, Rezaul Karim embarked upon a business
jeurney to manufacture a wide range of import substitute engineering products for BADC, BPDE, BWDE and other Govt. agencies, who
were then busy reconstructing our war torn nathon, Soon Engr. Rezaul Karim established 2 pame for himsell ameangst all professionals,
end users and pesrs. He moved from Tetulia eo Teknaf, tracking the whole country trying to understand the development needs of
emerging Bangladesh, He then designed developed and manufacturad products after products to mest the needs of this emerging nation,

With this humble beginning, Engr. Rezaul Karim embarled onto yet another industrial venture which no one could even conceive in the
late 80¢ - eement. He arganized a group of entreprensurs with engineering and suecessful business backgraunds, and spearheaded the
inception of the cement industry In 1992, Hence, Confidence Cement Ltd. became the pathfinder of all cement industries in Bangladesh
Today Confidence Cement Lid, has gone onto establishing its third unit with an annual production capacity of 1.5 million tons. Soon after
this was achieved, his leadership and viston motivated Conflidence Group to organize a team to set up yet another new cement industry

around Dhaka with a target production capacity of 1.5 million tons,

From | 972 ll date, Engr. Rezaul Karim has relentlessly created new industrizl ventures one afier another, He pioneered import substitute
induseries and manufactured enginesring products and service products to name a few, He escablished the largest Steel Fabrication
Irdustry with the biggest Galvanization Faeility In Bangladesh, producing all types of galvanized steal power distribution peles. Ha alsa
established the largest manufacturing facility of efectrical power transmission towers & telecom towers, Pre-oppressed Concrete Poles for
power distribution, all types of electrical power distribution accessories, all types of electrical power transformers, all types of screws and
fasteners, Steel Bridges, Prefabricated Steel Building, handling twrnkey Infrastructure Projects, River Dredging Operations with own
imported high-tech dredgers from Denmark, G Telecom Gateway Operations, industrizl 2nd Marine paints under joint venture with
Asian Paints {Bangladesh) Lud., and the list shall continue to grow. Canfidence Group has further added laurels to its hat by implementing 4
major twrn-key pawer generation projects on BOO basis, totalling 400 MW located in Chottogram, Begura and Rangpur. Upon ls full
implementation, Confidence Group shall join the prestigious league of businesses with annual wrnover exceeding 500 million.

Apart from Confidence Cement PLE., He is also Director and Chairman of Confidence Infrastructure Led., Confidence Cement Dhaka
Led.. Confidenca Batteries Lid,, Confidence Power Heldings Lwd, Confidence Steel Export Led, Confidence Group of Industries Led,
Conlidence Tower Holding Ltd,, Axtis Dredging Led.. fodiac Canstruction Ltd, Digicon Telecommunication Ltd,, Confidence Power Bogra
Led. Confidence Power Bogra Unit-2 Led., Confidence Power RBangpur Lid., Zodiac Power Chittagong Ltd,, Sterdust Telecom Ltd,, Mime
Multimiadia Led.. Solaris Lrd. . Mime 380 Lod., Apple Communication Ld., Zodiac Power Mirsharai Lrd.. and Zodiac Logistcs Lud.
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Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua
WVice Chairman

Mr Rupam Kishore Barua, ana af the directors of Conlidence Group and Vice Chalrman of Confidence Cament Limited, is an intrepid
and industrious individual who has worked hard all his life to achieve excellence. He abtained his graduation degree from Chittagong
College in 1968 and during his student fife he was involved with various causes and organizations, making him a multifaceted human
being. During his student life he was the vice president of Chattra League Chittagong City unit from 1969 to | 970 and was a lrentline
cultural activist and organizer of many socio cultural organizations. Later in hiz life, he became the municipal commissioner of Chittagong
Municipality and was District Governor of Lions Clubs International, Districe 315-B4 of Bangladash. Still now Mr. Barua is involved with
rmary social service organizations.

Mr. Ruparn Kishars Baria | 2 man with immense patriotism, Due to his patriotie zeal, Imbued with the spirlt of liberation seruggle, he
participated in the liberation war for the freedom of our nation. After libaration, in 1972, Mr. Barua entered professional life and started
his career with a shipping job in Atlas Shipping. Later in 1980 he joined Maritime Agencies Ltd, and became General Manager of that
company, In 1985 he started Conlidence Shipping lines and in 1992, along with other entreprencurs, he established the first local cement
manufacturing industry in the private sector of Bangladesh — Confidence Cement PLC. At present he is one of the Directors of
Confidence Group,

Due to his vast contribution in social service, Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua has been awarded the LUnited Mations Award in 2002 for Socio
Cultural Activitias, the honor of DHAMMADUTA by International Brotherhood Mission India and the Melvin Jones Fellawship Award
from the Lion’s Club,

As for his personal life, Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua was born in Chittagong, to a renowned Buddhist family. on 4th June 1948, His father,
Late Phani Bhushan Barua BABL, was also an Ex. MLA of the then Pakistan and President of all Pakistan Buddhist Asseciation,

He is a Director and Yice-Chairman of Confidence Cement PLC,

Apart from Confidence Cement PLC., He is also Director of Confidence Infrastructure Ltd., and Maminated Director of Confidence
Power Holdings Ltd., Confidence Batterles Ltd., Confidence Cement Dhaka Ltd and Asian Paints (BD) Lid.
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Board Of Directors ...

Mr. Imran Karim

Vica Chairman

A visianary entrepreneur at core, M Imran Karirm cempleted his Bachelor of Science in Electrical and Computer Enginearing and his
Bachelor of Arts in Economics in 2003 from the University of Rochester, During this time, he was invelved in an erganization called the
“Who's Who of United States” that comprises of the top 0.5% of all university students in USA, Subsequentty. Mr. Imran Karim joined
Confidence Group in 2003 as the Director of Confidence Cement PLC. However, his first endeavor wasn't a successful one,
Mevarthaless, he did not yield in the face of an early failure, rather enjoying and valuing it for the lessons; eventually taking over the
Business development of Confidence Steel Ltd,

In 2006, under his guidance, Confidence Stesl started producing telecom towers and within the same year, became the market leader,
Currently, Confidence Infrastructure Ltd has almast 709 of the market share In both trarsmission towers and telecom towers. After his
first successful endeavor, he decided to expand into other sectors and with Confidence Group, In afliance with Energypac, opened an 11
MW power plant in 2009, followed by a 108 MW power plant in 2015, Currently Confidence Pewer Holdings Ltd has 393.36 MW HFO
based Power Plants under its 4 (four) subsidiary companies and developing 660 MW LNG based Power Plant under one of s
subsidiaries- Zodiac Powser Mirsharai Ld.

In 2012 Confidence Group entered the telecommunication market, under the name Digicon Telecommunication. Under his leadership,
Cigicon took a lzad role in the formation of International Gateway Operators’ Farum (1OF), and made the sector profitable for everyone,
Later, Conlidence Group alse ventured Inte battery rmanufacturing, quickly beeoming a market leader in the Industry. He was
Ex-President of Bangladesh Independant Power Producer Assaciation, and is an executive member of Telecom Infrastructure Operators
of Bangladesh

In 20186, for his outstanding entreprensurial accomplishmeant, he was chosen as one of the winners of the |Cl Ten Quistanding Young
Persons of Bangladesh, an award given out by Junior Chamber Internatienal Bangladesh.

He is a Mon-Executive Director and Vice-Chairman of the Confidence Cement PLC, and also a member of the Audit Committea and
Momination and Remuneration Committes.

Apart from Confidence Cement PLC., He is the Managing Director of Confidence Cement Dhaka Led., and Zodiac Logistics Ltd., in
addition He is.the Director and Vice Chairman of Confidence Infrastructure Ltd,, Confidence Batteries Ltd., Confidence Power Holdings
Lrd,, Confidence Steel Expart Ltd., Confidence Group of Industries Ltd., Confidence Tower Holding Lod., Asxis Dredging Lod., Zodiac
Construetion Ltd., Digicon Telecommunication Ltd., Confidence Power Bagra Ltd., Confidence Power Bogra Unit-2 Ltd., Confidence
Power Rangpur Ltd., Zodimac Power Chittagong Ltd,, Stardust Telecom Ltd,, Mime Multimedia Litd.. Solaris Ltd,, Mime 360 Lid.. Apple
Communication Ltd., Zodiac Power Mirsharal Ltd., and Asian Paints (B0 Lid,
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Ms. Runu Anwar
Director

Mrs. Runu Anwar, Director of Confidence Cement PLC. She is wife of Late Engr. Khurshed Anvwar - sponsor Director of

Confidence Cament PLC. Mrs. Runu Anwar gathered 20 years exparience in Cement manufacturing business,

Mrs. Runu Anwar alse holding the Directorship of Confidence Power Limited.
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Mr. Salman Karim

Director

Mr. Salman Karim 18 a profound pathfinder whe has acquired vast ameunt of experience lrom visiting various companies’ factaries
abroad through business development and prometional programs. His carear began with Conflidence Group in 2008, whare he was In
charge of implementing the group's first power plant in Habiganj. During the same year Confidence Group was locking te expand into
the Bustness Process Quisourcing (BPO) market and thus he was given the task of starting a trial project. Howeyer, due te a shift in goal
of the group, Mr. 5alman Karm was appointed as the Director of Production of Confidence 5teel and precast concrete production.

LiInder his guidance a transformer unit was established in 2011, As the Director of Preduction, he improved the cverall quality
management of the company and thus inereased production efficiency by 2096 In doing so he enabled the campany to compete

intermationally by reducing production costs.

When Confidence Group decided to enter the battery market he helped start the unit from scratch and in 2015 he was appainted as the
CEQ of Gaston Bacery. Under his leadership, Confidence Electric and Gaston Battery have seen unprecedented growth and have
become leading brands in the market.

Mr. Salman ®arlm earned his Bachelor of Sclence degree in Mechanical Engineering in 2008 from Unlversity of Texas. In addition to
achiaving the degree with honars, he was in the Dean’s lists for six consecutive semesters. However, his greatest achievermnent till date is
designing and optimizing a heat sink for computer video card of Advance Micro Device (AMD) series X 1950, in which he takes great
prica,

Ha has bean honored with JCI TOYP 2019 Award for his Outstanding Contribution In Business, Econamle and Entrepreneurial

Accomplishment for the Mation

Apart from Confidence Cement PLC.,, He Is the Managing Director of Confidence Infrastructure Lid and Confidence Batteries Ltd, and
Director of Confidgence Cement Dhaka Led,, In addition He is a Director of Confidence Power Holdings Ltd, Confidence Steel Export
Ltd, Confidence Group of Industries Ltd.,, Cenfidence Tower Holding Ltd.,, Axis Dredging Ltd., Zodiac Constructlon Ld, Digicon
Telecommunication Ltd., Confidence Power Bogra Lid., Confidence Power Bogra Unit-2 Lrd,, Confidence Power Rangpur Lid., Zodiac
Powear Chittagong Lid, Stardust Telecom Ltd, Mime Multmedia Ltd., Solaris Ltd., Mime 360 Led.. Apple Communication Led,, Lodiac
Power Mirsharal Ltd., and Zodiac Logisties Lrd.
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Board Of Directors ...

Mr. Ahmed Anwar Hasan

Director

A: an accomplished professional with a multifacered career, Mr. Ahmed stands at the juxtapese of entrepreneurship, stracegic advisory,
and leadership role, His career jouwrmey is marked by a ralentless pursuit of innevatlon, a deep understanding of market dymamics, and a
commitment to festering growth in the business ecosystem,

Mr, Ahmed embarked his career in the banking sector back in 2005, where he developed a kesn Insight inte financial managemsant, risk
assessment, and customer refationship srategies. This experlence lald the groundwork for his proficiency in business operations and
strategic decision-making abilities. Transitioning into the pharmaceutical and supply chain management industry, Mr. Ahmed hoened his
skills in managing complex operations, regulatory compliance, and market analysis. This phase of his career was instrumental in
understanding the nuances of preduct development, ethical marketing, and market trends. The culmination of these experiences paved
the way for him to become an entrepreneur and a dynamic professional by successfully navigating the complexities of aunching and
managing ventures across diverse sectors such as education, health tech, telecommunication and so forth, This unigue blend of
experiences has not only broadenad his perspective but also deepened his understanding of various business landscapes.

His acadernic background lays the foundatien for his professional achlevements. Mr. Ahmed earned a Bachelor of Scence in Business
Administration degree with a Finznce major and Econamics minor in 2005 from The Ohio State Universicy, US4 and a Master of Business
Adminiseration degree with Merit in 2010 from University of Mettingham, LK which equipped him with a robust understanding of
business management, strategy, and fnance. Alongside his MBA, he pursued speclalized courses that further advanced his skills In
leadership, Innovation management, and sustainable business practices.

Mr. Ahmed Joined Confidence Group in August 2015 as Vice President in its telecommunication business vertical, His journey i this role is
marked by a steadfast commitment te innovation, sustainability, and strategic growth, hallmarks that have defined his pesition in Confidence
famiy, Mr. Ahmed has been appolnted as a director of Confidence Cement PLC in January 2023, one of the industry's mest dynamie and
forward-thinking companies. His rola as & director is underpinned by a rich blend of entrepreneurial experience, academic excellance, and a
commitrment to continuous professional development. These elements come tegether to fuel his passion for leading and transforming
businesses in a way that Is both profitable and responsible. ensuring a lasting positive Impact on the industry and society at large.
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Major General Abul Kalam Mohammad Humayun Kabir, (retd), SUP ndu, psc
Independent Director

Mainr General Abul Kalam Mohammad Humayun Kabir, (retd), S3UR ndu, psc, is a former professional military officer with a successful
chequered career spanning over 39 years in military. pubfic, business, academic, fareign services and internaticnal diplomacy covering wide
and varied spectrum of domestic and international assignments. He earned his regular commission in Bangladesh Army on 2| December 1380
securing the first position obtaining coveted 'Chief of Army 5taff's Cane' for outstanding performance, He rose through the ranks to the
senior level of Genaral Officer demanstrating his mertle for strategic issues and management, operations, sterling leadership, civil-miliry
cooparation and human resource development,

Major General Kalam complated hig S5C and HSC from Mameanshahi Cadet College. He did his B.Se. from Chittagong University, MDS from
Matlanal University, MBA from Trinity University and College, Dataware, USA, Master of Sclence (MS) in Mational Strategy and Resource
Management lrom United States MNational Defense University, USA. He superbly eampleted number of professional courses both at home
and abroad. Ha s a 'Distinguished Allled Honour Graduate” in Infantry Officers’ Advanced Courseof US Infantry Schoal and an Honour
Graduate of the United States Esenhower Schoal for Mational Security and Resource Strategy.

In his long illusericus career, he commanded two infantry divisions and Army Training and Doctring Command, an Infantry Brigade and a
Battalion, a Sector and a battalion of BDR; Served as Commandant, the School of Infantry and Tactics; General Scaff Officer First Grade, Army
Headquareers; Chief of Operations in UN Peacekesping Mission in Mezambigue. He contributed immensely as the Chairman, Sana Kallayan
Shangstha: Viee Chanceflor, Bangladesh University of Prafessionals and as the Military Secretary to the Honarable President. He served with
distinetion as the High Commissioner Extra-Ordinary & Plenipatentiary to Kenya, Tanzania and Uganda and Permanent Representative to
the United Mation's Offices in Mairebl and was elected Vice Chair of the Committes of the Permanent Representatives of the United Mations
Habizat in 2018-2019.

He also served as Adjunct Professor in BLUE American Interrational University of Bangladesh (AIUB) and is now in the Faculty of South East
Linivarsity tezching MBA students Leadership and Management, Mational Strategy, Security and Global Affairs, Human Resource Management,
Operational and Strategic Managemeant etc. He was an Instructor Class A, in the Defense Services Command and Staff College, Mirpur,
Instructor Class A and B, School of Infantry and Tacsics, Sylher. He is an International Fellow of the United States Mational Defense Liniversity,
Washington D.C, and a Fellow of the MNational Defense College, Mirpur. He regularty delivers lectures on various subjectsfissues in different
universities and military institutions 25 gest speaker

He is an Independent Director of Confidence Cement FLC, and the Chairman of the Audit Committee and a member of the Momination
and Remuneration Committee of the said Company. He is a nominated Director of Zodiac Logistics Ltd.
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Board Of Directors ...

Ms. Rabeya Jamali

Independent Director

Ms. Rabeya Jamali Is an Advocate of the Supreme Court of Bangladesh and Partner, Jamall & Morshed, a law firm. She did her LL.B.
{Honours) from the Lniversity of Dhaka, Deparoment of Law, Dhaka, Bangladesh and Mascer of Laws in Banking Law Studies from Boston
University, School of Law, Boston, MA, USA. She 5 a member of the Bangladesh Supreme Court Bar Association, Ms. Jamali has core
expertize in Commercial Contracts, Construction Contracts, M&#&, oint Ventures, 5PV relating to infrastructursl development projects,
Pharmaceutical Industries, Telecommunication related infrastructure, Power and Energy, Company Law, Financial and Banking Laws.

She is an Independent Director and the Chairman of the Momination and Remuneration Committee and a member al the Audit Committes
of Confidence Cement PLC.

She was appointed as Indepandent Director in the Board of Directors of Confidence Cement PLC. with effect from 01 December 2019,
2nd assuming rele as Chairman of the Momination and Remuneration Committee and a member of the Audit Commites,

She is also an Independent Director of IFIC Bank Limited, Bangladesh and a member of the Board of Directors of IFIC Securities Limited
ahd IFIC Maney Transfor (LIK) Limited.
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Mr. Md. Alamgir Akber

Mominated Director

M: . Alamgir Akber is a nominated Director of Confidence Cement PLC., and a member of the Audit Committes. He is represanting
Confidence Infraseructure Ltd., on the Beard of Confidence Cement PLC

Md. Alamgir akber Is the Head of Internal Audit and Compliance of Cenfidence Group. He did Honors & Masters In Management from
Jagannath University under University of Dhaka and MBA in finance from Ahsanullah University of Science And Technology.

He started his career with Confidence Group since 2004 and still now serving  as the Head of Internal Audit and Compliance,

Currently, he oversees internal audit functions and compliance of the Confidence Group, He has more than 36 years of experiences in
Finance, Accounts & Internal Control. He has also completad 4ch level of CMA from Institute of Cost & Management Accounts of
Bangladesh.

He ig engaged with various socio-cultural organzations. Fe is alse active member of Cadet College Association of Bangladesh.
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Mr. Zahir Uddin Ahmed

Managing Director

Mr. Zahir Uddin Ahmed. Managing Director of Confidence Cement PLC. completed his M.Com (Management) in 1994 from Universicy
of Chittagong.

He started his career with Confidence Cament PLC, and till now serving the company as Managing Director,

He has completed the Executive Management Training from AOTS Japan in 2005, He visited in [apan, Turkey, China, Singapore, Malaysia,
India, Thailand, Srilanka, Maldives, Myanmar, Mepal, Bhutan, and Saudi Arabia. He is the chief architect of Performance with Purpose of
Confidence Cement's pledge to do what's right for the business by being responsive to the needs of the demand of time. As part of
Performance with Purpose, Confidence Cement is focusing on delivering sustained growth by making more qualitative products,
protecting the environment and empowering the employees and people in the communities we serve,

He is engaged with various socio cultural organizations. He is the active mamber of International Lions Club, He was the Ex-Prasident of
Liong Club of Chittagang Karnafully. He was the Ex- Cabinet Treasurer of Uons Club International District 315 B4.He i 2 parmanant

member of Chittagong Boat Club.
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Award and Recognition

We arve prouwd to wun e
ICMAB BEST CORPORATE

AWARD - 2021
UNDER CEMENT CATEGORY
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Credit Rating Report (2 Surveillance)
Confidence Cement Limited

Particular Rating Remark
Configence Cement Limited Al

EOT 69£ 6 millmn aooregate long-term outstanding Al (Lr

BOT 23900 million aggregate short term fanded lmit 5T-2 Vide Appendix- |
BOT 5.770.0 millian aggregate short tarm non Tunded lhmit 5T-2

Rating Cutloak Stable

b < Enapn Aatg, 5T - Shart Term fdefer 1o Appendie -2 for rating histoeg

Ciate of Rating: 26 Juna, 2023,
Valkdity: The rating iy valid ug to 30 jume, 2024,

Rating based on: Audited financal statements pp to 30 june 2022, Un-Audited linancial statements of 31 Mirch
2023 hank fabdity posisen ax on 31 May 2023 and other guantitative & gqualitative information.

Boditor: Hussain Farhad & Er.l Cl:aﬂﬂhd.-'\:.:ﬁunmnts.

Methodology: CRAR's Corporate Rating Mathodakogy iwww.crabcom b

Anabyats:

Mohammed Narnd ksiam Bhukyan
nazrulifcrab. com.bd

Mabhd, Asifur Rahman

asil rahman®crabrating.com

—'fear ended pune 30—

(ML BOT) 0 2021 1020
Bayenue 40018 45193 3159476
EEITDA 794 |63 10304
Ealna Blargin (E. 5] 42 SN <A
Mot Frofin afoer Tas [ fra - B . | e 4745
Mer Frofis Marain 2.7% 259, b
Ragurn an Avg. Aksei 0. 110 5.0
Cluick Ratio (4] 045 R 0.BS
Operating Cycl (Days) [FE |4 128
Tl Eguity 56517 S5 TIHG 486
Toral Liabiliy 7432 HES57 50578
Borrwed fnl_ld i Etiult_l.- e .60 0 T I:-_Hx_d
!_c:l_:rrg.-_.y-{l _7|.|I'd_'!n EBITDAA, [u} T.5E B TL 1.56
EBIT [Fenaracial Exgriess (1) 137 F.89 3154
ﬁl'l.:lll # Tha Eﬂl"ll;ﬂll\l wni] E‘HAB Ardlyis )
* PuofiLs

Epnfidonce Cament Limited (heretnafter alss reforred to a5
CCL or "Confidence Cement’ or ‘the Company'l i5 the
pimnesl cemenl mamnufactioing Company in privale sectar
of  Bangladesh which  was  established 1991 and
carmmenced its operation I 19%4, Tha Compary is
engaged In manufacturing of cement and Ready-Mix
Concrete AMCL  Present production  capacity of the
Company 5 1,200,000 MT of Cament and 2.4 million CF1
of RME per year The factory of the Company |5 Moated at
Madambibirkat, RMiatiary, -Sltakunda, Chaftagram on
arpund H acre land, CCL is linted m Ohaka Stock Exchange
Limited (05E] and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limsted
(CSE s & publicly quoted compeny &nd the first 150 3002
emrtified cermont manufacturing comparry in Bangladesh,

" RATHOMALE

Cradic Rating Agency of Banpladesh Limized {CRAB)
has  retained Ay (Double A Three)  mating  of
Confidence Cement Limied and Adg (LA rating 1 BOT
5946 millipn long-term outstanding of the Company,
CRAR has aldo assigned ST=2 miing to BOT 2,390.0
rilliari funded lemit and BET 5.770.0 milllos non-
funded limat of the Compargy s the shom term

The assigned ratings favarahly consider CEL's long
histary of operational perdformance. siniar business
madel, revenue  genesation  capacdy,  estabdished
markal gosibion in the South and Easiern part af
Bangladesh, comfortable  capical  structure  and
ateguate caverage pasition af geederit. The ratkngs
afsn tako imto considoration the axporionce of the koy
promaters  and  op-level managemant In related
bosiness, group support. share  of  prefit  from
dssadiated compasies, strong equity pase reswlted
from intemal capival generaton and-satisfactory loan
repayrment history as positive factors

Hireiuel, fatings ars constrained o some exient By
unstabile reyenue o3 well os wvolatility in the raw
matunal price could result kowsr margin, Moreover,
high irvaniory Feserve reguirerent and credil sales
created  working  capltad  pressure. CCL alao
pxperipnced |Epsdity | prossure oy current aviets s
msufficient 1o meet the short-term obligation of the
Company. The ratings also tike ima consideration the
competitive maturg  of  Desiness  reswling From
domestic players and a5 wall as worldwids prominent
cement  makers and any  unfeveurable change of
GCovemment polity which may adversely allect the
busingss of CCL

CIAL [ CRAR Ratings on Corposate Credit Digest | 20 jun=, 2025

Managing Diector -
Cradii Raling Agancy
of Bangladesh Lid.
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Graphical Presentation of the Financial Highlights
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Value Added Statement

Revenue
Cther Income

Payment to suppllers for materials & other services

Distribution as follows :
Employes Cost

Direciors

Govt.

Finance Provider

Retained for Re-investment & future growth:
Depreclation

Amortizacion

Retained Earming (Met profit after tax)

Total

Element of Total Cost

2022-2023
Taka

2% ——

15%

Employes Cost
Directors
Government
Financial Provider
Depreciation
Amortization
Retained Earning

B . N |

————— 13

0l July 2022 01 july 2021
to %% to S
30 june 2023 30 june 2022
Amount in Th. 9 Amount in Tl %%
4,556,355,135 4,064.335,899
819,280,609 862,006, 137
5,375,635,744 4,926,342,026
{3,827.885,98%) (3,819.464,129)
1,547.749,755 100%  1,106,877,797 100%
252,078,961 16% 275,390,963 25%
15,861,500 | %% 15,866,472 I %%
100,584,135 i} 92.901.731 8%
632816,438 4% 359,131,821 33%
1,001,354,035 65% 743,290,987 67%
215,198,682 15% 247.839.028 1%
49,859,936 1% 4,056,138 | %%
271,637,102 | 8% 111.691.644 10%
546,195,720 35% 363,586,810 33%
1,547,749,755 100%  1,106,877,797 100%

IELD CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

2021-2022

Taka

Employee Cost
Directors
Government
Fimancial Provider
Degreciation
Amortization
Retained Earning

— 33%




Others Financial Information, Ratio Analysis & Manpower position :

Ol July 22 Ol July 20 O July 20 01 July 19 Ol julby 18

to (7] W to ta

30 Juneo 23 30 June 22 30 Jume 21 30 June 20 30 June 15

Mo, of Share B2, |46 467 78,234,731 78,234,731 74,509 268 &4, 790,668
Earning par share Th. 3.21 Th, 122 Th. 15.86 Tk. 8.37 Tk. 6.65
Cash Dividend 5.00% 5.00%: 25.00% 5.00%: 1 5.0809%
Stack Dhividabd 5.00% 5.00% - | 5.00%: 15.00%
Met Asset value per share Th. 65.80 Th. 71.74 Tk, 73.10 Tk 64.70 Tk. 68.39
Met operating Cash flow per share Thk. (3.03) Th. {1444} Th. 4.04 Tk 13.74 Th {6.53)
Ratio Analysis :

Current Ratie 0.6:| 0.6:1 8.7 0.7:1 1.02 :|
Ouick Ratio 0.49: | 0.4%1 0.l 0.64:1 |00zl
Debt/Equity ratio 1321 1.20:1 |.02:| 1.06:1 1.09:|
Gross Profit to Sales 6.82% -2.0% 11 14% 542% 741%
et Profit to Sales 5.81% 1.43% 16.86% 12.02% 8.05%
Retirm on Capital Employesad 9.62% 4.90%: 27 B&%% | 2.50% 10.28%
Return on Equity 3.099% L. 19% 15.27% 10.26%% 9.28%
Price earning ratio 17.73 B4.43 B.5| 1523 45.89
Interest coverage ratio 2,19 times |.57 times 6.31 times 317 times .64 times
Dividend coverage ratio A times Iid times 63 tlimes .31 timas A0 tmes
Asset Turnover ratio 68 times 60 times Bl times 61 times 79 times
Market price par share Tk, 89.00 Tk, 103,00 Th. 135.00 Tk:97.00 Tk, 155.60
Manpower Position :

Managers & Officer 204 210 215 207 114
Staffs 368 239 252 272 289
Workers E1-F 165 | B4 187 |84
Total Manpower position 854 614 651 666 687
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Directors’ Report

To the Members for the year ended 30 June 2023

It s a pleasure and privilege on behalf of the Board of Directors to present the Directors” and Auditor's Report together with the audited
financial statements of Confldence Cerment PLC. for the year ended on 30th |une 2023

The Directors’ Report is prepared in compllance with Section |84 of the Companies Act, |994: Rule |2 of the Securities Exchange Commission
Rules 2020, and the Listing Regulations of the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) Limited and the Chittagang Stock Exchange (CSE) PLC and
Bangtadesh Sacurities and Exchange Commission's Motification Mo. BSEC/CMRRCD2006- | 58207/ Admin/80 cated 3 Jjune 2018,

Cement Industry outlook in Bangladesh and possible future development

Bangladesh ecanomy is facing strong headwinds in 2023, especially in the context of a global economic crisis, Russia-Ukraine War, the
upcoming national upcoming election, high inflation, sharp decline in forex reserve, internal capacity of the banking systems to facilitate
import and export through epening LCs, instability in the financial secter due to rising NPL, tightening of money supply in the banking
system and rising interest rates and declining remittance.

Faced with such headwinds, the Waerld Bank has forecast the GDP grawth rate of areund 5.6% in the fiscal year 3023-2024 Sluggishness in
the economy has felt its way o the cement industry as there is a strong correlation between cemant demand and GDP growth, The industry
is seeing a decling in sales compared to the previous year. Major challenges faced by the industry continues to be declining consumption in
government projects, diffieulry in apening Lerters of Credic due to Deollar seareity, sharp devaluation of Taka agalnst Dollar leading ta high
import costs and exchange loss as a result of revaluation of foreign curmency loans, rsing borrowing costs, rising fuel cost leading to high
TrANSPOrt costs,

Stubbaornly high inflation has led to decline in purchasing power of consumers especially of the fixed income group, They are now prioritizing
their spend on essentials with construction being at the lowest end of their bucket list, Interest costs continue to rise putting a break on
FTWESTITIENLS.

There appears to be no short term selution o alleviate the current situation, The war in Ukraine continues and international fuel prices
remain high. Depreciation of the Taka agairst the Dollar is likely to continue in the next year partieularty If the eentral bank finally intraduee
free float of the Taka. In such a situation, the economy may remain fragile in the next year and cement demand may remain tepid. Major
players continue to expand capacity along with new entrants, This will put further pressure on prices.

Howaever, the industry will need support from the government to tide over this difficult situation. The Company will continue to focus an
efficiencies in marketing and operations to strengthen its bottom.

Segment wise performance
This contained In the Mote Mo. 40.00 of the Financial Statements (referred to Page Mo -123).

Risks and Concerns
A detalls report on Risk and Concerns are given in Anpexura-V, Page Mo -38 in this Annual Repart.

Financial Results

The operating financial results of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2023 as compared to previous year are summarized hereunder:
Particulars 20222023 | 2021-20m
Revenue 4544001724 4,061,867, 384
Cost of Goods Soid 4,134,318.663 4, 145,784,278
Gross Profic 309,683 06| (83.916.844)
Met Profit (Before Tax) 351,686,502 |33.565.066
Met Profit { After Tax) 264,038,409 100543 85|
Total Assets 13,282.322.240 12.355.579.197
Mer Aszers Valus 5,733,447 415 5,612,378 548
Mer Operating Cash Flow (249,099 319) {1,139,341.051)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.2l .22
et Agssts Value Per Share (MAVPS) £9.80 71,74
Met Operating Cash Flow Per Shars (3.03) [14.44)
Gross Margin 6.81% (2.06)%
et Margin (Before Tax) 7.74% 3.04%
et Margin (After Tax) 5.81% 1.48%
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Discussion on Cost of Goods Sold, Gross Profit Margin and Met Profit Margin

In the year 2022-2023, the Sales Revenue has increased by | 196 compared to 2021 -2022 mainly due to increase in sales volume and sales
price.

Cost of Goods Sold (COGS) has increased by 2% in the year 2022-2023 over previous year due to increase in sales volume and as well as
increase of Raw Material cost resulting from devaluaton impact of Taka against the US Dollar. During the vear material cost increased by
6:61% in Cement unit and 4.03% in RMC unit in comparison to the pravious year and factory overhead cost increased 6.04% due to the
increase of production volume and inflation,

The Gross Profit percentage increased by 469% due to higher contribution resulting frem sales price increase at higher percentage against
Raw Material price, increase of sales volume and reduction of per unit manufacturing overhead resulting from cost control initiative taken
by the Company. Efficient and effective management of costs along with improved brand mix contributed to the profic growth.

In 2022-2023, the Administrative Expenses has decreased by | 1% on the other hand Selling and Distribution Expenses has been decreased
by 65% due to cost control initkative taken by the Company and Efficient and effective management of costs.

Finance Cost increased by Tk.72 million i.e. 36% compared to the previous year due to increase of interest rates in the local and interna-
tonal markets and foreign currency loss increased by 195.75 million e 1379% due to further devaluation of Taka against LS Diollar.

Met Profit for the year ended 30 June 2023 was Tk, 264.03 million. It increased by |639 compared to last year in absolute term. Revenue
growth, efficient cost management and increased share of profit from associate company resulted in the growth of net profit

Share of profit from Associate Companies

You must be aware that the Company Invested in tweo asseciates companies such as Conflidence Batteries Limited and Canlidence Pawar
Holdings Limitad. The share of profit from the associate companies has been increased by Th. 49.09 million i.e. 6.00% and stood at Tk.
781.72 million in 2022-2023 where as in 2021-2022 it was Th, 732.63 million. The details description and calculation of the associates
companies have presented in the note 1,03 and 35 of the financial statements.

Comparative statements of share of profit from associates are stated below:;

Company (s) Ownership 2022-2013 2021-2022
TK Tk.
Confidence Batteries Ltd. 21% (5,592,358) (73,032, 174)
Confidence Power Holdings Ltd. 6% 797979912 814,502,320
Canfidence Cament Dhaka Lrd L1 (10,664,020) (B,B39.516)
781,723,534 732,630,630

Production

Duwring the year under review the Company was able to produce at cement plant 581,785 M.T as against 552,952 M.T in previous year and
at Ready-mix plant 827,408 CFT as against | 000,781 CFT in previous period which is summarized in the following table:

I022-2023 2021-2022

Coment Plant Production Capacity MT 1,200,000 [,200.000
Production M.T EB| 785 552,952

Capacity Utllization % 48 46

_ Production Capacity CFT 2,400,000 2,400,000

i rpws Rt Production T B27,408 1,000,781
Capacity Utilization 9o 34 437
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Sales

The overall sales performance for the year ended 30 June 2023 showed upward trend, During the year in review sales increased at Cement
Flant by 1% in volume and 15% in value. The company has been taken various sales and marleting initiatives to ensure sustainable sales
growth, consumer's satsfaction as well as to galn market share which reflected the upward trend of sales volume, On the other side, sales
decreased at Ready-mix Plant by | 79 in volume and 34% in value.

Particulars Unit | 2022-2023 2021-2022

Qty. Th. Qty. Th.
Cetnent Plant M.T 547,343 4,353,924 510 557,092 3,773.215417
Ready mix Plant CFT B27 408 190.085, 194 [.000.781 2BB.65].967

Extra-Ordinary Gain/Loss

The Comparny did not undertake ar continue any extracrdinary or adventurous activities and did not suffer or gain any loss or gain from such
activitles.

Related Party Transaction

During the year the company carried out a number of transactions with refated parties in the nermal course of business and arms lengths
basis. The name of the refated partles, relationship, nature of business and their value has been shown in the note ne. 42.02 of the notes to
the financial staterments referred to page no.- 124,

Significant Variance betwean Quarterly Financial performance and Annual Financial Statements

First Quarter | Second Quarter | Third Quarter Avirial
Particulars 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 2022.2023
(3months) (6 months) (9 months)
Revenue B97.077 864 I, 251, 264 401 3.323.967.179 4. 544,01 1,724
Gross Profic (41,562,809 25,626,140 264977419 309,683,061
Prafit Before Tax 153,989 800 403,327 493 565,414,721 35| 686,502
Met Profit After Tax 128,463, 768 346,363 874 490,000 525 164,076,409
Shareholders’ Equity 5,782,321,360 5,964 418651 6,110,185318 5733447 415
Total Assats 12,782 868,601 13,158,134492 13,148,315,287 13,283,322,240
Total Current Assets 3,362,301 435 3,257.813,258 33.230,791.130 381,137.788
Total Current Liabilities 5,622,122,909 5.811,275,353 5,445,817 857 6573770613
Total Lizbilities 12,782, 868,601 13,158,134 492 13,148,315,287 7.548.874,815
Current Ratio (Time) 0.60 0.56 0.59 |76

Explanation on Significant Deviation from the Last Year's Operating Results

Revenue :

In the year 3022-2023, the Sales Revenue has increased by | |% compared to 2021-2022 mainly due to increase in sales volume and sales

price.

Cost of Goods Sold :

Cost of Goods Sold (COGS) has Increased by 29 In the year 2022-2023 over previous year due to Increase In szles volume and as well as
increase of Raw Material cost resulting from devaleation impact of Taka against the LS Dollar. During the year material cost increased by
6.61% in Cement unit and 4.03% in RMC unit in comparison to the previous year and factory overhead cost increased 6.04% due to the
increase of production volume and inflaticn.
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Gross Profit :

The Gross Profit percentage increased by 469% due to higher contribution resulting from sales price increase at higher percentage agamst
Raw Material price, inerease of sales volume and reduction of per unit manufecturing overhead resulting from cost control initlative taken
by the Campany, Efficient and effective maragement of costs along with improved brand rmix contribured to the profit growth.

In 2022-2023, the Administrative Expenses has decreased by | 1'% on the other hand Selling and Distribution Expenses has been decreased
by 659 due to cost control initiative taken by the Company and Efficient and effective management of costs,

Operating Profit :

Operating profit increased I:::,.l' 168% e, Tk, 465,38 milllon due to decrease of Administrative Expenses by | | % and Selling and Distribution
Expenses by 65% which reflects the Efficlent and affective cost managemeant of the Company.

Earnings Per Share (EPS) :

Duirlng the year the Company's EPS increased by 163% (from Tk. | .22 1o Tk. 3.2 per share) due to sales growth and sales price increase
compared to last year. Also the Company has taken varous maasures to control the cost.,

Investment in Subsidiary

Zodiac Logistics Lrd. (ZLL), was incorporated on June 25, 2018 as a private limited company in Bangladesh under the Companies Act, 1994
Confidence Cement PLC{CCPLC) was holding 99% with 99.00.000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each from the incorporation which makes
CCPLC as parent company. The nature of business of ZLL is to operate of all types of bay crossing and river going ships and vessels including
motorized, non- motorized tags, burges carrier and pontoons, ZLL started commercial operation on March 01, 2022,

During the year ended en 30th |une 2023, it sarned a Revenue and Mec Profic of BDT 57,67 Million and BDT ¥.61 Millien respectively and
MNAY per share of BDT 10.78, EPS of BDT 0.76 and NOCPS of BOT {18.62)

Consolidation of Financial Statement

CCPLC, being the parent of one subsidiary-ZLL. in pursuant to the regulations of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), prepares consolidated financial statements as per IFRS- 10 in order to reflect sharsholders' aggregated benefits and the value of the
investment. The consalidated financial statements are included in this Annual Report are shown in the page no.-70.

Remuneration to Directors

Thig information s incorporated in the Motes 27.0] of the notes to the financial statements in the page no.-| 16 with reference ta the
“Drrectors remuneration and benefits” ligures concerning the Board of Directors including Managing Director.

Contribution to the Mational Exchequer

The eampany contributed total ameunt of Th. 977 715,346 to the MNatisnal Excheguer in the faem of Custems duty, Vat and Advance
Incoma Tax during the year under review, The break-up of these payments are shown in the table:

Govt. Revenue 2022-1013 2021-2022

Taka Taka

Wat 643,138,778 556,489 857

Customs duty 140,579 8al I 47,724,994

Advanee incoma tax 94,006,707 94 060 966

Total Taka 977,725,346 798,275,827
Dividend

The Board of Directors in Its meeting held on Movember 18, 2023 recommended 109 (59 Cash and 5% 5Stock) Dividend for the year
ended |upe 30, 2023 for declaration at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Campany. Stock dividend (bonis share) s subject to
consent from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,
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Election/Re-Election of Directaors

Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua and Mr. Imran Karim will retire from the office under Article 132 of the Articles of Assocation of the company.
Being eligible, Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua and Mr. lmran Karim bave offered thermselves for re-election. The Board recommends their
re-appaointment.

Further, Mr. Ahmed Anwar Hasan and Mr. Md. Alamgir Akber were appainted by the Beard in ks meeting held on January 30, 2023 will
retire from the office under Article |32 in the coming AGM. They are also eligible to participate in the election, The Board recommends
their re-appointment.

Brief resumed and other information of the above memtioned Directors are shewn in the page no.-09, 10, 13 & |6 respeczively,

Appointment of Statutory Auditors

The Current Auditors of the Company- M/s. Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,, Chartered Accountants retires at the ensuing 32nd Annual
General Meeting. Being eligible. thay offered themselves for reappelntrment. Pursuant to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) Maotification Mo, BSEC/CHMRRCDY2006- 158208/ Admin/ 81 dared 20/06/201 B, the retiring Auditors are eligible for reappointrmeant
a5 Statutory Auditors for the year 2023-2024,

The Audit Committes has recommended reappointing M/s. Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors
of the Company for the year 2023-2024.

The Board agreed the same views of the Audit Committee and endersed the recormmendation of the Committee for reappointment of M/s.
Rahman Maostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2023-2024 subject to the
approval of the members at the 32nd Annual General Meeting.

Appointment of Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors

The Current Corporate Governance Compliance Auditars of the Company of the Company- M/s. A. Qasemn & Co.. Chartered Accountants
retires at the ensuing 33nd Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, they offered themselves for reappointment. Pursuant 1o Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commissson (BSEC)'s Matification Mo, BSEC/CMRRCD/2006- 1 58/208! Admin/ 81 dated 20/06/201 8, the retiring
Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors, M/s. A, Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants are eligible for reappolntment as Corporate
Governance Compliance Auditors for the year 2023-2024.

The Audit Committees recommended reappointing Mis. A, Qasern & Co., Chartered Accoeuntants as Corporate Gevernance Compliance
Auditors of the Company for the year 2023-2024,

The Board agreed the same views of the Audit Committee and endorsed the recommendation of the Committee for reappoinement of Mis, A,
Qasem & Co., Chartered Accounrants as the Corporate Governance Compliance Auditors of the Company for the year 2023-2024 subject to
approval of the members at the 32nd Annual General Meeting,

Audit Committee of the Board

The Audit Committes reviews the guarterly, hall-yearly and annual Financial Statements and statements of related party transactions. Also,
it reviews adequacy and effectiveness of financial reporting process, accounting palicies, internal control and risk management process, Itis
also responsible for overseaing the management letter along with performance recommeandation on appointmant and re-appointment of
External Auditors. Currently, Audit Committes consists of the following (reconsticuted on Pebruary |6, 2023) :

SLNo | NMame Status Position

I Major General Abul Kalarm Mobammad Humayun Kabir, (Retd.) Chairman Independent Director

L Mz, Rabeya Jamali Member Independent Director

3. Mr, Imran Karim Member MNon-Executive Director
4 Mr. Md. Alamgir Akber Membar Mon-Executive Director
5 Mr. Md. Delowar Hossain, FCS Seecretary Company Secretary

IETD CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023



Momination and Remuneration Committee of the Board

In pursiance of the Bangladesh Securitios and Exchange Commission's Notification Mo, BSEC/CMRRCDY2006 - | 58207/ Admin/BO dated
3 June 2018, the Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committes to set the principles,
parameters and governance framework for the nomination and remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personngl, top-level
Executives and other employee comprising the senior managemeant. The Composition of the Momination and Remuneration Committes
is given belew (reconstituted on December 31, 2022):

SL.No | Mame Status Position

I, Ms. Rabeya [amali Chairman Indepandent Director

i Major General Abul Kalam Moehammad Humayun Kabir, (Retd.} Member Crirector

1. Mr. Imran Karim Mamber Men-Executlve Director

4 Mr. Md. Delowar Hossain, FCS Secretary Company Secretary
Extraordinary General Meeting

Tha Company called the 5th Extraordinary General Meeting on April 4, 2023 for issuanca of Comvertible Preference Shares up to BDT 150
{One Hundred and Filty) Crore anly In order to meet angoing Nnancial reguiremants and equity injection to the associate companies
subject to approval from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Stock Exchanges which is yet to materialize.

Subsequent Events

Mo subseqient event has been accurred save and except the Board recommended 0% (5% Cash and 5% Stock) dividend for the year
ended on [une 30, 2023

Dividend Distribution Policy

The Board of Directors has established a dividend policy, in daccordance of the BSEC's Directive Mo, BSEC/CMRRCDY2021-386/03
dated |4 January 2021, which forms the basis for the proposals on dividend payments to the shareholders taking into consideration the
business parformance of the company and its strategic initiatives. The Board believes that it ls In the best Interest of the company to draw
up a long-term and predictable dividend policy, The objective of the policy is to make informed the sharehelders towards the investment
decisions. The Board has approved Dividend Policy has been attached in the Annexure-.

Unclaimed/Unsettled Dividends

The Company has rransferred towml 897,669 (Elght Lac Minety Seven Thousand Six Hundred Sixty Nine) bonus shares (stock dividend)
which rermain unciaimed for a period of 03 (three) years and above from the date of approval, to the Capital Market Stabilization Fund
{CMSF) on Jure 18, 2023,

The eompany is werking to finalize accurate dara for the unclaimed/unsettied cash dividends remained unpaid for three years or more te
the Capital Market Stabilization Fund which is required time to accomplish due to bulk database of long standing maznual data form from
the listing year 1995, further manual and computerized data form, un-integrated bank transactions and systems of dividends which require
imtegrated reconciliation that need to accomplish huge work. After finalization of the dam, the Company weuld ansfer the amounts of

unclaimed or undistributed or unsettled cash dividend to the CHSF.

Human Resources

Mow a days, Human Resources are treated as 2 strategic partner of managing organization’s most valuable asset. |t Is considered as the most
important reseurce of an organizatihon comparing ameng the other resources such as hurman, physical, financial and infermation resources,
In May 2017, Human Resource Department started its journey at Confidence Cement with the aim 1o make & people centric organization
where employees are motivated to unleash their best performance and lead the erganization to the path of being Employer of Choice,

HR Department has developed a number of policies and procedures for the company. We also amended the existing policies aligning them
with the iabor law. We keep updated the pay scales after continuously scanning the market.
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We ensured hyglene factors office envirenmeant, We also provided financial suppart toward the employees for their treatment if needad, Wa
encouraged office from home one day in a weel and we ensure transportation facility to all the levels of staffs. We have provided individual
and growp training by intermational & lecal trainer with the aim of employess’ efficiency development. We have armanged soft skill, behavioral
improvement, technical and |ob-refated trainings within the company, within the country and even outside of the country as per Training
Meed Aszessment (THA). We have in-house trainer pool for development of soft skills, technical skill and job-related skills. We have also
intreduced online-based E-learning platform to boast up corporate ethics, manners and to develop soft skills among the employees far their
balanced career. We are continuously uploading learning videos and case studies through ERP system, To properly evaluate employee
perfoermances, we have started Key Performance Indicator (KP|) based performance appraisal through anline. Employes gets their regular
work update, We are continuously monitoring Individual KPI along with departmental and company KPI in line with budget & target of the
COMmpany.

Safety, Health and Environment

Conlidence Cement's philosephy Is to provide a safe and secure working envirenment for jts employees by aperating responsibly with
minlmum fmpact on the planet, We are committed to cultivate an environment which ensures safety embedded at its core. Our goal is to
achieve a worleplace that (s | 00% safe for our employees and all Stakeholders irvalved n our business operations. We actively implement
policies and procedures related to Environment, Health, and Safety (EHS) to reduce aceidants and minimize the risk of injuries or healeh
hazards at the worlkplace. Confidence Cement also encourages a tradition of training and capacicy-building for our employees, praviding
tham with the best procedures and workshops avallable. We envision a risk-free setting and frequently Invest In various tools & rechnlgues
to ensure that our employees are equipped with contemporary safety skills in thelr dally eperations.

Confidence Cement has taken safety measures according to the differences in the nature of our various work envirenment at our Plants
and the Corporate Head Officas. At all sites of Confidence Cement, |t Is declared that safety Is everybody's responsibility, So each area/
functional head |s the owner of safery practices under the umbrella of EHS principles.

We are carnmitted to enhancing the knowledge and preparedness of our warkforee in adepting sound EHS practices while alse ensuring they
zre proficent in using contemporary salety equipment and techniques at our plant fasilitles. The workforee is provided with appropriate
Persanal Pratective Equipment in line with the work zone & nature of job being performed. The safety equipment & accassories requirement
far each zone has been yisibly displayed at prominent lacations,

Cur commitment ta maintain the Health, Safety and Environment wellbelng of Confidence Cement employees is to maintain a consistent
channel of training and education at various levels. & comprehensive communication framework such as Dally, Weekly, Monthly salety,

The System of Internal Control

Confidence Cement PLC, being a listed company has a well-defined Internal Cantrel System based on its high-tech large scale production
capacity to ensure the business operations, The system ensures reasonable assurance of the internal eheclking system of menamry ransactions
and safeguarding of assets. The Internal Control Systems are reviewed by the Internal Audit & Compliance Department of the company and
reported Lo the Audit Committes, Annual planning defines budget en the basls of macroecenomic analysis based on market conditions and
cost targets. The Internal Contral System ensures receiving of quality raw materials, stores & spares and non-current assets and producing
quality cement far the customers. Quality of the goods is tested by recognized testing authorities.

In order to establish a strong Internal Control System In the company, Statutery Auditors’ play a vital role threugh reporting of true and
fair view of Income, expense, assets and lfabilicies of the Financial Staternents, They ensure the interest of the [nvestors and safeguarding
ol the company's assets and alse ensure complete application of Corporate Goverrance vide Cede Moo BSEC/CMRRC-
D/2006- | 58/207/Admin/B0 dated 3 |une 2018, The code of International Accounting Standards (LAS) and International Standards af
Auditing (ISA) with stipulated disclosures of important items of Financial Statements. Corporate Gevernance invelves decision making
process for any galng concern corporate bady for the present and future benefit of all stakeholders. These aspects of governance are
followed by the Board of Directors, Management, Operatlonal particlpants and werkers and others in achleving common goals like to
increase in the profit of the company,
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C5R Activities

Being a respansible corporate cltizen, Confidence Cement PLC has been contributing to different social causes to bring positive changes
in the society over many years. Confidence Cement has been providing firancial and other material alds o different organizations working
for the development of underprivileged and rranscended communities, autistic and differently challenged children in Bangladesh under the
umnbrella of Confidence Group.

These initiatives of Confidence Cement under the umbreliz of Confidence Group have made a significant beneficial impact in the society.
Our company recognizes the need for being a responsible corporate citizen. As a part of sustainable development, it takes seriously its
corporate social responsibilities.

Infarmation Technology (IT)

"Waorking from home" have been the new normal during the last fiscal year. Corporate throughout the waorld had to ensure optimize use
of thair resaurees for smooth business speration to cope with the challenges. Due to restrictions in shipping bacause of Cavid- |9 pandemic
and shortage of supplies, the price of IT devices remained high. The members of Confidence Cement with association of the IT Department
of Confidence Group also ensured availability of all resources w overcome the challenges. Confidence Group IT Team developed virtual
platferm hupsy/fvemimebd.com ke as Zooam Platform to facilitate the meeting which reduces the extra cost. It alss managed and
maintained the hardware and software operations without suppert of third-parties. This reduced signifizant amount of operaticnal cost,
During the last fiscal year, the |T Department provided support to all concerns of the group through remota communication platform. All
units are now under survedlance and wera able to reduce the respense and support time by a significant margin. A great number of [T
devices wera upgraded through cost effective solution and those were delivered to all comer, Moreover, Confidence Cement PLC, plans
to become paperiess company by the year 2024 and developed ERP software,

Corporate Governance and Compliance

Good governdanee and ethical conduct provide the foundation for everything we da at Confldence Cement PLC. They help us earn trist,
rreanage risks, loster sustalnable growth and build a resilient business. We alm to tackie challenging Bsues head on. make our communications
and procasses simple, hold everyone accountable and ampower all our employees to do what's right. Our Code of Business Conduct as well
28 our Internal ethics upkesps and tallored training, helps employees make ethical decisions.

We believe continuous supervision in every business practice is the key to sustain in a leadership role. Thersfore, Confidence Cement's Board
is commitied o meating the highest standard of corporate governance and disclesure. The Directors are conselous of thelr responsibilities
In supervision and directon of the affairs of the Cempany incenformity with the pracrices of ssund corporate governance, In fulfillment of
these respensibilities the directors have set up for themseives the principles that will be followed by their own invelvement in the corperate
function and in setting up clear guidelines for the executive management

‘We confirm that the Company has complied with most of the relevant conditions of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's
(BSEC) Motification no. BSEC/CMRRCD 2006- 158/207/Admin/B0 dated 3 June 2018, The compliance report is appended herewith as
Annexure- C.

Further, a Certificate of Compliance required under the said conditions, is provided by M/s. A. Qasem & Co,, Chartered Accountants
also annexed to this report in Annexure B.

Acknowledgement

The Company and its Board of Directers would like to extend its foremost regard and appreciatien to the valued shareholders and other
stakeholders of the Company for their present support and guidance to the Company thart led to the cumulative achievements. They also
express their gratitude to the Government of Paoples Republic of Bangladesh, Mational Board of Revenue (MBR), Registrar of joint Stock
Companies and Firms (RJSC), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Cammission (BSEC), Central Depesitory Bangladesh Limited (CDBL),
[Chala Stack Exchange Ltd, (D5E), Chittagong Stoeck Exchange PLC, (CE), the Company’s bankers and other business partners for their
cooperation, positive support and guidance. We promise that we will continue our journey towards a bright future. We look forward to
your cantinuing support in the coming years for the smooth growth of the Company,
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Acknowledgement

The Company and |ts Beard of Directors would like te extend lts faremost regard and apprectation to the valued shareholders and other
stakeholders of the Company for their present support and guidance to the Company that led to the cumulative achievements, They alsa
express their gratitude to the Government of Peoples Republic of Bangladesh, Mational Board of Revenue {(NBR), Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies and Firms (R|SC), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC), Central Depasitory Bangladesh Limited (CDBL),
Dhaka Steck Exchange Ltd. {DSE}, Chittagong Steck Exchange PLC, (CSE), the Company's bankers and ather business partners fer their
cooperation, positive suppoert and guidance. We promise that we will continue our journey towards 2 bright future, We look forward to
your continulng support in the coming years for the smooth growth of the Company,

Finally, Members of the Board of Directors also put on record their deep appredation and thanks to all Executives, Staffs and Workers for
thair hard woark, dedication, sincerity and commitment that thay have shown for steady growth of the Company.
May Allah bless us all.

On behall of the Board of Confidence Cement PLC.

fa

Engr. Rezaul Karim
Chairman
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Directors’ Declaration

The Directors also report that :

The Company is determined to ensure good povernance by complying with all the applicable rules and regulations of Corporate Governance
and the Directors are pleased to confirm the following :

2} The financial staterments togethar with the notes thereon have bean drawn up In eonfatmity with the Companies Act 1994 and Securities
& Exchange Rules 2020 and other applicable rules ete. These statements present falrly the company's state of affairs, the result.of its
operations, cash flow and changas n aquity.

b) Proper books of accounts of the campany have been malntained.

£} Appropriate Accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements and accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

d}  The International Accounting Standards (IAS), or International Finaneial Reporting Standard (IFRS) a¢ applicable in Bangtadesh, have
been followed in the preparation of financial statements.

&)  The systems of internal control of the company are sound and have been effectively implemented 2nd manitorad,

fi  The minority shareholders have been protected from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling shareholders acting either
directly or indirectly and have effective means of redress.

g} There are no significant doubts upan the company’s ability to continue as a golng concern.

k) There is no significant deviation in operating results compared to the previous period,

i}  Keyoperating and financial data of at least preceding five years is enclosed herewith in the page no.- 34,

i Mo banus share or stock dividend has been declared as interim dividend during the period under review,

k) The profitability of the company has increased.

[y The number of board meestings and the attendance of directors during the period ended 30 June 2023 ware shawn in the page no_-36.

m} Report on pattern on sharehelding is enclosed herewith in the page no_-37.

n) Management Discussion and Analysis report signed by MD s enclosed herewith in the page no.-40.

o) Certification by the CEQ and the CFO 5 enclosed herewith as Annexure-A in the page no.-47.

pl  Certificate regarding compliance of canditions of the Corporate Governance as Annexure-B in the page no.-48.
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Five years financial position i
0 july 22 21 July 2) 0l July 20 0l July 1% O judy 18
Particulars to ta tn to e
30 june 23 30 Jone 11 b pume 24 30 Jarve- 20 10 Juns: 19
ASSETS :

Property,plant and equipmant 3,520,624 3717430 3,897,595 3.967.847 4,093,735

Right of use aszets | 89,566 276,482 271,190 - -
Capical work in progress 333,559 319,437 238,782 I52.641 BB, 686
Investment 5,420,435 4 750,048 4,041,191 1,043,708 1,439,192
Total non-current assets 9,464,184 9,063,397 8,448,758 7,164,196 5,621,613
[rvestment in quoted share - - 21349 1,172 2,008
Inventories 590,932 599 187 559 146 467 661 581,687
Trade Receivables 945,180 739,343 803,342 692,541 950,873
Advances, deposits and prepayments 1.988,630 1,617 487 |.180,631 1,099,813 1,548,825
Orther recelvable 53,553 08,297 163,925 138,128 100,141
Short term investment in fixed deposits 04,353 139,000 204,000 254,000 250,000
Cash and cash equivalents | 35 490 B8, 768 212087 90,853 113,779
Total Current assets 3,818,138 3,292,182 3,125,550 2,744,169 3,547.313
Total Assets 13,282,322 12,355,579 11,574,308 9,908,365 9,168,926
EQUITY & LIABILITIES :

Equity :

Share Capiltal 82| 464 781 348 781348 745092 647,906
Share Premium 658,090 658,090 658,089 658,090 658,090
General reserve 371,862 371,862 371,862 371,863 371,863
Revaluation reserve 37T 247 391,000 425 097 462 121 497,952
Retained earnings 3,504,784 3,409,078 3481218 2,583,434 2,255,510
Total equity 5,733,447 5.612,378 5,718,614 4,820,600 4,431,321
LIABILITIES :

Mon-current liabilities

Long term loans 313,774 547,142 925,429 |.234671 1451423
Lezse Liabilities-nan-current portian | 73,856 258,091 247,284 - -
Defined benefit obligation (gratuity) 175,437 157,080 111,085 76471 65,892
Deflered tax Habilizy 302,037 315,340 393,302 266,602 231,406
Total non-current liabilities 975,104 1,277,653 1,677,100 1,577,744 1,748,721
Current Liabilities

Trade payable 818,738 290,247 466,422 333,055 293,657
Short term loans 5,031,790 4,386,302 2,910,012 21,523,155 1,233,087
Current portion of long term term loans 343,322 446,150 183,574 183,573 262,615
Lease Liabilities-current portion 40,687 39.154 35,347 - -
Pravision for WFPPF and welfare fund 04,877 101,415 | 18,045 - -
Current tax liabity 95,361 S4671 89210 133,237 54,509
Other liability | 28,994 107 609 276024 237 001 144,615
Total Current Liabilities 6,573,771 5,465,548 4,178,594 3,510,021 2,988,884
Total Liability 7,548,875 6,743,201 5,855,694 5,087,765 4,737,605
Total equity and liabilites 13,282,322 12,355,579 11,574,308 9,908,365 2,168,926
MNAY Per Share 69.80 71.74 73.10 64.70 68.39
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Five Years Comprehensive Income Statement

G I July T2
Particulars to
30 june X3

Revernue
Cost of goods sold
Gross Profit

Administrative expansa
Selling & distribution expense
Other operating [noorme
Trading Profit
Finance cost
Finarice Income
Foreign currency exchange loss
Mon-operating income
Prafit before workers profit participation fund
Contribution te WPFF
Operating profit before income tax
Share of profit { (loss) of assoclates (Met of tax)
Profit before income tax
Current Tax
Current year
Previous year
Deferred tax
Met profit after tax
Other comprehensive income |

leems that will never be reclassified to profit or loss

ttems that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss:
CCL's portion of pricr year adjustment in CPHL retained earnings
CCL's portlon of prior year adjustmant in CBL retained earnings
Loss on diluation of share value due to issuance of new share
Adjustment for lease on associate's retained earnings

Adjustment for bergain purchase on assocites retained earnings -

Total comprehensive income

Eaming per share

Taka in "000
01 July 21 01 iy 20 ol Juty 19 O July 18
30 june 12 30 Jurm 21 30 Jume 28 A0 jume |
4,544,011 4,061,867 4,619,313 3,947,575 4,832,894
(4,234,328)  (4.145.786)  (4,104,820) (3,733.608)  (4.474,550)
309,683 (83,919) 514,493 213,967 358,344
(87,469) (98,091) (88,933) (135,101} (194 675)
(64,361) {188,460 (178,560) (93,674) (100,053
31,544 94,477 149,064 145,094 25403
189,397  (275,993) 396,064 130,286 89,019
(294,853 {359,131) (122,480) (152,633) (238.096)
8,586 5917 30,102 24,400 22,332
(339,169) : E z -
6,012 10,141 234,110 (25.835) 2.3313
(430,037)  (609,066) 437,796 {123,782) (124,412)
- & (21,868) z <
(430,037)  (609,066) 415,928 {123,782) (124,412)
a7l 732,630 1,071,558 Tb6, 718 633,273
351,684 123,564 1,487,486 642,946 508,861
(93,207) (89,746) (106,378} (121,285) (43,240)
(4,314) (2712 (2,476) 5 z
9,864 69.437 (137.448) (47.140) (34,849
264,027 100,543 1,241,184 474,521 430,772
(107.280) 10,779
- - (94,560) - -
- - (165,666) : :
- 3 (656)
- - 15,364 - *
(107,280) 10,779 (245,518) : =
156,747 111,322 995,666 474,521 430,772
321 L.22 15.86 6.37 6,65
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Meetings Information
Attendance of the Board Meeting, Audit Committee Meeting and Momination and Remuneration Committes Meeting

During the year ended on 30 June 2023, Board Meeting, Audit Commitee Meeting and Nemination & Remuneration Committes (NRC) Meeting
were held as par the compliance of the Corporate Governance Cede and attendance of the Directors and Members of the Comminees are

shown belaw

Board Members Positian MB:::;:; s MG Manchg
Attendance Attendance

Engr. Rezaul Karim Chairman &6 - -
Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua Vice Chairman &6 - -
Mr. Imiran Kanm Vice Chairman &G i3 i3
Mamber- of the Audit Committes & Momination
ahd Ramuneration Committee of the Board
Ms. Runu Anwar Directer &6 - -
Mr. Salman Karim Director &6 = =
Mr. Ahmed Anowar Hasan Diractor 12 - -
Mr Alamgir Akber Nominated Dirsctor 01 11 z
Member- Audit Committes of the Board
MG Abul Kalam Mohammad Humayun Kabir (Retd. ) Independent Director &/6 44 44
Chairman- Audit Committes
Member- Momination and Remuneration Committee
Ms. Rabeya [amali Independent Director 5/& 34 34
Chairman- Momination and Remuneration Committes
Member- Audit Committes
Mr. Zahir Uddin Ahmed Managing Director 5/6 44 44
Mr. Md. Delowar Hossain, FCS Company Secretary &6 44 414

Mr. Ahmed Anowar Hasan and Mr, Md, Alamgir Akber YWere appointad as Directors on 30 January 2023,

Mr. Imran Karim and Mr, Md. Alamgir Akber were nominated by the Board as Members of the Audit Committee respectively on Movember
I 4, 2022 and February 16, 2023.
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Annexure-lV

The name-wise details of the aggregate number of shares of the company held by:-
a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated companies and other refated parties:
The company is not any subsidiary of any company or not it has any parent company or any associates which holds share of the
COMPa Ny to repart.
b) The Diirectors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouse and
miner children (name-wise details):

Pattern of Shareholding as at 30 june 2023.

Number
5l No. Mames Position S alares Percentage
1) Engr. Rezaul Karim Chairman 5816787 7.08
Spouse and Minor Children il 0
b Hr. Rupam Kishore Barua Wice chairman 1B48.314 4,68
Spouse and Minor Children KRN il 0
£ Mr. Imran Karim Yice chairman 2.826671 344
Spouse and Miner Children KA il Q
d) s, Runu Anwar Director 2,240,753 273
Spouse and Minor Children MK il o
) Mr. Salman Karm Director |,665 B60 203
Spouse and Minor Children HAAAK il 0
n Mr. Ahmed Anwar Hasan Director 3312873 403
Spouse and Minor Children AN il o
gl M/s. Confidence Infrastructure Led, Corporate Director 3,730,785 4.54
Rep by Mr. Md. Alamgir Akber Independant Director
b} MG A K M Humayun Kabir, (Retd) WA il 1]
Spouse and Minor Children independant Director il o
}] Ms, Rabeya jamali HAERHN il 0
Spouse and Minor Children Managing Director il 0
1] Mr. Zahir Uddin Ahmed AN il o
Spouse and Minoer Children Chief Financial Officer il 1]
k} Mr. Mewaz Mabhammed Igbal Yousuf KA il o]
Spause and Miner Children Company Sacrotary il 0
I} Mr. Md. Delowar Hossain FCS MM il 0
Spouse and Minor Children Head of Internal Audit & Compllance il 0
m) Mr. Md. Alamgir MM il 0
Spouse and Minor Childran il 0

c) Executives — {Top 5 (five) salaried employees of the company other than the Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary,
Chiefl Finaneial Officer and Head of Internal Audit & Complianee):

Number

5l. No. MNames Position Hibiaar Percentage
1. Mr. Faruk Ahmed Sr-General Manager - Plant 0 o
Spouse and Minor Children RN ] o]

X Mr. Md. Shahidul Islam General Manager- 5& M 0 o
Spouse and Minor Children HAHAN 0 0

3. Maj. Sheikh Sultan Ahmed Talukdar {Retd) Dy. General Manager-Transpart 0 0
Spouse and Minar Children EET 0 0

4. Mr. Ashis Kantl Palit Dy, General Manager — 58M o 0
Spouse and Minor Children AR 0 0

5. Mr. Mohammad Masir Uddin Asst. General Manager - SCM 0 0
Spouse and Miner Children A 0 0

d} Shareholders holding | 0% or more veting interest in the company (name-wise details): Mil
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Annexure-VY

RISK AND CONCERN

Risk Is defined as “the chance of exposure to the adverse consequences of uncertain future events™, This ks an integral part of any business.
Owver our leng experience in the industry we have managed to significantly enhance and achleve a very robust and matured stage for our risk
management process. The CCPLC. s risk management process is featured to estimate the probabilicy of any uncertain events and provide
adequate responses for elimmating the consequence of that event. The everall risks and management process thereafl s discussed as balow |

IDENTIFITION OF RISK
Prepare a list of potential risks by referring to the relevant business critical information which is obtained from various reporting line and also
by taking inte consideration of various non-financial factors relating to current poditical and economic sinmtions.

AMALYSIS OF THE OUTCOME
Priorities the potential risks by considering the possible [lkelihoed and impact on the Company's current and future prospacts,

DESIGN POSSIBLE SOLUTIONS

Frepare avoldanee znd contingency plans by establishing eontrals at different levels of business and alse deciding of varous strateghes to
mitigate the risks.

IMPLEMENTATION

Thie department heads then take all the necessary initiatives for the implementation of the designed system.

EVALUATION

The management always monitors the effectiveness of the designed systems through receiving various reports from different departmants
and if necessary then reanalyze.

RISK ATTITUDE OF DIRECTORS

Board of Directors continually evaluates thelr risk attiude based on varying clreumnstances. They essentlally strike a right balance between
belng risk averse and risk takers dermanded by the cireurmnstances.

RISK FACTOR

There are various risk factors asseciated with the nature of the activities of the Company, Although, the risks of the Industry are continuously
evolving, the Company has taken reasonable steps to identify material risks that could have hampared the Business of the Company and had
adepted preventive measures in this respect.

a. CREDIT RISK

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a customer or a counter party to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from company's receivables from dealers. Management has a credit policy and the exposure to credit risk
is monitered on an ongoing basis.

b. LIQUIDITY RISK

Lbquidity rizk is the risk that the eompany wil not be able to meet |t financiz| obligations as they fall dua. The campany’s approach to managing
ligjuibetity (cash and cash equivakents] is ta ensurs, as far as possible, that it will always have suflficient liguidity o meet its labilities when due,
under both normal and stressed eonditions, without neurring unacceptable losses or risk of damage to the campany's reputation. Typieally,
the campary ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash aquivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including financial abligations
throdgh preparation of the cash flow forecast, based on tme line of payment of financial ebligations and accordingly arrange for sufficient
ligguibetity/Tund te make the expected payments within due dates, Moreover, the company seeks to maintain short term lines of credit with
seheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of sbligation in the event that there is insullicient cash to make the required payment. The
requirament s determined in advanca through cash low projections and credit lines with banks are negotiated accordingly.
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. MARKET RISK

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interestrates will affect the company's income or
the value of its holdings of financial instruments,

d. CURRENCY RISK

The company s exposed ta currency risk on certain purchase such as importof raw material. Majority of the company's forelgn currency
transactions are denominated in US0 and relate to procurement of raw materials from abroad.

o, INTEREST RATE RISK

Irterest rate risk s the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrewwings, Shorg term bank borrowings are, howewver, not significantly
affectsd by fluctuations in interest rates, The company has not entered into any type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk
as at the reporting date.

f. PRICE RISK

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial statement will fluctuate because of a change in market prices,
Finance department estimates the product cost and the marketing department, on comparing other similar industries determines the market
price of a product after adding reasonable profit to make it competitive.

g Operational Risk

Operational risk addresses the risks assactated with fraud, forgery, unauthorized aceivitles, arrer omission, system failure and external events
among others. Fleld Supervisar's Checklist, Credit Inspection Report, Hire Finaneing Documentation Checklist ate. are in place covering all
probable risks associated with company's business and operatlons. Surprise audits and fraquent inspections are also made an a regular basls
to make sure that all eontrel tosls are functioning properly.

h. INDUSTRY RISK

It resules from change of market condition, competitar’s behavior, and paliey changes of the gevernment are asseciated with these risks.
Confidence Cement PLC recognizes that good informatien (s the key to farecast, assess and manage the risk.

The managemant has everall respansibility far the establishment and eversight of the company's risk management framewerk. The eampany's
risk managament policies are established co identify and anatyze the risks faced by the company, ta set appropriate risk limits and contrals, and
te monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in
rmarket conditions and the campany's activities. This note presents information about the campany's expesure to each of the follewing risks,
the company’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the company's management of eapital
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Annexure-VYI
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

In eampliance with the Condition Ma. 5{xxv) of the Corporate Governance Cede as issued by BSEC vide its notification dated 3 June 2018,
a briefl Managarment analysis is given on company’s position on the operations and financial staterments focusing, in particular, on the follow-
INg iS5Ues

a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial statements

The finaneial statements of the Company under reporting have been prepared an a going concern basis fallowing accrual basis of aceounting
except for statement of cash flows in accordance with the Intermational Accounting Standards (L45s) and International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) as adopted in Bangladash by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (HCAR)

The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the Company in accordance with identified financial reporting
framewerk. Presentation has been made in compliance with the requiremants of IAS | - “Presentation of Firancial Statements”.

The financial szatements have been prepared on going concern basis under the historical cost convention except for Investment in quoted
shares, land and factory bullding,

Statement of Cash Flows & prepared principally in accordanee with 1AS-7 "Smatement of Cash Flows" and the cash flews frem operating
activities have been presented under direct method. A reconciliation of net income or net profit with cash flows from operating activities
making adjustments for non-cash items. for non-operating tems and for the net changes in operating accruals as per requirement of Securities
and Exchange Rules | 987,

Unless atherwise stated, the aceounting palicies and mathods of computation used in preparation of Financial Staterments for the year
ended 30 June 2023 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in preparing the finandal statements for the year ended 30
Jume 2021,

Details of the significant accounting policies are available in Motz Mo, 3 of the Financial Starements.

b) Changes in accounting policies and estimation

The financial statements of Confidence Cement PLC. for the year ended 30 june 2023 have been prepared with no change In accounting
policy and/er estimation, The company’s financial statements have baen prepared |n accordance with Inernational Financial Reperting
Standards (IFRSs). The Company applied IFRS 10 (Consalidated Financial Staterments) in the current year. There have been no significant
changes in the accounting policies applied to the financial staterments except consofidated of financial statements.

c} Comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial performance or results and financial position as well as
cash flows for current financial year with immediately preceding five years explaining reasons thereof has been
described belaw :

Financial 01 July22to | Of July21to | O July20to | O July 19to | O July IBto | OI July 17 to
Results 30 june 23 30 June 22 30 June 21 30 june 20 30 June 19 30 June 18
Revenue 544012 4.061 B&7 4619314 1947575 4,832,894 3916,784
Grass Profit 309,683 (83911 514,494 213,987 358,344 318,640
Profit Before Tax 351,687 132,405 | 487 487 E42.947 508,861 342239
Met profit After Tax 264,028 (09 383 |.241, 186 474,521 430,772 305,856
Shareholders’ Equity 5,733,447 5651715 s.718615 4,820,601 4431302 4,034,965
Total Assets 13,282 322 12,394,915 | 1,574,308 9.908.366 9,168,926 B.131,443
Total Current Assecs 3818.138 3,291,182 3,125,550 2.744,170 3.547.313 3,183 248
Total Current Liabilites 6,573,771 5,465,547 4,178,593 3510021 2,758,564 3,733,965
Current ratlo (Time) 0.58:1 0.60: | 0.75:1 0.78:| .18 :1.00 0.85:1.00
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CASH FLOW MOVEMENT

(Taka in '000)
WA 01 jan.22to | 01 Jan. 21 to | Ol July20to | Ol july 19to | Ol July 1Bto | Of July 17 ta
13
: vemen 30June23 | 30June22 | 30June2i 0June20 | 30June 19 | 30fune 18

N Nlows fr-

R oy ko (249,099) | (1,129.341) 315,987 LAG3 A4 I SR
oparating activities
Met cash flows used |

cash flows used in 14114 (65,172) (162.919) {1,048, 784) {221,778) (213,108)

Investing activities
Met cash M i

SNt 280,866 1,070,453 (31,770} 382 708,986 (92,184)
financing activities
Net | decreas

at Inerease/{decrease) 45,880 (124,060} 121,299 {22.959) 64,017 8i4,132)
in cash and cash equivalents

, h

Opening Cash and BB, 768 212,157 90,854 113,780 49,426 863,558
cash egulvalents
Closing Cash and

amng LS 135,490 88.768 212,157 90,854 113,780 49426
cash equivalents
N : h

et Operating Cas (3.03) (14.44) 4.04 13.74 (6.53) (9.43)
Flow Per Share (MOCFPS)

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors in thelr meeting held on Movember |8, 2023 recommended 10%: (5% Cash & 5% Stock) Dividend for all
Shareholders for the year ended June 30, 2023 subjact to approval of the members at the 32nd Annual General Meéung scheduled to
be held on Decernber 30, 2023, Stock dividend (bonus share) |s subject to consent from the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, With this recommendation of proposed dividend, the summary of the total dividend is goven below :

(Taka in "000)

Fdllidiai 0l Jan.22t0 | Ol Jan. 2l to | O July 2060 | O July I9te | Ol july IBto | Ol July 17 to

30 June 23 30 june 22 30 June 21 30 June 20 30 June 19 30 June 18
Met Profit Afoer Tax 264,028 109,383 1,241,186 474 511 430,771 305,865
Earnings Per Share 32l |40 |5.86 6.37 6.65 567
Cash Dividend 5% 5% 25.00% 15.00% | 5.00% 15.00%
Stock Dividend 5% 5% - 5.00% 15.00% 20.00%
Mumber of Shares 82, 146467 78,234.73| 78,234,731 74,509 268 &4, 790,668 53,992,124
Cash Dividend per Share 0.5 0.5 .5 |5 1.5 I.5

{d) Comparison of the financial performance or results and financial position as well as cash flows with the
peer industry scenario:

(Taka in "000)
Confidence Crown Lafarge | Heidelbe Meghna Premier | Aramit
51 No. Items Cement Cement Holcim l:-lznllem::E C:lﬂnt Cement | Cement
I Ner Profit After Tax 26,40,28 - 4,445 (233) I5819 (842,370) | (580,791}
CASH 5% 20% 48% 10 %a 5% |0%6 Ma
i Diividend
STOCK 5% . - (1" .
! EFS 3.2l 411 183 {4.13) 0.53 (7.99) (16.69)
4, MAVES 65,80 55.22 1525 &0.07 50.58 59.33 (4.03)
3 MOCFPS {3.03) 1143 5.76 3.80 54.43 5.84 1.50
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Confidence Cement (Confidence Cement PLC), Crown Cement (Crown Cement PLC), PCHML (Premier Cament Mills Ltd.) LHBL
[LafargeHoleim Bangladesh Ltd), HCBL {Heidelberg Cement Bangladesh Ltd). MCML (Meghan Cement Mills Led, Aramit Cement
[(Aramit Cement Ltd), EPS = Earnings per Share, MAVPS = Met Asset Value per-Share, NOCFPS = Met Operating Cash Flow per Share,
C= Cash Dividend and B = Bonus Share (Stock Dividend).

(e) Financial and economic scenario of the country and the globe has been discussed briefly in the
following manner :

Global Economy

The pandemic disruption severely Impacted supply chains across the world, While global economy was recovering strongly from the
COVID- |9 pandemic, the Russia-Lkraine conflict posed a setback to the ongeing recovery. A rise in global commodity prices and sluggish
aconatmie activities by war-induced supply chaln disruption is being abserved.

In the World Bank's Global Economic Prospect, Janary 2022, the global economic growth was projected 4.1 and 3.2 percent in 2022 and
2023 respectively, while growth was estimated 5.5 percent in 2021, Growth in advanced economies was expected to decline from 5
percent in 2021 to 3.8 percent in 2022 and 2.3 percent in2023.

In emerging and developing economies, however, growth was expected to drop from 6.3 percentin 2021 to 4.6 percent in 2023 and 4.4
percent in 2023, The report stressed that by 2023, all advanced econamies will have achleved a full output recovery; vet output in
emerging and developing economies will remain 4 parcent below Its pre-pandemic trend.

Accarding to the Warld Ecsnomic Outloak, glabal growth was expected to declina fram 3.49 in 2022 te 2.99% in 2023, then would rise
to 3. 1% in 2024, bue soll would remain below the historical average of 3.8% that had been experienced beoween 2000 to 2019, The
reasons ched included Increase in central bank rate to combat inflaton and the ongolng Wkraine crists. While global inflation was projecred
to decrease from 8,8% in 2022 to 6.6% in 2023 and 4.3% in 2024, it was still expected 1o remain above pre-pandemic levels for some
time. All these facters were weighing in heavily en advanced economies which were expected 1o see a sharp decling in grewth from 2.7%
in 2022 ta 1.29 in 2023 before rising to | 496 in 2024, with 90% of such econsmies projectad to experierce a decline in growth in 2023,
In contrast, emerging and developing Asia is expected to see a growth to'5.3% and 5.2% in 2023 and 2024, respectively, afier slowdown
in 2022 atrributable to Chira's econormy.

Bangladesh Economy

According to a popular Eurepean Think Tank, Spectator Index, Bangladesh has achieved 188 percent GDP grawth and topped the list of
countries during the |0 years (2009 to 201%) of pre COVID. Bangladesh achieved GDP growth of 3.45 percent during COVID pandemic,
when mast of the countries experienced negative grewth, And within the short peried of time, iImmediately after the COVID year, the
economy returned to the course of higher growth,

Bangladich has gradiated to 8 lower middle-income ecuntry acearding to the standard of the World Bank since 01 January 201 5. Banghidesh
has received the final endorsemant from the United Mations to graduate from a least developed country in 202 |- Bangladesh has become
the 35th largest econemy in the world. It is estimated that Bangladesh will be Included in the list of the top 20 economies of the werld before
2041, The government has taken different plan and initlatives, which are at the Implementation stage, will lay the loundztion of a developed
and smart Bangladesh by 2041,

The Russia-Ukraine war situation has had the biggest impact on inflation, government spending, balance of payments, foreign exchange
reserves and exchange rates, International supply chain was disrupted by the war and war centric sanctions. At that time, the price of food
products, fertilizers and fuel increased a lot in the world market. Developed countries, especially the United States, gradually raised policy
interest rates in an attempt to contrel unprecedentad inflation. These changes in the global environment have also affected our economy.
To overcome from all adverse, the government has taken different initiatives to maintain macroeconomic balances and gehieva higher
growth.

Bangladesh has an Inspiring story of growth and development, The average GOP growth during the last |4 years was more than 6.7
percent. Per capita income has also experienced an average growth rate of 5.98 percent, with the current per capita income reaching USD
2,765, compared to USD | 814 in FY 201 5-16. Inflation rate for the fiscal year stood at 7.5 percent, higher than the infiation rate of 6.15
percentin the fiscal year 202 1-22, and significantly higher than 5.60 percent rate in the fiscal year 2020-2 |, Daspite the current economic
crisls, resllient remittance flows, robust demographic dividend and strong expert income will continue to contribite to the econamic
growth.

Bangladesh is pushing for preferential facilities from OECD countries and with mega infrastructure projects like the Padma Bridge and

Metrarail coming to fruition, the economic mobility is expected {o get a boost and cushion against recession or similar shocks emerging
in the global cutlook,
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() Risks and concerns issues related to the finandal statements

The major risk refates 10 continued unavailability ef foreign currency for import of raw materials, As a consequences, raw material price will
continue to increase. AL the same time, escalating Iinterest costs and it will alse put pressure on the bottom line. The impact of minimiem tax
under Section 82(C) continues to be felt as well as tax deduction at source that increases the cost of doing business, Faced with muktiple
challenges, the Campany has taken strong mitigation measures (o protect its bottom line. These include streng banking relatienships. building
on |ts brand image that allows the Company to fetch a price premium compared to competition, efficiency in operations that has shown the
Company te have the highest utilization in preduction in the industry, a seamless supply chain and a skilled and tatented weorkforce.

{g) Future plan or projection or forecast
The Company remains a strong player in the market with a strong brand equity, high quality of cement, focused sales and marketing backed

by seamiliess logistics ensuring timely deliveries Lo its consumars.

In wiew of the pressure on the Tala against the US Dollar, the profitabilicy of the industry and indeed the Company will come under pressure
in the following year, The industry will need support from the government to tide over this difficult situation. The Company will continue to
focus on efficiencies in marketing and operations to strengthen its bottom.

N ad

Zahir Uddin Ahmed
Managing Director
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Annexure-VYil

Unclaimed Dividend Statement

As at 30 June 2023

Cash Dividend (Taka) Stock Dividend (Mumber of shares)

30-06-2022 798,733 73,106
30-06-2021 5,460,412 -
30-06-2020 2,743,142 66,608
30-06-2019 2,196,974 Transferred to CMSF
30.06-2018 948,373 Transferrad ta CMSF
30-06-2017 6,007,583 Transferred to CMSF
30-06-2016 10,030,092 :
31-12-2014 7,758,589 -
31-12:2013 13,674,744 -
31-12-2012 9,529,143 <
31-12:2011 9,544,680 Transferred to CMSE
31-12:2010 9,863,328 Transferred to CMSF
31-12-2009 873.911 Transferred to CMSF
31-12-2008 Transferred to CMSF
31-12-2007 2,035,695 .
31-12:2006 1,391,931 -
31-12-2005 371314 -
31-12:2004 187470 =

Listing year 1995 to 2003 6,909,984 =

Mate: A toal number of B%8,.917 unclaimed stock shares [for the year: 2008- || & 2017-19] have duly been transferred to Capital
Markez Stabllizatlon Fund (CMSF) on 30 june 2023
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Annexure-VYIli
Dividend Distribution Policy

A) Definitions :

. ‘Companry shall mean Confidence Cement PLC.
2. 'Members’ shall mean shareholders of the Company who hold shares of the Company,

B) Objective :
The abjective of this document |s to formulate a policy for dividend distribution criteria of the Company,
C) Scope and Purpose :

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Cosmimission issued a Directive Mo, BSEC/CMRRCDY202 | -386/03 dated. |14 January 2021
which requires the Company to formulate and adopt a dividend distribution policy, which shall be disclosed in its annual report and
on its website. Accardingly, this dividend distribution pelicy has been adopted by the company.

D} Financial Parameters to be considered while declaring dividend :

The company shall consider the unconsolidated PAT and the opportunities available for its growth and consider the expansion
plans. Post consideration of these faces, the company will tzke an informed decision about the dividend pay-out rato which shall be
maintained to pay minimum | 0% of the consolidated net profic after tax depending on tha financial health and capital requirement
of the Company with an aim to have a consistent growth in dividend payeut. The Dividend may declare in the form of Cash or
Stock or the combination both Cazh and Stock. The Company can eonsider spacial dividend payments such as interim dividend
subject to the company's business performance and cash availability,

E} Internal and External factors to considered :

| Internal and External Factors that shall be considered for declaration of Dividend. The Board and Management may decide to
utilize its profic for-
I. Business Growth
il. Capital Expenditure
k. Inorganic growth
. Provision of Resarve Fund
v. Acquisition of Technology

2. The level of competition and the prospects of grewth for the sector may require the company to buffer up capital to enhance

operationmal efflclency.

3. The ahility of the company to raise funds in cost effective manner coupled with the liquidity scenaric may also occasion
ploughing back of profits,

4. The company is exposed to operational, environmental, regulatory, and legal risks. Possible adverse impact from these nshs
notwithstanding risk migration by the eompany can have a bearing on dividend payout.

F}  Circumstances under which the Members of the Company may or may not expect dividend.
The company shall declare a dradend for any financial year whenever thers is net profit after tax for the year afrer taking into
account the adjustrments Tor previous years, write back of expensas, providing for depreciation ete. The company shall declare no
dividend in case there is insufficient net profit after tax for the year after taking into account adjustments for previous years; write
back of expenses, providing for depreciation ate.

G) Policy as to how the retained earnings shall be utilized.
The retained earnings will be utilized for the main objects of the Company.

H) Parameters that shall be adopted with regard to varicus classes of share the compary only has one class of equity share and there
are ne shares with differential rights as o either voting or dividend.
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Nomination And Remuneration Policy And Evaluation Criteria

REMUNERATION POLICY

2

b

levels of remuneration should be sufficient to attract retain and motivate the persons constitution the executive needed
successfully to run the company and its subsidiaries but not paying more than s necessary for this purpose.

The component parts of the remuneration packages and the benefit schemes for the executive should be designed o
encolrage the executive to meet the abjectives of the Company and the group.

There should be establishied a formal and transparent procedure for developing policy on executive remuneration and for
fixing the remuneration packages of the individuals within the executive.

The Company’s annual report should contaln an annual remuneration report containing 2l information required to be disclosed
under legislation good corporate gevernance practices including derails of the remuneration of each director of the Company.
Saniar remuneration administration should cperate on a "best practice” basis,

The executive should be fairly rewardad for their individual contributions to the overall performance of the comipany.

Dura guard should be given 1o the interest of the Company's shareholders and to the financial and commercial health and
capabifity of the Company and the Group by these factors being taken into account in Incentive packages.

EVALUATION CRITERIA

ot b

1.

13,

I4.
k5.

Formiulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend a policy

1o the Board, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, top level executives, considering the following;

a. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficlent to aterace, retaln and motlvate sultable Directors to
run the company successfully;

b.The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate perfermance benchmark;

€. Remuneration to Directors, top level executives involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals;

DCrevising a policy on Board's diversity taking Into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and

nationality; '

Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed In top level executive position in

accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board;

Review and approve on an annual basis the corporate goals and objectives with respect to compensation for the Managing

Director/Chiel Executive Officer & ather top level executive officers;

Evaluate at feast annually the performance of the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer and the other executive officers in

light of established geals and objectives and. based on such evaluation, have sele authority te determine the annual

compansatian of the Managing Director/Chiel Executive Officer and the other executive officers;

Formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board;

Review and make recommendations to the Board of Directors with respect to the compensation of directors;

Oiversee the development of management succession plans and the development and evaluation of potential candidates;

Identifying the campany’s needs for employees ae different levels and determine their selection, transfer or replacement and

Promotion criteria;

Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s human reseurces and training policies;

. Have the sole authority, in its discretion, to retain, oversee and terminate any compensation consultant, independent legal

counsel or other compensation adviser (collectively, an “Adviser') to assist in the evaluation of director, Managing
Director/Chial Executive Officer or axscutive compensation, Including ssle authority to approve tha Adviser's fees and other
retention terms, The Company shall provide appropriate funding, as determined by the Committee, for payment of
reasonable compensation to any such Adviser, Prior to engaging any Adviser, and on a continulng basis, the Committes shall
assess the independence of the Adviser by consldering all relevant factors, incuding, without Imltation, each of the following
factors, the presence of which will not necessarily prechide zny particular engagement:

I 1.1 whether the Adviser's employer provides other servicas to the Company,

11,2 the amount of fees the Company pays to the Adviser's employer, a5 a percentage of total revenue;

11,3 the pallcies and procedures of the Adviser's employer designed to prevent and address conflicts of interest;

1.4 any business or personal relationships of the Adviser with any member of the Committes;

11,5 any stack of the Company owned by the Adviser; and

| I.6any business or personal refationship of the Adviser or the Adviser's employer with an executive of the Company.

. After review and discussion with management, determine whether 1o recommend to the Board of Directors that the

Compensation DHscussion and Analysis be included in the Company’s prexy statement. The Committes shall provide
disclosures and reports as required by BSEC regulations, if any, for inclusion in the annual report.

Perindically review the Company’s compensation policies and practices ta evaluate the extent to which such policies and
procedures may create incantives that encourage unnecessary and excessive risk-taking which could have a material adverse
effect on the Comparny.

Reviewe and assess, at least annually, the Committee charter and submit changes lor approval of the Beard of Directors,
Perform ather functions as requested by the Board of Directors,
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Annexure - A
[As Per condition no. | (5)(xvi]]

Declaration by the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer to the Board

Date: Movermber |4, 2023

The Board of Directors
Confidence Cament PLC.
Agrabad Access Road
Chattogram

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on June 30, 2023.

Dear Sirs,
Pursuant to the condition MNa. | (5} {sowi) impesed vide the commission’s Notifleztion Ma. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006- | 58/207/ Admin/80
Dated 3 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare than

{l} The Frnancial Smtements of Confidence Cement PLC. for the year ended on June 30, 2023 have been prepared in
compliance with International accounting Standard(lAS) or International Financial Reporting Standards(IFRS), as applicable in
the Bangladesh and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed;

{2}  The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable basis. in order for
the financial statemants to reveal a true and fair view:;

{3} The form and substznce of transzactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonably and fairty presented in its
financial statemeants;

(4} To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a system of internal control and maintenance
of acoounting records;

(5 Our Internal auditors have conducted period audits to provide ressonable assurance that the established policies and
procedures of the Company were consistently followed;

And

(6)  The Management’s use of the going concern basls of accounting in preparing the financial statanents is appropriate and there

exists no material uncertainty related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to

continue as a golng cancermn.

In this regard, we also eertify that =

{i We have reviewed the financial statements for the year ended on June 30, 2023 and that to the best of cur knowledge
and belief:
(ajthese statements do not contain any materally untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that
might be misieading:
{bjthese statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards and applicable laws.

i) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or in viclaton of the code for the company's Board of Directors or its member.

Sincerely yours,

e AR

Iahjrtl:lﬁ’l-n Ahmed Newaz Mohammed lgbal Yousul
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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Annexure - B
[Certilicate as per condition No, LS xxvii}

Report to the Shareholders of Confidence Cement PLC. on compliance on the
Corporate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance statuy to the Corporate Governance Code by Confidence Cement
PLC. for  the  year ended on 30th June 2023. This Code relates 1o the Notification
Mo, BSEC/CMRRCDV2006- 158/207/Admin/8 dated: 3rd June 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission,

Such compliance with the Carporate Governance Code is the responsibility ol the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the
Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code,

This is a serutlny and verification and an independent audit on compliance ol the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretanial Standards
(B55) s adopled by Institute of Chartered Secretaries ol Bangladesh (ICSB)Y o so [ar a5 those
stundards are nol inconsistent with any condition of this Corporate Governanee Code.

We state that we have oblained all the information and explanations, which we have required, and
after due scrutiny and venification thereof, we report that, in our opinion;

(a) The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipulated in the above mentioned Corporate Governance Code issued by the Commission;

(b} The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secreluries of Bangladesh (I1C5B)
as required by this;

{c) Proper books and records have been kept by the company as required under the Companies
Act, 1994, the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

{d) The Governance of the company is satisfuctory,

Place; Chattogram Md. Johirul Islam FCA
Dated: 22 November 2023 Pariner
A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountant

ki Offics: Gulsnan Fink City, Lpvel: T, Plot 15, Roar €103, Gulshan, Dhaka1 212, Bangladesh: & +580-2-8081 8248, e arjasem@agcod oom
Chaltogram Office: Faruk Manal (B Flocr), Piot £33, Agrated G0, Chittagong 4100, Bangladesh: & +530.31- 715555, TI8056, es agasemeig@agchd com
Tax & Company Alfairs Office: bvory Krchnachura (5t Fioor), 31-E. Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesn; g +230-2:8551100, 5584525, w8 agssamaePagebd.com
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Annexure-C
As per condition Mo. 1 [(5) (xvii)]
Corporate Governance Compliance Report

Status of cempliznce with the conditians impeosed by the Commission’s Natificatien Mo, SEC/CMRRCD/I006- | S8/207/ Admin/80 dated 3 June 2018
issued under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, [969:

(Repert under condition Neo. 9.00)

Compliance Stoius
Gondicon Yois o
3 (i any)

1.0 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
1.1 Size of the Board of Directors
The watal number of members of a company's Board of J

Directors (hereinafter referred to as “Board”) shall not be
less than 5 {five} and more than 20 {twenty),

1.2 Independent Directors:
1.2 {a) Az least one-fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the
company's Board shall be independeant direcrors: any fraction "

shall be considered to the next integer or whole number for
caleulating number of independent directar(s):

1.2(b) (i) who either does not hold any share in the company or heolds
less than one percent | |96) shares of the total pald-up shares i
of the company;

1.2({b) (i) who s not 2 sponsor of the company or is nor connected
with the ‘company's any sponsor or director or nominated
director or shareholder of the company or any of s
Associates, sister concerns, subsidiaries and parents or
holding entities wha holds one percent (19%) or more shares
of the total paid-up shares of the compamy on the basis of
farmily relatienship and his or her family members also shall
net hold above mentioned shares in the compary:

1.2(b) (i) who has not been an executive of the company in |
immediately preceding 2 financial year

1.2(b) (iv) ‘Who does not have any other relationship, whether

pecuniary or otherwise, with the company of its subsidiary / l
associated companies.
1.2 (B) (v) who'is not a member or TREC halder, director or officer of J

any stock axchange.

1.2 (b) (vi) wheo is not a shareholder, director excepting independent
director or officer of any membar or TREC holder of stock W
exchange or an intermadiary of the capital market

1.2 (b) (vii) who is not a partrer Or an executive or was not @ partner or
an executive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the
cancerned company’s statutory audit firm or audit firm

engaged in internal audit services or audic firm conducting. J
special audit or professional certifying compliance of this
Code;

1.2 (b) (wiii) Who = not an Independent director in more than 3 (five) J

Iisted companies,

1.2 (b) (ix) who has not been convicted by a court of competent
jurisdiction as a defaulter in payment of any lean or any advance J
to a bank or a Mon-Bank Financial Institution {NEBFI}; and

1.2 (b) (x) who has not been convicted for a ariminal offence involving

moral turpitude; u
1.2(b) (¢}  The independent director(s) shall be appeinted by the Board

dnd approved by the shareholders in the Annual General o

Meeting (AGM);
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uos Compliznce Status
via
. " Complied | Not Compiied | (37

1.2(d) The post of Independent director(s) cannot remain vacant for
mare than 90 (ninety) days; and ¥
1.2(e) The tenure of office of an independant diractor shall be for a
period of 3 (three) years, which may extend for | {one)
tenure onfy:
Provided that a former independent directer may be 4
considered for reappointment for another tenure after a time
gap of one tepure, Le. three years from his or her completion
of consecutive two tenures [ie. six year)
1.3(a) Qualification of Independent Director:
independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual
with Integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial
laws, regulatory requirements-and corporate laws and can
make meaningful contribution 1o the business.
1.3(b)(i} Independent Director shall have the following qualifications:
Business Leader who is or was a promoter or direetor of an
wnlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk, No such case.
100.00 milllen or any listed company or a member of any
national or international chamber of commeree er business
association or
1.3(b) (i) Corporate Leader who is or was a top level executive not
lower than Chief Executive Officer or Managing Director or
Depury Managing Director or Chief Financial Officer or Head
of Finance or Accounts or Company Secretary or Mead of MNa such case.
Internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a
candidate with equivalent position of an wnlisted company
having minimum paid up capltal of Tk, 100.00 milllon or of a
listed company; or

1.3(b) (i) Former official of government or statutory or autonomous or
regulatery bady |n the position not below 5th Grade of the
national pay scale, who has at least educational background of i
bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or
law; or

1.3(b){iv) Liniversity Teacher who has educational background in
Econamics or Commerce or Business Studies or Law; or

1.3(b)(v) Professional who is or was an adyecate practicing at least in
the High Court Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a
Chartered Accountant or Cost and Management Accountant
ar Chartered Financial Analyst er Chartered Certified
Accountant or Certified Public Accountant or Chartered
Management Accountant or Chartered Secreary or
equivalent qualification

1.3(c) The Independent director shall have ar least 10 (ten) yoears of
experiences in any field mentioned in clause (b);

1.3{d) In special cases, the above qualifications or esperiances may Mo such

Mo such case.

be relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commission. dreumstances arisen,
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ompliance Status
Condition Tite (Put  in the nppropriate column) | Remarks
No. " Compiied | Not Complied | (!

1.4(a) Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and
Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer :

The positions of the Chairperson of the Board and the v
Managing Director (MD) andfor Chiel Executive Officer
(CEQ) of the company shall be filled by different individuals:

1.4(b) Tha Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Executive Officer
{CEQ) of a listed company shall nat hold the sama position in i
another listed company,

LA(c) The Chairperson of the Board shall be elected from amaong
the non-sxecutive directors of the company;

1.4(d) The Board shall elearly define respectlve roles and
responsibilities of the Chairperson and the Managing Director v
and/or Chief Executive Officer;

1.4(e) In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board, the
remaining members may elect one of themsalves (rom
non-executive directors as Chairperson for that particular v No such case.
Board's meeting; the reason of absence of the regular
Chalrperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes.

1.5(#) Directors’ Report to Shareholders:

Industry outdock and possible future developments in the industry,

1.5(il) Segment-wise or product-wise performance. ¥

1.5y Risks and concerns Including Internal and external risk factars,
threat to sustainability and negative impact on enviranment, if v
any:

1.5(iv) A discussion on Cost of Goods sold Grass profit Margin and
Net Profit Margin where applicable

1.5(v) A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and
their implications (gain or loss);

1.5(wi) A dewiled discussion on relaved party transactions along with
a statement showing amount, nature of related party, nature o
of transactions and basis of transactions of all related party
transactions;

1.5{wii) A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public Not Applicable
issizes, rights ssues and/or any other instruments;

1.5 (wili) An explanation Il the financial results deteriorate after the
company goes Tor Initial Publie Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Nort Applicable
Giffering (RPO), Rights Offer, Direct Listing, etc. |

1.5(ix) An explanation en any significant variance that occurs
bétween Quarterly Financial performances and Annual v Mo such case.
Financal Statements;

1.5(x) A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including
Independent directors; v

1.5(xi) A statement that the financtal staternents prepared by the
management of the company present fairly its state of affairs, y
the result of its operations, cash flows and changes In equity;

1.5(xii) A statement that proper books of account of the lssuer
company have been maintained;

1.5 (i) A statement that appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applled in preparation of the financial statements v
and that the accounting estimates are based on reascnable
and prudent judgment,

Mo such case,
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. Compliance Status
C"“:I":_:"““ Title (Puse V i che appeopri “{:Ei‘;‘;‘
1.5{xiv) A statement that International Accounting Standards (145) or
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as
applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of oy
the financial statements and any departure there from has
been adequately disclosed:
1.5(xv) A statement that the system of internal contral s sound in .
design and has been effectively Implemented and monitorad. f
1.5(xvi) A staternent that minority shareholders have been protectad
from abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling v
shareholders acting either directly or Indirectly and have
effective means of redress;
1.5 (=vil) A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer
company's abllity to continue as a golng concern, Il the |susr v
company Is not considerad to be a going concern, the fact
along with reasons there of shall be disclosed;
1.5 (xviil) An explatation that signiffieant deviations from the [ast yeat’s Mo il e
operating results of the issuer company shall be highlighted v
and the reasons theraof shall be explained;
1.5 {xkx) A statement where ley operating and Minancial data of at least v
preceding 5 {five) years shall be summarized;
1.5(=x) an F_ltphr:m.un on the reasons if the issuer company has not v P S
declared dividend (cash or stock) for the year,
1.5{xxl) Board's statement 1o the effect that no bonus share or stock J Mt such e
dividend has been or shall be declared as Interim dividend; '
1.5 (xii) The total number of Board meetings held during the year and J
atcendance by each directar;
1.5 xxiii) A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the
ageregate number of shares {along with name-wise details W
where stated below) held by:-
L.50cxiii}(a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other
refated parties (name-wise details); v
1.5 (xxciii){b) Directors, Chiel Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and v
their spouses and minor children (name-wise details);
L5(xxiii}{c) Executlves; and v,
2 Shareholders holding ten percent {(109%) or more votin
e — interest in the company {name-wise details); ® Moy Appicedle
1.5(0niv) In ease of the appointment or reappaintment of a director, a
disclosure on the following information to the shareholders:- ¥
1.5(xxiv) (@) A brief resurme of the director
1.5(xxiv) (b) nature of his o her expertise in specific functional areas; and W
I.5(xxiv) (c) Mames of companies in which the person also holds the v

directorship and the membership of committees of the Board;
1.5(xxv) A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or
MD presenting detailed analysis of the company's position W
and operations along with a briel discussion of changes in
the financial statements, among others, focusing on;
I.5(x=xv}a) Accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial

Statements,; Y
1.5(xxv)(b)  Changes in accounting palicies and estimation, if any, clearly

describing the effect on financial performance or results and

financial position as well as cash flows in absolute figure for v

such changes;
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Compliance Status
Cm::itim Titka (Put v In the appropriate colurmn) “;:::T
o. [ Complied | Not Compiled d

1.5(xxv){c) comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of financial
performanee or results and financial position as well as cash Al
flews for current financhl year with immediate praceding five
yiaars explaining reasons thereof;

| .5(xxv)}{d) Compare such financial performance-or results and finznekal
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario;

| .50oev){e) Briefly explain the financial and economic scenarie of the f
country and the globe;

L5(xv)(f)  Risks and concerns issues related to the fimancial statements,
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the
company, and

1.5(xxv){g) Future plan or projection or forecast for company's operation,
perfermance and financizl position, with justification thereof, v
i.e., actunl position shall be explained to the shareholders in
thee next AGM;

1.5 (2vi) Declaration or cartifficztion by the CEO and the CFO 1o the
Board as required under condition MNo. 3(3) shall be disclosad
as per Annexure-A; and

1.5 (xewii) The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of
conditiens of this Code as required under condition No, 9 )
shall be disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C,

1.6 Meatings of the Board of Directors:

The company shall conduct jts Board meetings and record the
minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books and
records in line with the provisions of the relevant Bangiadesh v
Secretarial Swmndards (BS3) as adopred by the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (IC58) in so far as those
standards are not Inconslstent with any conditdan of this Code.

1.7(a) Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board

members and Chief Executive Cfficer:
The Board shall lay down a code of conduct, based on the
recommandation of the Mominatien and Remuneration
Committes (MRC) at condition Ma, &, for the Chalrperson of
the Board, other board members and Chief Executive Officer
of the company;

1.7(b) The code of conduct as determined by the MRC shall be
posted on the website of the company including, among
others, prudent conduct and behavior; confidentialicy; conflict v
af interest; compliance with laws, rules and regulations:
prohibition of insider rrading: relationship with environment,
employees, customers and suppliers; and independency.

2(a) Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:-

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the

holding company shall be made applicable to the compeosition v

of the Board of the subsidiary company;

At feast | {one} independent director on the Board of the

holding company shall be a director on the Board of the v

subsidiary company;

2(c) The minutes of the Board meseting of the subsidiary company
shall be placed for review at the following Beard meeting of v
the holding company:

()
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Condition
Mo.

2(d)
2(e)

3.1(a)

3.1(b)

3.1(c)

3.1(d)

1.1 (e)

12

3.3 () ()

3.3 (a) (ii)

3.3 (b)

13 (c)

4 (i)
4 (ii)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the
sibsidiary company also:

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also
review the financlal statements, in parteular the investrments
made by the subsidiary company.

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO),
Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (C5).-

The Board shall appoint 2 Managing Director (MD) or Chief
Executive Officer (CED), a Company Secretary (C5}), a Chiel
Financizl Officer (CFO) and a Head of Internal Audic and
Compliance (HIAC):

The positions of the Managing Director (MD) or Chiefl
Executive Offlcer (CEQ), Company Secretary (C5), Chiefl
Financlal Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Acdic and
Compliance (HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals;

The MD or CEQ, C5, CFO and HIAC of a listed company
shall not hold any executive position in any other company ar
the same time;

The Board shall clearly define respective rofes, responsibilities
and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the C5;

The MD or CEQ. CS, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed
fram their position without appraval of the Board as well as
immediate dissemination e the Ceommission and stock
exchange(s).

Requirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings:
The MD or CEQ, C5, CFQ and HIAC of the company shall
attend the meetings of the Board:

Provided that the C5, CFO and/or the HIAC shall not attend
sich part of a meeting of the Board which Involves
consideration of an agenda item relating to thelr personal
rriatters.

The MD or CEO and CFO shall eertily to the Board that they
have reviewed financial smtements for the year and that to
the best of their knowledge and bellef:

These statements do not contain any materially wntrue
statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading; and

These statements together present a true and fair view of the
company’s. affairs and are In compliance with existing
aceaunting standards and applicable laws;

The MD or CEO and CFO shall alse certify that there are, to
the best of knowledge and beliel, no transactions enterad
into by the company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company's
Board orits members;

The certification of the MD or CEQ and CFO shall be
disclosed in the Annuzl Report.

Board of Directors' Committee.-

Audit Cammittes; and

Mominatien and Remuneraton Committes,

Compliance Status
{(Put v in the appropriate column)

|__Complied | Not Camplied
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Mo,

5.1 (a)

5.1 (b)

5.1 (c)
5.2 (a)

52 (b)

5.2 (c)

5.2 (d)

5.2 (e)
5.2 (N

5.3 (a)

53 (b)

53 (<)

5.4 (a)

Audit Committee.-

Tha company shall have an Audit Commites as a
sub-committae of the Beard;

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in ensuring that
the financial staterments reflect true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good menitoring
sysgem within the business;

The Audit Committee shall be responsible 1o the Board; the
duties of the Audit Commitcee shall be dearly ser forth in writing.
The Audit Committes shall be composed of at least 3 (thres)
members;

The Board shall appaint members of the Audit Commitres
who shall be non-executive directors of the company
exeepting Chalrpersan of the Board and shall include at heast |
(one} independent director;

Al members of the audit committee should be “financially
licerate”™ and at least | {ona) member shall have accounting or
refated finrancial management background and 10 (ten) years
of such experiance;

When the term of service of any Committee member expires
or there i5 any circumstance causing any Committes member
ta be unable o hold office before expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the Committes members
to be lower than the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons;
the Board shall appeint the new Committee member to fill up
the vacancy immediately or not later than | {one) menth from
the date of vacancy in the Committes to ensure continuity of
the performance of work of the Audit Committes;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committes;

The gquorum of the Audit Committes meeting shall not
constitute without at leas: | (one} independent director.

The Board shall select | (one) member of the Audit
Committee to be Chairperson of the Audit Committes, who
shall be an independent director;

In the absence of the Chairparson of the Audit Committes,
the remaining members may elect one of themselves as
Chairperson for that particular meeting, in that case there
shall be no problem of constituting a 'quurum a5 required
under condition Mo. 5{(4)(b} and the reason of absence of the
regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded inthe minutes.
Chairperson of the Audit Committee shall remain present in
the Annual General Meeting (AGM):

Provided that in absence of Chairperson of the Audit
Commitmes, any other member from the Audic Committes
shall be selected to be present in the annual general maeting
(AGM) and reason for absence of the Chalrperson of the Audit
Committee shall be recorded in the minutes of the AGM,

The Audit Committes shall conduct at |east its four meetings
Iy & financial year:

Provided that any emergency meefing in addition to regular
meeting may be convenad at the request of any one of the
mermbers of the Cammittes;

Comphlance Status
{Put v in the appropriate column)

/

Remarios
(M any)

Mo such case

Mo stich case
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m

5.4 (b) The guorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be
constituted in presence of elther two members or two third o
of the members of the Audit Committee, whichever s
higher, where presence of an independent director s a must

5.5 (a) Role of Audit Committee:
The Audit Committee shall :- Y
Oversee the financial reporting process;

5.5 (b) monitor choice of accounting policies and principles; ¥

5.5 (c) maonitor [nternal Audit and Compliance process 1o ensure
that it is adequately resourced, including appreval of tha J
Intermal Audit and Compliance Plan and review of the Intermal
Audit and Compliance Report;

5.5 (d) oversee hiring and performance of external auditors; ¥

5.5 (e} hold meeting with the external or statutory auditors for
review of the annual financial statements before submission v
to the Board for approval or adoption;

5.5({0 review along with the management, the annual financial N
staternents belore submission to the Board for approval;

5.5 (g) review along with the management, the guarterly and half
yearly financial statements before submission te the Board for v
approval;

5.5 (h) review the adequacy of internal audit function;

5.5 (i) review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before
disclosing in the Annual Report; v

5.5 (j) review statement of all relared party transactions submitted J
by the management;

5.5 (k) review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control
wieskness issued by statutory auditors; e e

5.5(1) oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for v
effective audit and evaluate the performance of axtarnal
auditors; and

5.5 (m) overses whathor the proceeds raised through [nitial Public
Offering (IPC) or Repeat- Public Offering (RFOC) or Rights
Share Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in Mot Applicable
relevant offar document or prospectus approved by the
Commissicn:

5.6 Reporting of the Audit Committes

5.6 (a) Reporting to the Board of Directors /

5.6 (a) () The Audit Committea shall report on Its activities to the !
Board.

5.6 (a) (i) The Audit Committee shall immiediately report to the Board
on the following findings, if amy- Mo such case

5.6 (@) () @)  report on conflicts of interests.

5.6 (a) (i) (b) suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or material Rl sk cai

defeet ldentified in the Internal audit and eampliance process
or in the finahcial statements, Me such case
5.6 (a) (i) {e) suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances '
including securities related laws, rules and regulations; and
5.6 (a) (i) (d) =0y other matter which the Audit Committee deems
necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immediateky;

Mo such case

Me such case
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Condition
Moo

5.6(b)

6.1
6.1 (a)

6.1 (b)

6.1 (c)

6.2
6.2 {(a)

6.2 (b)
6.2 (c)

6.2 (d)

6.2 {e)

6.2 ()

6.2 (g)
6.2 (h)

Reporting to the Authorities:

If the Audit Committee has reported to the Board about
anything which has material impact on the financial condition
and results of operation and has discussed with the Board and
the management that any rectification is necessary and if the
Audit Commitcee finds that such rectification has been
unreasonably [gnored, the Audit Commitee shall report such
finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to
the Board for three times or completion of a period of & (six)
manths fram the date of first reporting to the Board,
whichever is earfiar,

Reporting to the Sharcholders and General Investors:
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Committae,
including

Aoy report made to the Board under condition Me. S(6){ajlii)
abave during the year, shall be signed by the Chalrperson of
the Audit Committea and disclosed in the annual report of the
iSsUEr COMmpany.

Momination and Remuneration Committee (NRC):
Responsibility to the Beard of Directors:-

The company shall have a Momination and Remuneration
Committes (NRC) as a sub-committes of the Board:

The MNRC shall assist the Beard in formulation of the
nominaton criteria or policy for determining gualifications,
paositive attributes, experiences and mdependance of directors
and top level executive as well as a policy for formal process
of considering remuneration of directars, top level executive,
The Terms of Reference (ToR) af the NRC shall be clearly
set forth In writing covering the areas stated at the condidon
No, 6(5) (b),

Constitution of the NRC:

The Committes shall comprise of at least three members
including an independent director;

All members of the Committes shall be non-executive
directors;

Members of the Commictee shall be nominated and appointed
by the Board:

The Board shall have authority to fremove and appoint any
member of the Committes;

In case of death, resignation, disquaiification, or removal of
any member of the Committee or in any other cases of
vacancies, the board shall fill the vacancy within 180 {(one
hundred eighty) days of occurring such wacancy in the
Committea;

The Chairperson of the Committee may appoint or co-opt
any external expert andfor memben(s) of stafl to the
Committee as advisor who shall be non-voting member, If the
Chairpersen fesls thar advice or suggestion from such external
expert andfer member(s) of smff shall be required or valuable
for the Committes;

The company secretary shall act as the secretary of the
Committes;

The guorum of the NRC meeting shall not constitute without
attendance of at lexst an independent director;

Compliance Status
{Put ¥ in the appropriate column)

| Complied | Not Complied

Remarks
(If-any)

Mo such case

Mo such case

Mo such case

Mo such case

Mo such case

CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023



Condition
Mo

6.2 (i)

6.3
6.3 (a)

63 (b)

63 (c)

6.4
6.4 (a)

6.4 (b)

6.4 (&)

6.4 (d)
6.5

6.5 (a)

6.5 (b) (1) (2)
6.5 (b) (1) (b)
6.5 (b) () (<)
6.5 (b) (ii)
6.5 (b) (iii)

6.5 (b) (¥)
6.5 (b) (¥)

MNe member of the NRC shall receive, either directly or
indirectly, amy remuneration for any advisory or consulancy
role or otherwise, other than Directar’s fees or honoraricm
from the company.

Chairperson of the NRC:

The Board shall salect | (one) member of tha NMRC te be
Chalrpersen of the Committes, who shall be an Independent
diractar:

In the absence of the Chalrperson of the NRC, the remaining
members may elect cne of themselves as Chairperson for
that particular meeting, the reason of absence of the regular
Chairperson shzll be duly recorded in the minutes.

The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the annual genaral
meating (AGM) to answer the quaries of the shareholders!
Meeting of the NRC

The MRC shall conduct at least one mesting in a financial
year;

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergency
meeting upon request by any member of the NRC:

The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted
in presence of either two members or two third of the
members of the Committee, whichaver i higher, where
presence of ap Independent director is must as required
under condition Mo 6(2)(R):

The procesdings of each mesting of the NRC shall duly be
recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed
in the next meeting of the NRC,

Role of the NRC

MRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to
the Board and to the shareholders:

the level and compositon af remuneration is reasonable and
sufficlent to attract, retain and motivate suftable directors to
run the company successiully;

the relationship of remuneration o performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks; and
remunsration to directors, top level executlve involves a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long-term performance objectives appropriate to. the
working of the company and its goals;

devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration
age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background
and nationality;

identitying persons who are qualified to become directors and
who may be appointed in top level executive position In
accordance with the criterfa laid down, and recommend their
appointment and refmoval to the Board;

formulating the eriteria for avaluation of perfarmance of
Independent directars and the Board,

identifying the company’s needs for employees at different
levels and identifying the company's needs for employess at
differant levels and determine their selection, transfer or
replacement and promotion criteria; and

Compliance Status
Put V I the appropriate column)

| Complied | Not Complied
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(I any)

Mo such case

Mo such case



. Compliance Status
Cm:ﬂtmrl Titde {Put ¥ in the appropriate column) Rﬁ“m
-3 Complied | Not Complied | (I 27)

8.5 (b) (vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annually the company’s o

human rescurces and training policies;
&.5 (c) The company shall disclose the nomination and remureration policy

and the evaluation criters and activitles of NRC during the year at a v

glance in i anmual repos,
7 Exrernal or Statutary Auditors
7.1 The issuer company shall not engage lts external or statutory

auditors to perfarm the fallowing services of this company, namely:- A Ma such engagement,
T () appraisal or vahuation services or fairness opinions;
7.1 i) financial information systems design and implementation; v Ma sueh engagement.
7.1 (i) book-kepping oF other Services related ta the acdounting recards or v et

financial statements; ngAgEmAmL.
7.1 (v broker-dealar sarvices;

i any serviee that the Audit Cammittes determings; v FS cliRigMtrions;

T.1 () actuarial services; y Ma such engagement.
7.1 (vi) internal audit services or special audit services: v Ma such engagement.
.1 (i) Imternal audit services or spectal audi services; W Mo such angagement.
7.1 (viif) audit ‘or certification services on compliance of corporate v

governance as required under condition Ne. 9(1); and NG SuCh eRgagemant.
1.1 (i) any other service that ereates conflicr of interest v Mo such engagament.
7.2 Mo partner or employees of the external sudit firms shall possess

any share of the company they awdit at least during the tenure of

their audit assignment of that compary; his or ber famlly members Ma such possession

alsa shall pot held any shares in the said company: W of shares.

Provided that spouse, son, datighter, father, mather, brother, sister,
san-n-law and daughter-in-law shall be considered as family
members,

73 Representative of external or statutory auditors shall remain present
in the Shareholders' Meeting (Annual General Meeting or J
Extraordinary General Meeating) to answer the gueries of the
sharsholders.

] Maintaining a wabsite by the Comgany.-

8.1 The comgpany shall have an official website linked with the website v
of the stock exchange.

8.2 The company shall keep the websies functional from the date of if
listing,

8.3 The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on |ts
wehsite a5 required under the listing regulations of the concerned v
stock exchangels),

9 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance -

9.1 The company shall abtaln a certificate [rom a practicing Professianal
Accountant or Secretary (Chartered Accountant or Cost and
Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than its
statuzory auditors or audit firm on yearly basis regarding compliance
af conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the Commission
and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annus! Report.

9.2 The professional wha will provide the cestificate an compliance of
this Corporate Governance Code shall be appeinted by the W
shareholders in the annual general masting.

9.3 The directors ‘of the esmpaty thall state, in aceordance with the
Annexure-C attached, in the directors” report whether the company v
has complied with these condittons or not,
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Confidence Cement PLC. (CCPLC.) has consttuted an audic committes with written terms of references (TOR) to ensure transparency,
accountability and accuracy of all transactions made within and outside the Company, The committee & composed by the board of
directors and is responsible to the board. The board also specified the TOR in accordance with the corporate governance code, culture,
rules and regulations etc. The audit committes is to assist the board in ensuring impeccable financial statements of CCPLC. reflecting
correct, up-to-date and detal state of company affalrs in general and the financlal state In particular 0 line with good governance and smart
management based on flawlessness, efficlency and effectiveness.

Composition of the Audit Committes:

The present audit committee was composed of three regutar members of the board of directors including two independent directors,
They all are highly quaiified and well versed with management, finance and corporate culture and governance, rules and regulations
pertaining to bath public and private enterprises and houses. The composition of the current committes is given below :

SL  MName Status in the Audit Committes  Status in the Company
. Maj Gen Abul Kalarm Mohammad Humayun Kabir, (retd) SUR ndu, psc Chairrman Independent Diractar
2. Mr imran Karim Member Wice Chairman

3. Mz Rabeya Jamali Member independant Director
4. Mr Md. Alamgir Akber Mambéar Mominated Director
5, Mr Md. Delewar Hessain, FCS Secratary Company Secretary

Mesting and Acttondance:

The commitiee had five meetings to review and deal with issues related to finance and accounts, business operations, administrative
control, compliance and |legal matrers, among other aspects during the year ended on june 30, 2023, Present Audit Committee member
attendance status (covering period from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023).

EL  Mame of the Member Position Held Attended
I, MG Abul Kalam Mohammad HumayunKabir,{ Retd) Chalrman 4 4
‘2. Mr Imran Karim Member 3 E|
3. Ms. Rabeya jamali Member 3 4
4, Mr. Md. Alamgir Akber Mamber 1 I

Mr. lmran Karim and Mr. Md. Alamgir Akber were nominated by the Board as Members of the Audit Committee respectivaly an
Mevembar |4, 2022 and February 16, 2023,

The Company Secratary s the Secretary to tha committes and Head of internal control & audit department 18 permanent invitee to the
meetings. Relevant departmant heads and others member of the management ineluding MD/CED and CFO also attend the meeting as and
when required. The proceeding of the committee meetings ara regularly reported to the Board of Directors.

Role and Respansibilities of the Audit Committee

Tha Reles and raspansibilicias of the Audit Committes are clearly mentioned in the terms of Relerence (TOR) of Commines in compliance
with the Corporate Governance Code 2018 of the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission. The Audit Committes assists the Board
of Directors in fulfilling effectively its oversight responsibility for the Company's accounting and financial reporting process and internal
control systems of the Company, The Committee has been responsible to ;

* Owerses the financial reporting procass:

s monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

« monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is adequately resourced, including approval of the Internal Audit
a2nd Compliznce Plan and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance Report:

« overses hiring and performance of axternal auditors;

* hold meating with the external or statutory auditors for review of the annual financial staternents before submission to the Board
for approval or adoption;

= roview alsng with the managament, che annual financial statements before submission to the Board for approval;

= raview aleng with the rmanagement, the quarterly and Ralf yearly finaneial statements before submission to the Board for approval:

« review the adequacy of internal audit function;

« review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report:

« review statement of all related party transactions submitted by the management;

« review Management Letters or Letter of Internzl Contral weakness isssed by statutory auditors:

« overses the determination of audit fees based on scope and magnitude, level of expertisa deployed and time required for effective
audit and evaluate the performance of external auditors; and

« overses whether the proceeds raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO)or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer
have been utilized as per the purposes stated In retevant offer docurment or prospectus approved by the BSEC,
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Activities carried out during the period :
The faliowing activities were carried out by the Audic Commintee during the financial year ended |une 30, 2023,

Financial Reporting
* The Committes reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and interim financial results of the Company and the relevant announcements
made to the Stock Exchanges by the Board of Directors.
= The annual financial statements of the Company reviewed prior to submission to the Board of Directors for approval 1o ensure that
the financial reporting and disclosures were in compliance with the relevant laws.

Internal Audit

* The ahnual 2nd quarterty avdit plans ineluding the audit methodalogy in assessing and rating risks of auditable areas raviewed o
ensure adequate seope and comprehensive coverage on the audie zetivities of the Company.

* The |nternal Audit reports encompassing the audit issves, audit recommendations and Management's responses reviewed.
Impraverment actions suggestad by the internal audicars in the areas of internal controls, systems and efficiency enhancemeants were
discussed with Managament,

« The implementation of thesa recommendations through fallew-up audit reports reviewed to ensure all key areas were addressed.

External Audit

* The Audic Committes discussed with the auditors at the conclusion of the annual audit in the absence of the Management and also
reviewed the findings following thelr ebservation, if any as well as and the Management's response thereta.

* Their audit scopes, audit strategies, audit plans and performance for the year and thelr proposed fees for the statutory audit
reviewed with the external auditors about.

* The Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors that M/s. Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartered Accountants be
appolnted as statutory auditors and M/fs. A Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants as corporate governance compliance auditors for
the financial year ended June 30, 2023 subject to the approval of the members at the 3 | st Annual General Meating of the Cempany,

= The externzl audit reports reviewed and areas of concern highlighted in the Management letter iecluding the Management's
respanses to the findings of the external auditars.

= The committee reviewed statement of related party transaction as discussed in the Financlal Staterment to ensure all parties were
added in compliance.

= The committee also reviewad management’s declsions and analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report with an objective that
discusslans and amalysis represents by Financlal Statement,

Internal Control and Risk Management System

* The Audit Committes is satisfled that the inbernal controls and procedures in place for assessing and managing risks are adequately
designed and operated effectively to safeguard the assets of the Company.

s« The Commitiee also observed that the Company complied relevant laws, rules and regulation and follows codes of ethics and
standards of conducts,

# The Committee also satisfied that application of appropriate accounting policies provides reasonable assurance that the Financial
Staternents of the Company are true and fair.

# Maintenance of Whistle-blower policies in the company.

« Any other matter as par the TOR of the audit committea.

* The committes was not aware of any issues in the following areas which needed to be reported to the Board:

# Report on conflicts of interests;

# Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or matertal defect identified in the internal audic and compliance process oF in
the financial stazements;

# Suspected Infringement of laws, regulatory compliances |ncluding securities refaced laws, rules and regulations; and

= Any other matter which the Audit Committes deems necessary shall be disclosed to the Board immedeagely,

The audit committee s satisfied with the intemnal control and procedural mechanism in place for assessing and managing risks which
proved holistic, affective, smart and adequately designed to safeguard all assets and resources of the company, The committes also
observes that the company complies relevant laws, rules and regulations and follow codes of ethics and standards of conducts, The
committes is also satisfied as the company appropriately applies accounting policies and procedures, provides reasonable assurance that
the Financial Statements of the Company are true and fair,
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Firally the audit committee expresses its sincere thanks to the members of the Board, key management personnel. internal audit division
and all other employees for their dedication and determination for ensuring transparency, accuracy 2nd accountability and for all-out
co-operation extended to the committes in discharge its responsibilities.

On behalf of the Audit Committee, | would like to convey our thanks and gratitude to all valued stakehclders for their continual support
which paves the way for success.

On behzlf of the Audic Committes

2T

Major General Abul Kalam Mohammad Humayun Kabir, {Retd)
Chairman
Audic Committee, Confidence Cement PLE.
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REPORT OF THE NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

In compliaznce with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's Notification Me. BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2006 -1 58/207/Admin/80
dared 3 June 2018, the Board of Directors of the Company had constituted the Momination and Remuneration Committea (NRC) in its
meeting hetd on August |1, 2018, The NRC is a sub-committes of the Board of Directors, The NRC s responsible to assist the Board in
formulation of the nomination criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and independence of
directors and top leval executive as well as a policy for formal process of considering remuneration of directors, top level executive.

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes (NRC)

The present Momination and Remuneration Committes was composed of three regular members of the board of directors including two
independent directors. They all are highly qualified and wel versed with management, finance and corporate culture and governance, rules
a&nd regulations pertaining to both public and private enterprises and houses, Currently the MRC consists of the following ;

SL Name Status in the NRC Status in the Comp

|, Ms. Rabeya Jamall Chairman Independent Director
2. Mr lmran Karim Member Vice Chairman

3. MG Abul Kalam Mohammad Humayun Kabir{ Retd), Member Independent Director
4. Mr, Md. Dedowar Hossain, FC5 Secreary Company Sacretary

The Managing Cirectar (MD), the Chief Finandal Officer (CFX) and the Head of Human Resources of the Company and others member
of the management or the Board attended the meetings by invitation as and when required. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary
af NRC.

Meeting and Attendance

During thi year ended 30 June 2023, owo meetings of NRC were held. Proceedings of NRC meating were reported regularly to the Board
of Directors. The detail of attendance of the NRC members is shown babew

L Name | Meetings |

Iy Ms. Rabeya Jamali Chairman 3 4
i Mr. Imran Karim Member 3 3
i MG Abul Kalam Mahamimad Humayun Kabis| Retd) Member 3 4

Mr. Imiram Karim, was nominated as membar of NRC on November |4, 2022 by the Board.

Duties and Responsibilities of the MRC
The MRC shall oversee, among athers, the following matters and make report with recommendation to the Board

. Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and recommend a policy to
the Board, relating to the remuneration of the Directors, top level executives, considering the following:
a. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonabie and sufficient to attrace, retain and motivate suitable Directors to
run the company successfully;
b. The relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmark;
c. Remuneration to Directors, top level executives involves a balance betwesn fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals:

1. Devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, educational background and
naticnality;

3. Identifying persons who are gualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in top level executive position in
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend their appointment and removal to the Board.

4, -Review and approve on an annual basis the corporate goals and objectives with respect to compensation for the Managing
Director/Chief Executive Officer & other top level executive officers;
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Evaluate at least annually the performance of the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer and the other executive officers in
light of estzblished goals and objectives and, based on such evaluation, have sole authority to determing the annual
compensation of the Managing Director/Chief Executive Officar and the othar executive officers;

Fermulating the eriteria for evaluation of performance of Independant Directors and the Board:
Review and make recommendations to the Board of Directors with réspect 1o the compensation of directors;
Owersee the development of management succession plans and the development and evaluation of potential candidates;

Identifying the company’s needs lor employess at different levels and determing their selection, transfer or replacement and
promotion criteria:

. Developing, recommending and reviewing annually the campany’s human rescurces and training policies:

. Have the sole authority, In its discretion. to retain, overses and terminate any compensation consultant, independent legal
counsel or other compensation adviser (collectively, an "Adviser”) to assist in the evaluation of director, Managing Directon/Chief
Executive Officer or axecutive compensation, including sele autherity to approve the Adviser's fees and other retention terms.
The Company shall provide appropriate funding. as determined by the Committee, for payment of reasonable compensation to
any such Advisar,

. After review and discussion with management, determine whether te recommend to the Board of Directors that the

Compersation Discussion and Analysis be included in the Company's proxy statement. The Committes shall provide disclosures
and reports as required by BSEC regulations, if any, for inclusion in the anpual report.

. Periodically review the Cempany’s compensation pelicies and practices to evaluate the extent to which such policies and

procedures may credte incentives that encourage unnecessary and excessive risk-taking which could have a material adverse
effect on the Company.

. Review and assess, at least annually, the Cemmittee charter and submit changes for approval of the Board of Directors.

. Perform other functions as requested by the Board of Directors.

Remuneration Palicy

levels of remuneration should be sufficient to attract retain and motivate the persons constitution the exscutive needed
successfully to'run the company and its subsidiaries but not paying more than is necessary for this purpose.

The eamponent parts of the remuneration packages and the benefit schemes for the executive sheuld be designed to encourige
the executive to meat the objectives of the Company and the group.

There should be established a formal and transparent pracedure for developing pelicy an executive rermuneration and for fixing
the remuneration packages of the individuals within the sxecutive.

The Company's annual report should contain an annual remuneration repart containing all infermation required to be disclosed
under legislation good corporate governance practices including details of the remuneration of each director of the Campany.

Senkor remuneration administration should eperate on 2 "best practice™ basis.
The executive should be fairdy rewarded for their individual contributions to the overall parformance of the company.

Dura guard should be given to the interest of the Company's sharéhalders and te the firancial and commereial health and
eapabllity of the Company and the Group by these factars being taken inte aceount in Incentive packages.
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Solution. ... Beging INTERNATIONAL

INDEPEMDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
CONFIDEMNCE CEMENT PLC.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

Wa have audited the accompanying consalidated financial staterments of Cenfidence Cement PLC. and its subsidiary ("the Group”) as
well as the separate financial statements of Confidence Cement PLC {"the Company"} which comprise the Consolidated and Separate
Starement of Financial Position as at 30 june 2023, and the Ceonsolidated and Separate Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Consolidated and Separate Staeement of Changes in Equity and Consolidated and Separate Statement of Cash
Flows for the period from @1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements including a
surnmary of significant accounting policies and other explanatery infermation.

In our epinion and to the best of our information and accerding o explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in
the Basis for Qualifled Oplnion section of our report, the accompanying consolidated and separate financlal staterments, prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ([FRSs), give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 30
Jure 2023 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the period from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023 and comply with the Companies
Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020 and other applicable [aws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company's Unclaimed Dividend carried at Thk 95,361,422 as on 30 June 2023 under pote; 23 to the financizl statements, As per
notifieation no- BSEC/CMRRCDI202 1 -39 [200Admind |21 dated |4 January 2021 the Company required to transfer the unclaimed dividend
remained unpaid for three (3) years or more to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Capital Market Stabilization Fund). Tha
company has not yet transferred Tk 81,323,807 unclaimed dividend to the above mantioned fund,

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standard on Auditing (I5As) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh {ICAB). Our responsibilities under these standards are further described in "Auditors responsibilitias for the audit of the
consolidated and separate financial statements” section of our report.

We are independent of the Group and the Company in aceardance with the International Ethies Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated and separate financial staterments in
Bangladesh and we have fulfilled our ather ethical responsibilities in sceordance with these requirerments and the |ESBA Code.

We balieve that the audit evidence we have obtalned is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in the auditers’ prefessional judgment, were of most signilicance in eur audit of the consolidated
and the separate financial seatements for the year ended 30 june 2023. These matters, and any comments we make on the results of our
procedures thereon, were addressed in the context of our audit of the conselidated and the separate financial statements as a whole, and in
farming our opinion therean, and we do not provide 2 separate opinion on these matters. In addition to the matter daseribed in the Basis
for Qualified Opinion section we have determined the matters described below 1o be the key audit matters to be communicated in our
repart. For each matter below, sur description of how our audit addressed the matter |s pravided in that context.,

We have fulfilled the responsibilites described in the Auditor’s responsibllicies for the audit of the consolidated and the separate financial
statements section ol our report, Incliding in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures
designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial stacements, The
resules of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our gualified audit
opinion an the accompanying consolidated and the separate financial statements.

Principa Cffce; Paramount Haights (T Floor, 02 8 C11 652 Boas Cuvart Soae, Purans Patar, Dhatz-1000, Prone; <B500-2050440 9551128, Mol TS84 708, 1025310, E-maik marhaiaBamatl com, it wenwrmaatd om
Branch Ofice {Chahay: House # 196 [3nd Floor C-3), Road @ 1, e DOHS, ¥ohakial, Dhalka- 1206, Phme: +38-02-3834313 Mob: DIRG0011576, 113 Fz2e5mH, 01218225330, E-mai: mahaka famatloom, Web: wwwrmazd zom
Branch Office | Chariogram ), Al Madia Tower (5t Fioce), %8, Agrabad G/, Chaftngram 4300, Phore: <88-031-725314, Mot (81827520, 01814225339, E-mall: rmacta @omail zom, Wak: wiew mabd, com
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Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

The company has large amount and numbers of
propercy, plant and equipment items. Due to
technotogical and time obsolescence the impairment
may exists

Maragement has concluded that there is no impairment
in respect all assets. This conclusion required significant
management judgment. Hence we considerad this to be
a key Audic matter,

Our audit procedures in this area included, among athers:

s Assessing the consistency of methodologies used for depreciating the
assEts;

o Checking, on a sample basis , the accuracy and relevance of the
accourting of PPE by management; and

For selected samples. performing physical verification of assets o
canfirm existencea;

* Checked disposal of assets whether those assets have bean deleted
from assets register:

Revenue Recognition

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Fovenue recognition has significant and wide influence
an financial starements, Revenue is recognised when the
amounts and the related costs are relfably measured,
and the performance obligation is completed through
passing of control to the customers. Revenue from the
sale of goods is recognized when the company has
delivered products to the customers., The sales of the
Company are derived from factories. As a resule, to
obtain sufficient audit evidence, magnitude of audit work
and resource are required. We identified revenue
recognition as a key audit matter because revenue is one
of the key performance indicators of the Company and
therefore there is an inherent risk of manipulation of the
timing of recognition of revenue by management to
meet specific targets or expectations. We focused on
the proper cut-off of sales to the Company's customers
due to the fact that the documents of confirming the
acceptance of the products were provided by numerois
customers based in different locations. There is a risk of
differences between the timing of acceptance of the
products by the Company's customers and when
revenue was recorded, Accordingly, there could be
patential misstatements that these revenue transactions
are not recognisad in the proper reporting periods.

* Ouraudit procedures in this area included, ameng others:

* ‘YWe understood, evaluated and validated the key controls related to
the Group's and Company’s sales process from end o end, from
contracts approval and sign-off, recording of sales, all the way
through cash receipts and customers’ cutstanding balances;

= We tested the completenass of jourmal entries compared to financial
statements and whether Il there is any exception existed that the
debit accounts of sales recognition were not refated to cash and
bank. rrade receivable or advances from customers;

= Furthermeore, we tested the sales transactions recognized shortly
before and after the reporting date, including the sales returns
recorded after that date, to examine whether sales transactions
were recorded in the corract reporting periods;

= Reconciled customer invoices (Mushak 6.3), (Mushak 4.3), VAT
Return (Mushak 2.1} and receipts of payment on a test basis;

= Tested the revenue charging model against the regulatory guidelines,
contractual provisions and accounting standards, on a sample basis:

* Tested the tming of revenue recognition as well as cut off checked,

* Obtalned and reviewed supporting documents for sales transactions
recorded,

Reporting on other information

Managemant is respensible for the other infermation. The other information comprses the information included in the annual report, but
does not include the consalidated and separate financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon, The draft annual report is expected
> bie made available te us afrer the dace of this auditors’ report but before finalization of the annual repore

Qur apinion on the consolidated and separate Nnancial statements does not cover the other information and we do not axprass any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in deing so, consider whaether the other informatien is materially inconsisent with the
consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwize appears to be materially misstated.

!
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When we read the annual report before finalization, if we conclude that there is a material misstatemeant therein, we will communicate the
rmatter to those charged with gavernanee of the Comparly so that the matter is duly addressed In the annual repare.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the consolidated and the separate financial statements

Management is responsitle for the preparation and falr presentation of these consalidated and separate fnanclal stazernents of the Group
and the Company in accordance with Intermational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules, 2020 and other applicable laws and regulatiens and for such internal contrel as management determines ks necessary to
enabla the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statemants that are frea from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or
BITor,

In preparing the consclidated and the separate financial statements, management i responsible for assessing the Group's and the
Caompany's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concarn
basis of accounting unless management either intends ta liquidate the Group and the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with povernance are responsible for ovarseeing the Group's and the Company's financial reporting process.,

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and the separate financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and the separate financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error, and to lssue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance 15As will always detect a material
misstaternent when |t exists. Missmrements ean arise from fraud or error and are eonsidered material If, individually er in the aggregate,
they could reasanably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and $eparate
financial statements

A5 part of an audit in accordance with [54s, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit,
‘We also:

{a) identify and assess the risks of material misstaterment of the consolidated and the separate financial starernents, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures respensive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of net detecting & material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresantations, or the override of internal control,

{b) obtain an understanding of internal controd relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's and the Company's Intermal
contral,

{e) evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

{d) conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the
Company's ability to eontinue as a gaing concern. If we conclude that a material uncertalnty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditors' report ta the related disclosures in the consolidated and the separate financial statements or, If such disclosures are
inadequate, © modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obrained up to the date of our auditors' report.
Heawever, future events or canditions may cause the Graup and the Campany to cease to continue as a geing concern,

(e} evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the consolidated and the separate financlal statements, Including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated and the separate financial statements represant the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

if) obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial infermaticn of the entides or business activities within the Group
and the Company te express an opinion on the consolidated and the separate financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the Group and the Company audit We remain sofely responsible for our audit opinion.

G
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contrel that we identify during cur audit,

We communicate with those eharged with governance with a statement that we have eomplied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, refated safeguards,

We determine those matters, from the marters communicated with those charged with governance, that were of most significance in the
audit of the consolidated and the separate finaneial statements of tha current period and are therefore the key audie matters. W deseribe
these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
cireurmstances, we determing that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of dolng so would
reasonably be expacted to outwelgh the public interest banefits of such communication,

Other matter

The financial staternents of the company for the year ended 30 June 2022 were audited by Hussain Farhad & Co.. Chartered Accountants
and [ssued qualified opinion an 15th Movember 2022,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In aceordance with the Companles Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, we alsa report the fallowing ;

iiy we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
of our audit and made due verification thereof;

{ii} in our apinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the Company so far as it appeared from
our examination of these boalks;

(i) the consofidated and the separate statermant of financial position and statement of profit or less and other comprehensive income dealt
with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns and;

(iv) the expenditure incurred was for the purpeses of the Company's business.

Chattogram, 20 Movember 2023

For and an behalf of
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Charrgi_‘_e_:j Accountants

Arafat Kamal FCA
Partner
ICABR Enroliment Mo : | 184

CVC ;2311200 18445629013
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2023

Rahman Mostata Alam & Co

Charters Accoumtarts

Note(s)  30june2023 o June 2022
ASSETS
MNon-Current Assets
Froperty, plant and equlprmant 4.a 3,738,870,157 3,947,647 822
Right of use assats 5a 189,565,507 176 481,169
Capital wark-in-progress 63 133,559 257 319437 870
Investments* 7Ta 5.321.435,044 4,651,048,088
Total Non-Current Assets 9,583,429,965 _ 9,194,615,949
Current Assets
[mvestrments in quoted shares Ba . .
Inventaries fa 590,931 557 599,286,142
Trade receivables 10,2 950,830,971 T4 811,012
MAdvance, deposits and prepayments Ila 1.992,639.151 | 494,477,242
Other recelvables |2.a 54,553,755 109.297.057
Short term investments in fixed deposits [3.a 104,353,000 139,000,000
Cazsh and cash equivalents |43 134,668,626 92,661,791
Total Current Assets 3,827,997,060 3,176,533,244
Total Assets 13,411,427,025  12,371,149,193
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Share capinal 15 B2 4645671 782347312
Share pramism 658,089 549 658,089 549
General resarve 16.00.a 371,862,754 371,862,754
Revaluation resaive |602.a 377,247 D65 391,000,123
Retained earnings: 3.512,509,606 1409272435
Equity Attributable to Owner's of the Company 5,741,173,646 5.612,572,173
Mon-controlling interest 1,678,043 1,001,956
Total Equity 5,742,251 ,689 5,613,574,129
Liabilities
Mon-Current Liabilities
Long term bormowings | 7.00.a 455,210,799 547 141 668
Lease liabilities - non-current portion 50103 173,856,078 258,090,524
Defined benefit obligations (gratuity) |8.a 175,436,592 157,080,995
Deferred tix liabiliy 9.3 302,294,810 315,773,060
Total Mon-Current Liabilities I, 106,798,279 |, 278,086,247
Current Liabilities
Trade payables 20a 754,196,413 280,933,712
Shart term barrowings Ila 5,03|,789884 4,386,302 ,431
Current portion of lang term borrowings 17002 394,200573 £46,149.537
Lezse liabilites - current partion 50103a 40 687 447 39,153,629
Current tax liability ita 108,38 465 101,858,296
Unelaimed dividend 23a 55 361 422 94 670,346
Oither liabilites 242 137,759,858 130,420,886
Total Current Liabilities 6,562,377,057 5,479,488,817
Total Liabilities 7,669,175,336 6,757,575,064
Total Equity and Liabilities 13,411,427,025  12,371,149,193
MNet Asset Value Per Share- iBa 69.89 71.74
The annaxed notes | to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements
L"\ &ﬁ " it il For and on behalf of
Chairman ﬂ Vice Chairman Managing Director Rahman Mestafa Alam & Co.
m ) Chartered Accountants

Chief Financial Officer

Chattogram, 20 MOV 2023

Dh -0

Company Secretary

Signed In terms of our annexad report of same date 70
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For the year ended 30 June 2023

2l Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chareed Accountanis

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

01 July 2022

0l July 2021

Rutcts) to 30 June 2023 s 3:.!:!:.1011
Revenue 25a 4,556,355,135 4,064,335.889
Cost of sules 26.a (4.228,571,447) (4.144,912.254)
Gross Profit 327,783,688 (80,576,365)
Administrative expenses ila (87,692,941} {98.246.577)
Selling and distribution expenses 18 (64,361 666) (188.461,313)
Orcher operaing income 19a 31,544 805 94,477 348
Profit from Operating Activities 207,273,885 (272,806,907)
Finanoe costs I0a (302.245,290) (215,719,002
Finance incoma ila 8.586.367 [5917,107
Foreign currency exchange loss 3la (339,169,515} {143.414.467)
Mon -operating  incorme 33a 6,012,270 10,141,536
Profit/ (Loss) before WPPF and Welfare Fund (419,542,283) (605,881,733)
Contribution o WPPF and welfare fund 343 - -
Profit after WPPF and welfare fund (419,542,283) (605,881,733)
Shire of profit of equity accounted  Investees (et of tx)* 35a 781,723,534 T32.630,630
Profit Before Income Tax 362,181,251 126,748,897
Current tax
Current year 2200a (96,269,385) {90,188,874)
Previous year 220la (4.314,750) {2.712.855%)
Daferred tax [9.0La 10,037,986 69,004,962
Met Profit After Tax 271,637,102 102,852,128
Profit Attributable to:
Owners of the company 271,561,015 |02.82%.045
Mon -controlling  interests 76,087 23,083
271,637,102 102,852,118
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or (loss)
CCL's portion of prior year adjustments in CPHL retained earnings (107 280.440) 10,779,384
Total Other Comprehensive Income (107,280,440) 10,779,384
Teotal Comprehensive Income 164,356,662 113,631,512
Total Comprehensive Income Attributable to:
Owners of the company 164,280,575 [ 13,608,429
Mon -conrolling  interests 76,087 23,0813
164,356,661 113,631,512
Earnings per share (Basic)® iVa 331 1.31
Earnings Per Share (Restated) 1.25

The annexed notes | to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements

L\. ﬁ il

For and on behalf of

Chairman Wice Chakrman Managinig Director Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Y - o Chartered Accountants
EH""‘H s R ow
Chief Financial Officer Company Sacratary -1\ s -:'l' 2
As per our annexed report of same date L"E . Arafat Kamal ECA
(i Vo) Partnar
Gharrogtam, 20 W0 2023 @le=renlSl \ a8 Encollment No: | 184

L E 7 DVC:2311201184A5629013
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 june 2023

[ =4

fl

Operating activities

Receipts fram customers and others

Cash paid to suppliers, employses and other operating expenses
Inceme tax pald (net)

Interest paid (net)

Met cash flows generated/{used) in operating activities

. Imvesting activities

Acquisition of Property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equiprnent
Proceeds from sale of Investment in quated shares
Decresses in investrment in FDRs

Dividend received

Met cash flows used in investing activities

Financing activities

Repayment of long term borrowings

Receipt of short term borrowings

Dividend pald

Met cash fiows from/{used in) financing activities

. Met increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c)

Opening cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents
Closing cash and cash equivalents (d+e)

Met operating cash flow per share

el

Chief Financial Officer

CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023
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Chartarmd S
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Wice Chairman

01 July 2022 01 July 2021
Notes)  030june2023  to 30 june 2022
4375520543  4,173,287,368
(4,109,008,858)  (4,776,328,312)
(94,060,966) (109,089, 185)
(60B.41B.841) (316,671 480)
36.3 (435,968,123) _ (1,028,801,609)
(43,405,082)  (245,001,705)
21,301 828 6 096,439
: 2,628,956
34,647,000 65,000,000
| 427,955 9,458,432
13,971,701 (161,817,878)
(143,879.833) (215,711,080}
§45.487,451  |,476,290,804
(38,426,290)  (190,126,775)
463,181,330 1,070,452,949
41,184,908  (120,166,538)
92,661,791 212,156,718
841,926 671,611
134,688,626 92,661,791
39,4 G.31) (13.15)

Tl

s £
Miiragifig Director
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el Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chgriored Acoountanls

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2023

30 June 2022

Note(s) 30 June 2023 i i

ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets

Froperty, plant and equipment 4 3,520,614 .644 3,717419,352
Right of use assers 5 |8%.565,507 176482169
Capital work-in-progress [ 333,559,257 319437870
Iwestments T 5,420,435 044 4 750,048,088
Total Mon-Current Assats 9,464,184,452 9,063,397.479
Current Assets

Investments In guoted shares 8 - -
Irventories 9 590,931,557 599786,142
Trade receivables 10 945179725 739,342 507
Advance, deposits and prepayments I 1.988,61%.527 1617 487 942
Orther receivables 12 53,553,755 108,297,057
Short term investments in fixed deposits 13 |04,353,000 139,000,000
Cash and cash equivalents 14 | 35,490,274 88,768,070
Total Current Assets 1,818,137,788 3,292,181,718
Total Assets 13,282 322,240 12,355,579,157
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES

Equity

Share capital 15 B2| 464,672 782347312
Share premium 658,089 549 658,089 549
General reservi 16.01 371,861,754 371,862,754
Revaluation reserve 602 377,247 065 391,000,123
Retained earmings: 3,554.?53,3&_ 3409078810
Total Equity 5,733,447,415 5,612,378,548
Liabilities

Mon-Current Liabilities

Long term borrowings 17.01 31237731873 547,141 668
Lease |iabilities - non-cureent partion 5.01.03 | 73,856,078 258,090,524
Defined banefic obligations (gratuity) 18 | 75,436,592 157,080,925
Diefarred tax liabilizy 19 302,037 669 315,340,166
Total Mon-Current Liabilities 875,104,212 1, 277,653,353
Current Liabilities

Trade payables 20 828,737,106 190,246 946
Short term borrowings 21 5,031,789 884 4,386,302 431
Current portion of long term borrowings [ 7.01 343,321,763 446,149 537
Lease liabilities - eurrent portion 5.01.,03 40,687 442 39,153 619
Currant tax liability 11 |04.B76,99 101415636
Unelaimed dividend 23 95361 472 94 670,346
Oither liabilities 24 | 28,996,000 107,608,77 |
Total Current Liabilities 6,573,770,613 5,465,547,2%6
Total Liabilities 7.548,874,825 6,743,200,649
Total Equity and Liabilities 13,282,322,240 12,355,579,197
Met Asset Value Per Share+ 38 69.80 71.74

The annexed notes | to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements

L For and on behalf of
L& &” ,ﬁj&"f Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chairman ﬂ; Vice Chairman _ = Directar Chartered Accountants
o D ok
Chief Financial Officer Company Secrotary GEETEN .m,;r'“',—m'_;l ECA
Chartrogram, 20 NOY 2023 Signed in terms of our annexed report of same date Partner

- ICAB Enrollment MNo: | 184
DV = 2311201 18445529013
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@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Lhgrtared Accounionts

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2023

01 July 2021
01 July 2022
Mote(s) to 30 June 2022
to 30 June 2023 (Rastated)

Revenue 25 4.544.011.724 4.061,867,384
Cost of sales 16 (4,234.318,663) (4,145,784 228)
Gross Profit 309,683,061 {83,916,844)
Administrative expenses 17 (87.469,192) (98,091,577
Selling and distribution expenses 28 (64,361 666) (188.461,.313)
Other cperating income 19 31,544 805 94 477 348
Profit from Operating Activities 189,397,008 (275,992,386)
Finance costs 30 (294.863,162) (215,717 ,354)
Finance income 31 8,586,367 15917107
Foreign currency exchange loss 32 (339.16%9.515) (143.414,467)
Mon-operating Income 33 6012270 10,141,536
Profit/ (Loss) before WPPF and Welfare fund {430,037,032) (609,065,564)
Contribution to WPPF and welfare fund - -
Profit after WPPF and welfare fund (430,037,032) (609,065,564)
Share of profit of equity accounted investess (net of tax)- 35 781,723,534 732,630,630
Profit Before Income Tax 351,686,502 123,565,066
Current tax

Current year 12 (93,207 576) (89.746,216)

Previous year 22 {4,314,750) (2,712,855)
Deferred mx 19 9,864,233 69,437 BS6
Met Profit After Tax 264,028,409 100,543,851
Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that are or may be reclassified to profit or (loss)
CCL's portion of prier year adjustments in CPHL retained earnings {107.280,440) 10,779,384
Total Other Comprehensive Income {107,280,440) 10,779,384
Total Comprehensive Income 156,747,969 111,323,235
Earnings Per Share (Basic): 37.01 3.21 1.29
Earnings Per Share (Restated) 3701 1.22

The annexed notes | to 48 form an integral part of these financial smtements

by R= s

Vice Chairman M

B

Company Secretary

Chairman

et

Chief Financial Officer

T

= el ’
ihg Director
For and on behalf of

Rahman Mostala Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

D,

L =

2 Arafat Kamal FCA
} Uil Partrer

A J=y WCAB Enroliment Mo: 1184
Chattogram, 20 NOY 2023 SoE 5 DWC:2311201184A5629013

As per our annexed report of same date 1-,_:3:'.
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2023

a.

™

Operating activities

Recelpts from customers and others

Cash paid to suppliers, emplayeas and other operating expenses
Income tax paid (nat)

Interest pald {net)

Met cash flows generated by operating activities

Investing activities

Acquesition of Property, plant and equipment
Proceads from sale of property, plant and equipment
Proceaeds from sale of [nvestment in quoted shares
Decreases In lnvestment In FORs

Dividend recaived

Met cash flows used in investing activities

Financing activities

Repayment of long term borrowings

Recaipt of short tarm borrowings

Davidend paid

Met cash flows used in financing activities

. Met increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+e)

Opening cash and cash equivalents
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalerts
Closing cash and cash equivalents {d+e)

Met operating cash flow per share

L .

Chairman
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07 July 2022 o1 July 2021
Note(s) 0 30june 2023  to 30 June 2022
4366359873 4,173287,368
(3.920,361,512) (4,876.869,402)
(94,060,966)  (109,089,185)
(601,036,713)  (316,669,832)
36,00 (249,099,319) (1,129,341,051)
(43.262,830)  (148,355,984)
21,301 828 6,096,439
: 2,628,956
34,647,000 65,000,000
| 427.955 9,458,432
14,113,953 (65,172,157
(326,195,569  {215,711,080)
6454B7.453 1476290804
(38.426,290)  (190,126,775)
280,865,594 1,070,452,949
45,880,228  (124,060,259)
88768070 212,156,718
841,926 671,611
135,490,224 88,768,070
39.00 (3.03) (14.44)
R
in g?ﬂirecm.r




Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Chansad Adcauntsnis
Notes to the Consolidated and the Separate Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2023

1.00 REPORTING ENTITY
1.01  Formation and Legal Status

Confidence Cement PLC was incorporated asa  Public Limited Ceompany en 02 May 1991 vide registration no CHC B73/171
under the Companies Act, 1994, The company is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock
Exchange Limited (CSE) as a publicly quoted company,

The registersd office of the company is situated at Confidence Heights, Plot # |, Lane # |, Road # 2, Block # L, Halishahar
H/E, Agrabad Access Road, Chattogram and factory is located at Madambibirhat, Bhatiary, Sitakunda, Chattogram.

1.02 Mature of Business

The principal activitles of the Company Include the production and distribution of cement, aggregates, and readymix
concrate,

1.03  Description of Assocciates Companies
i) investment in subsidiary - Zodiac Logistics Limited ( ZLL)

Zodiac Loglstics Limired was incorporated in Bangladesh in 2018 vide R|SC registration no. C-145453/2018 Dared 25th June
2018 as a prvare limited company. under the Companies Act, 19%4. Confidence Cement Limited was holding 9%% with
2,200,000 shares from the incorporation of ZLL which makes CCL as parent company of ZLL,

i) Confidence Batteries Limited (CBL) - Associate

Confidence Batteries Limited was incerporated in Bangladesh an 05 June 2017 as a Private Limited Company, The prineipal
activities of the Company is to carry ‘on the business of manufacturing, selling. marketing, imparting, exporting and trading all
types of batteries and allied products. Confidence Cement Limited holds 21% of ordinary shares in Confidence Batteries
Limited,

iii} Confidence Power Holdings Limited (CPHL) - Associate

Confidence Power Holdings Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 20 April 2017 as a Private Limited Company. The
principal aceivities of the Company are power generation, distribution, sell and supply electricity to connect in Mational Grid
Confidence Cement Limited holds 36.00% of ordinary sharas in Confidence Power Holdings Limited.

iv) Confidence Cement Dhalaa Limited (CCDL) - Associate

Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh in 2018 vide R|SC registration no. C-[43230/2018 Dated
|9ch February 2018 as a privare limited company, under the Companies Act, 1994, Confidénce Cement Limited has 50.00%
equity interast in Confidance Cement Dhaka Limited ie. 5,000,000 ordinary shares of Th. [0 sach.

200 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION
2.01  Statement of Compliance
The consolidated finandial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standards (1ASs),

Intermational Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020 and
ather applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh as per requirements under the Financizl Reporting Act 2015,

2,02 Basis of Consolidation and Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities
i.Business combinations
" These consofidated financial statements comprise the consolidated fimancial position and the consolidated results of
operations of the Company and irs subsidiary (eollectively referred to as “the Group™) on a ling by line basis tegether withthe
Group's share in the net assets of its equity- accounted investees.
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IFRS-10 ""Consolidated Financial Statements" introduces a new control medel that focises on whather the group has power
over an investes, expasure or rights to variable returns fram s nvelvement with the investee and abllity te use its power te
affect those returns. An investor has power over an investee when the investor has existing rights that gives it the current
ahility to direct the relevant activities that sipnificantly affect the investee’s returms. Power arises from rights. An investor is
exposed, or has rights, to vartable returns from it involvement with the investes when the investor™s returns from ies
invelverment have the potential to vary as a result of the investes 's perfermance. An investor controls an Investes if the
inrvestar not only has the power over the investee and exposure of rights to variable returns from its invohemant with the
investes, but also has the ability to use its power to affect the investor’s return from its invalverment with the investes."

ii. Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group ‘controls’ an entity when it is exposed to, or has rights to
variable returns from its involvernent with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its powear over the
entity. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consclidated financial statements from the date on which
control commences until the date on which contral ceases.

Subsidiary is an enterprise controfled by the paremt entity. Control exists whan an investor is exposed. or has rights, to
variable returns from ts involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
investea, The financial statements of subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statemnents {rom the date that
control commences until the date that control ceasas. The consofidated financial ‘statements have been prepared in
accordance with IFRS 10: Censalidated Financial Statements.

ZLL 5 a subsidiary company of Confidence Cement Limited. The Company has made BDT 99 million equity investrment in
the year 2018 for 9.9 million share which stands 99%6 of rotal shareholding of ZLL. The Company is exposed to and has fghts
to variable returns from the subsidiary and also has the ability to affect those retumns through its power over 201

iii. Mon-controlling interests
MCl are measured initially at their proportionate share of the acquiree's identifisble net assets at the date of acquisition,
Changes in the Group's interest in 2 subsidiary that do not result in 2 loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions.

iv. Loss of control

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the subsidiary, and any related
MCI and ather components of equity. Any resulting galn or less 1s recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the
former subsidiary is measured ar fair value when control is lost.

v, Interests in equity-accounted investees
The Group's Interests in equity-accounted investeas comprise interests in assockates, Assodates are those entities in which
the Group has significant influence, but not eontral or joint contral, over the financial and operating policies.

Interests in associates are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognised at cost, which includes
transaction costs. Subzequent to Initizl recognition, the consalidated financial statements include the Group's share of the
profit or loss and OCI of equity accounted investess, until the date on which significant Influence ceases.

vi.Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group bafances and transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses (except for foreign curmency transaction gains
or losses) arising from Intra-group transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from transactions with equity-
accounted |nvestees are eliminated against the investment to the extant of the Group's interest |n the (nvestes. Unrealised
losses are efiminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the extent that there s no evidepce of impairment.

2.02  Basis of Reporting
The consolidated and the separate financial staterments are prepared and presented for excernal users by the Group and the
Company in accordance with identified financial reporting framework, Presentation has been made in compliznce with the
requiraments of [AS | — "Presentation of Financial Statements”, The financial statéments comprise of;

a) A staternent of financlal position asat 30 June 2023,

by A statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023,
c) A statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023,

dy A stavement of cash flows for the year ended 30 june 2023

2} Motes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explamatory information.
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2.04

2.05

2.06

2.07

2.08
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Regulatory Compliances

As required, Confidence Cement PLC. complies with the following major legal provisions in addition to the Companies Act
|9%4 and other applicable laws and regulations:

The Income Tax Ordinance 984 & Income Tax Act 2023
The Yalue Added Tax and Supplementary Act 2012

The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Rules 2016
The Customs Act 1969

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969

The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020

Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993

The Labour Act 2006

Authorization for lssue
The audited consolidated linanclal statements as well as separate financial statements (or the year ended 30 June 2023 were
authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 th Movember 2023

Basis of Measurement

The finandal statements have been prepared on going concarn basis under the historical cost convention except for land,
factory bullding, plant and machinery and motar vehicles of property, plant and eguipment which s measured at revalued
ameunt and Inventories which are measured at lower of cost and net realisable value,

Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are expressed |n Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tlk.) which is beth functional currency and reporting
currency of the Company, The figures of financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka,

Gaoing Concern

The Group and the Company has adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this reason the
directars continue to adopt going concern bass in preparing the Financial Statements.

Cash Flow Statement

Seatement of Cash Flows is prepared principally in accordance with 1A5-7 "Statement of Cash Flevws” and the cash flows from
operating activities have been presented under direct mwethod. A reconciliation of net income or pet profit with cash flows
from operating activitles making adjustments for non-cash items, for non-operating ltems and for the net changes in operating
accruals as per requirement of Securities and Exchange Rules 2020,

Use of Estimates and Judgment

The preparation of this Financial Statements in conformity with |AS and IFRS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions thar affect the apphcation of accounting policles and the reported amounts of assers, labilitles,
income and expenses, Actual results may differ from these estimartes,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of astimation, uncertainty and eritical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect en the-amounts recegnized in the fimancial statements i included in the following
notes:
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Mote: 5 Right of use assets
Mote: 2 Inventories
Mota: 10 Trade receivablas
Mote: 12 Other recelvables
Mote: 18 Defined benefit obligations {gratuity)
Mote: 19 Deferred tax liability
Moee: 22 Current tax Habiliey
Mote: 24 Other liabilities

Mote: 41 Contingent lizbilities

10 Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements of the Company

The Board of Directors of Confidence Cement PLC. is responsible for the preparation and presentation of consolidated
financlal starements of the Group as well as separate financlal statements of the Company.

2.1l  Comparative Information and Reclassification
Comparaiive information has been disclosed in accordance with 1A5-| "Presentation of Financizl Statements” for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it 15 relevant for understanding
of the eurrent period financial seatemants, To facilitate comparison, certain relevant balznces pertaining to the previeus
pericd have been rearvanged/reclassified wherever considered necessary to conform to current year's presantation,

2.1  Consistency
Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of Financial Statements for
the year ended 30 |une 2023 are consistent with these policies and methods adopted in preparing the financial statements for
the year ended 30 June 2022

2.13  Reporting Period
The consolidated and the separate financial statements of the Group and the Company covers one year from 01 July to 30
June and is followed consistenthy.

1.14  Restatement of Comparative Figures
Comparative (igures of these financial statements have been restated te give the effect of adjustment to Investments | Share
of profit of equity accounted investees (nat of tax), Earning Per Share & Met asset value per share (Under MNote no. 7.00,
34.00, 36.00 & 38.00).

2.15  Restatement of Financial Statements
2021-2022 Financial Statements have been re-stated to account for profic / {loss) on Investment in associates as Profit /{loss)
on associate company namely “Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited' were not accounted for into the eadier issued Financial
Statements,

2.16 Classification of Current and Mon-Current
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position based on current/non-current classification,

An asset is current when it is:
- Expacted to be reallsed or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle
+ Held primarity for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period
Cr,
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least cwelve months

after the reporting period
All other assets are classifled as non-current,

A liability is current when:
« Itis expected to be setrled in the normal operating cycle
= It Is held:primarily fer the purpose of trading
- It is.due to be settled within twehe months after the reporting period
O,
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- There & no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at lsast twelve months after the reporting
period
The Company classifies all ether liabifities as non-current,
Deferrad tax assats and liabilities are dassified as non-current assets and liabilities,

3.00 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific aceaunting policles selected and applied by the company's directars for significant transactions and events that
have rmaterial effect within the framewark af IAS-1 “Presentation of Finaneial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of
financial statements have been consistently applied throughout the period and were also consistent with those used in earfier
periods.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements; these accounting policles are set out below in one place as prescribed
by the 1AS-| *Presentation of Financial Statements *, The recommendations of 1AS-1 relating to the format of financial
statements were also taken into full consideration for fair presentatian,

Ser out below is an index of the significant accounting policies, the details of which are available on the following

3.0l Property, Plant and Equipment
302 Leases

3.03 Capital Waork-In-P rogress

3.04 Investment

305  Investment in Associare

3.06 Inventories

3.07 Financizl Instrurments

3.08 Share Capital

1.0% Rewaluation Reserve

310 Employee Benefits

311 Taxation

3.12 Loans and Borrowings

313 Provisions, Contingant Liabilities and Contingent Assets
314 Forelgn Currency

3.15 Revenue Recognition

116 Other Income

317 Finance Income and Costs

3.18 Earnings Per Share

312 Measurement of Fair Value

3.20 Ewvents Afcer the Reporting Perod

3.01  Property, Plant and Equipment

3.01.01 Recognition and Measurement

Proparty, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation except land, factory bullding, plant and
machinery and motar vehicle which are earried at revalued ameount and subsequent impairmant lesses | if any.

Cost Includes expenditures that are directly ateributable te the acquisitlon of an asset. The cost of sell-constructed assets
includes the cost of materials, direct faber and any other coss directly attributable to bringing the asset to the werking
condition for their intended use, and the cost of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are
tocated.

3.01.02 Pre-Operating Expenses and Borrowing Costs

Interast and other incurred by the Company in respect of borrowing af fund are recognized as expenses in the year in which
they incurred unless the activities that are necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use are in progress.
Expensas capitalized also include applicable borrowing cost considening the requirement of [AS-23 "Borrowing Costs”,
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3.01.03 Subsequent Costs

The Company recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment, the cest of replacing part of
such an item when the cost is incurred, it is probable thar the future economic benefits ambodied with the tem will flow o
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into
operation, such as repair and maintenance s normally charged off a5 revenue. expenditure in the year in which it is incurred.
In sltuation where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in 2n increase In the future economic
benefit expected to be obtained from the use of property. plant and equipment, the expenditure s capitalized as an
additional cost of the assers, All other costs are recognized to the profit and loss account as expenses if incurred. All
upgradation/enhancemant are generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant additional
benefits.

3.01.04 Depreciation

Lard is held ‘on a freebold basis and & not deprecizted considering the unlimited life. In respect ‘of all other property, plant
and equipment, depreciation s recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprebensive income on reducing balznce
method over the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation |s charged on addition fram the menth {date of sarviee) of acquisition/addition and no depreciation (s charged |n
the menth of dispesal. The depreciatien method used reflects the pattern in which the asset's econamic benefits are
consumead by the entity. The depreciation charge for each period is recognized as an expense uniess it'is Included in the
carrying amount of another assat.

The depreciation rate(s) are as follows:

Class of assets Rates of Depreciation
Building and other Construction 2.5% - 10%
Piant and Machinary 5% - 15%
Furniture, Fixtures and Equipmant 5% - 30%
Yehicles 10% - 20%

Depreciation meathads, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at the reporting dates,

Upon retirement of assets, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the accounts and resulting gain
or loss s charged or credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive incoma.

3.01.05 Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Land, Building, Plant and Machineries and Vehicles ware revalued by professional valuer Vigilant Survey Asseciates In
December 2009, The revalued classes of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated over the remaining wseful fives,
Differance of depreclation between revalued carrying amount and depréciation based on carrying amount as per assets ariginal
cost has been transferred from Revaluation Reserve to Retalned Earnings as shown in Statement of Changes in Equity.

3.02 Leases
The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains A lease, at inception of the contract. The Company recognises a
right-of-use asset and a corresponding fease liability with respect to all lease armangements in which it is the lessee, except for
short-term leases (defined as leases with a lease term of 12 menths or less), For these leases, the Company recognises the
lease payments as an operating expense of a straight-line basis over the term of the lease unless another systematic basis is
more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed,

The lease labiity |s inltlally measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commeancement
cate, discounted by using the rate implicit In the lease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the Company uses its
incremental borrowing rate.

The lease liability is presented as a separate line n the statement of financial pasition.

The lease [ability & subsequently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability (using
the affective interess method) and by reducing the carrying ameount to reflect the lease payments mada.
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The right-of-usa assets compeise the [nitial measurament of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or
before the commencement day, less any lease incentives received and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently
mieasured ar cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Whenever the Company incurs an obligation for costs to dismantie and remeve a leased asset, restore the site on which it is
located or restore the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is
recognised and measured under 145 37, To the extent thar the costs refate toa right-of-use asset, the costs are included in
tha related right-of-use asser, unlass those costs are neured to produce Inventories.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorter perod of lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. If a leasa
transfers ewnership of the underlying asser or the cost of the right-of-use asser reflects rhar the Company expects to
exersise a purchase option, the related right-of-use asset is depreciated over the useful life of the underlying asser. The
depraciation starts at the commencement date of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position

The Company applies |AS 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset & impaired and accounts for any identified
impairment loss as described in the ‘Property, Plant and Equipment” policy.

Ar the derecognition of a lease, the right-of-use asset and asseciated lease liability are removed from the books of the lessee,
The difference between the twe amounts is accounted for as a profit er loss at thar time.

3.03 Capital Work-In-Progress

Capital worlc-in-progress represents the cost incurred for acquisition andfor constrection of property, plant and eguipment
that were not ready for use at the end of 30 June 2023 and these are stated at cost.

3.04  Investment
i) Unquoted Shares

Investrment in ungquoted shares arg initially recognized at cost: After initial recognition these are carvied at cost less
impairment losses, if any.

i) Quoted Shares

Imvestrment In guoted shares are recognized at fair value through other comprehensive Income. Changes in fair value are
recognized under other comprehensive income in the financial statements, Fair valugs of investment in quoted shares are
decermined by reference to their quoted price less cost to sale in active marker ac the reporting date. Dividend and gain
{(less} from sale are recognised In the profit or loss.

iii) Other Investment

Imvestrisent for construction of convention centre at Chittagong Boat Club on bullt, operate and transfer (BOT) basis has
been recognized at cost. This investment will be amortized equally during the BOT period (20 years with effect from 01 July
2013). Adrer initial recognition Investment in convention centre is carried at cost less amortization, Ameortization |s recognized
in the Statement of Profit or Lass and Other Comprebensive Income. Incame fram convention centre s recagnized on cash
basis.

3.05 Investment in Associate

The eompany’s Investmient in associates s accounted Tor in the Financial Statements using the Equity Method in accordance
with 1AS 28: "Investment in Assoclates & Joint Venturas'. |nvestment in an assoclate s initially recognized -at cost, and the
carmying amount is increased or decreased to recognize the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee after the date
of acquisition, The investor's share of investee's profic or loss is recognized in the investor's profic or loss, Adjustment afrer
the date of acquisition to the carrylng amount bas been made {or changes in the ihvestor s proportionate interest n the
investes that arising from the revaluation of property, plant & equipment and from forelgn currency translation differences.
The investor’s share of those changes is recognized In other comprehensive Income of the investor,

The excess of company’s share of nat assets’ value of associate over cost of investment has been recognized in profic or loss as
share of associate’s profit or loss during acquisition period as per provision of |AS 28,
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3.06 Inventories
i) Mature of inventories
Inventories comprise Raw Materials {Clinker, Gypsum, Lime Stone, Fly Ash), Packing Materials, Consumable Stores ete
i) Valuation of the inventories

Inventories are measured at lower of cost or net realizable value In accordance with the Para of 21 and 25 of 1AS 2
“Inventeries” after making due allowance for any cbsofete or slow moving item and details of valuation are as follows:

Category Basis of valuation
i}  Raw marerals At cost or net realizable value whichever is lower
iy Work-in-process Af cost
i) Stores and spares Based an Welghted average cost methed

3.07 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument s any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial lkabiley or equity
Instrument of anather entity. Accounting policies relating to different type of financial instruments are described below:

i} Recognition and measurement

Trade recelvables are initially recognised whan they are eriginated. All other financial assets and financial llabilitles are Initially
recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset (uniess it 5 A trade receivable without a significant financing component) or financial liability is inigially
measured at falr value plus, for an iterm not at FYTPL, transaction costs that are directly attribitable to its acquisition or
issue. A trade receivable without a significant financing component is initially measured at the transaction price.

ii) Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amostised cost; FYOCHand FYTPL

Firancial assets are not reclassified subsequent to thair Initial recognition unless the Company changes its business model for
managing financial assets, in which case all affected financial assets are reclassified on the first day of the reporting period
following the change in the business modal,

A financial asset |s measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the lollewing conditions and s not designated as at FVTPL
8 it is held within 2 business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows: and

® its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to gash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount cutstanding.

Financial assets - Business model assessment

The Company makes an assessment of the objective of the business modei in which a financial asset is held at a portfolio level
because this best reflects the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information
considerad includes:

* the stated policies and objective for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice. These include whether
managament's strategy focuses on earning contractual interest income, maintaining a particular interest rate profila, matching
the duration of the financal assets to the duration of any related liabdlities or expected cash outflows or realising cash flows
throwgh the sale of the assets;

* how the performance of the partfolio is evaluated and reported to the Company's managemant;

* the risks that affect the perfarmance of the business modal {and the financial assers held within that business model) and
how those risks are managed;

* how managers of the business are compensated-e g, whether compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed
or the contractual cash flows collected; and

= the frequency, volume and timing of siles of financlal assets in prior perods, the reasons for such sales and expactations
about future sales activity.

Transfers of financial assets to third parties in transactions that do not qualify for derecognition are not considered sales for
this purpese, consistent with the Company's continuing recognition of the assets.
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Financial assets-Subsequent measurement and gains and losses
Financial assets at amortised cost
These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, The amortised cost is reduced
by impainment losses. [nterest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and mpairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any
galn or less on dereeognition |s recagnised in profit or loss,

Financial liabilities- Classification, subseguent measurement and gains and losses

Fimancial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. Financial Habilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

iii} Derecognition

Financial assets

The Campany derecognises a finandal asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or it
transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ewnership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantzally afl of the
risks and rewards of ewnership and it does not retain contrel of the financial asset.

The Company enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised in its statement of financial position but retains
either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets. In these cases, the transferred assets are not
derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Company derecognises a financial liabllity when its contractual obligations are discharged or cancelled, or expired, The
Company alse derecegnises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the eash flows of the madified liability are
subsrantially different, in which case a new financial liability based on the meodified terms s recognised ar fair valus

On derecognition of a financial liabilicy, the difference berween the carrying amount extinguished and the consideration paid
{including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.

iv) Offsetting a financial asset and a financial liability

Financial assets and financial lizbilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of finandal position when,
and only when, the Company has a legal right te offset the amounts and intends either to settle them on & net basis or to
realize the asset and settle the liabilicy simultaneousty,

¥} Impairment

Financial assets

Financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss and receivables are assessed at each reporting date o determine
whether there is obhjective evidence that any particular asset is impalred, A financial asset is impaired If objective evidence
indicates that a loss event has occurred after the Initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had 2 negative affect
on the estimated future cash flows of that asser that can be estimared reliabby,

Mon-financial assets

The carrying value of the non-financlal assets, other than inventorles, are reviewead at each reporting date te determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of the asset or its cash generating unit excesds its recoverable
amount. |mpairment losses, if any, are recognised in the staterment of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
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3.08  Share Capital

Pald-up-capital represents total ameunt contrbuted by the shareholders and bonus shares Issued by the company to the
ordinary shareholders. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of erdinary shares are recognized as expenses as and
when incurred, Holders of ordinary shares are entitled te receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to
wote at shareholders' meetings. |n the event of 2 winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders will be rank after all other
sharehelders. Creditors are {ully enritled to any proceeds of liquidatien before all shareholders.

3.09 Revaluation Reserve

Revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of Land, Building, Plant and Machineries and Vehides. Adjustments are rmade
while charging depreciation on revalued assets or disposal of revalued assers,

3.10  Employee Benefits
The eompany malnzains both defined eontribution plan and defined benefit plan for jts eligible permanent employees,
i) Short Term Employee Benefits
Salaries, bonuses and allowances are accrued in the financial year in which the assoclated services are rendered by the
employees of the Company.
ii) Defined Contribution Plan

The company maintains a recognized provident fund @ 0% of basic pay (Equally contributed by employes and employer) for
all eligible permanent employees. The said fund is managed by the Board of Trustees

iii) Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

The company maintains an unfunded gratuty scheme, provision in respect of which is made annually for the employees.
Gratuity payable at the end of each year is determined on the basis of following rules and regulations of the company;

Service Length Payment Basis Remarks
More than 5 years and one time of last month basic salary Eligible only after 5 (five) years
bess than 10 years X years of services campletion of service subject to
10 Years and avobe two time of last month basic salary date of joining.
X years of services

Six months continued service in the year of leaving or retirement will be trizled a5 one year for the purpese of cledlation of
gratuity.

In case of employes's death being in service of Confidence Cement PLC. payable gratulty will be paid to the helr or heirs
of employee as provided.

iv) Workers' Profit Participation and Welfare Fund

The company alsa recognizes a provision for Waorkers' Profit Partidpation and Welfare Funds @ 5% of net operating profit
before tax as per Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006 {as amended in 2013}, Share of associate and subsidiary companys’ profit was
not considered for WPPF provision.

101 Taxation
3.11.01 Current Tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using rates enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respact of previous years,

3.11.02 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax labilities are the amount of income takes payable In the future periods in respect of takabie temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future pericds in respect of deductible
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and Iiabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences
arislig bertween the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax |aws that have been enacted or substantially emacted at the
Stazement of Financial Position date. The impact of changes on the account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also
been recognized in the statement of profic or loss and other comprehensive income as per |AS-12 "Income Taxes".
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Deferred tax en revaluation surplus of land kas not been recognized in the Financial Statements on the ground that income
tax payable at source on capital galn during registration of sale of land ks generally bome by the buyer. Hanee the possibility of
having income tax implication an land is very remote.

Deferred tax has not been recognised for temporary diffsrences related to investment in associates.

3.12  Loans and Borrowings

Principal amount of the loans and borrowings are stated at their outstanding armount. Borrowings repayable within twelve
muonths frem the financial pesition date are classified as eurrent liabilities whereas borrewings repayable after twelve months
from the financial pasition date are dassified as non-current libilities, Accrued interest and other charges are classifled as
current liabilities.

Interest and other costs mcurred by the Company in connection with the borrowing of funds are recognized as expensa in
the period in which they are incurred, unless such borrewing cost relates to acquisitlon/construction of assets in progress that
are capitalized as per |45 13 "Borrowing Costs®,

3.13  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized in the staterment of financial position when the Company has a legal or contractuzl obligation as a
resule of a past event, it s probabla that an outflew aof economie benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimare can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed, unless the possibility of an outflow of economic resources is remaote.,

Contingent assets are not recognized but disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Whan the realization of
income Is virtially cartain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and its recognition is appropriate.

304 Foreign currency
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in BDT at applicable rates of exchange ruling at the dates of transactions in
accordance with 1AS-21 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates." Exchange rate difference at the statement of
financial position date are charged/credited to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, to the extent that
this treatment does not contradict with the Schedule X of Companies Act 1994, This Schedule reguires all exchange gains
and bosses arlsing from foreign currency borrowings, taken to finance acquisition of construction of property, plant and
equipment, to be credited’ charged to the cost/value of such assets,

The financial staterments are presented in BDT, which & company's functional currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are
recorded in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Maonetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies at the date of statement of finandial position are translated into BDT at the exchange rate prevailing at that date:
Mon-meonetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate
at the date of the mitial transaction, Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are transtated using the
exchange rate at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monatary
items or on transkating monetary items at the end of the reporting period are recognised in profit or loss.

3.15 Revenue Recognition

Revenue from the sale of the Company’s core products cement and ready-mix concrete when delivery has taken place and
control of the goods has been transferred to the customer. Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been translerred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the assockited costs and possible
return of goods can be estimated rellably and there is no continuing management involvement with the goods, Sales revenue
is recognized when the goods are delivered, Revenue is recognized is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and rebates, if any,

3.16 Other income

Other income includes gain [ (lass) on sale of property, plant and equipment, Income from jetry, Inecme from transpart and
ather miscellanecus,
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3.17  Finance Income and Costs e
3.17.01 Finance Income
Interest mcome from bank deposits is recognized in the profit or loss in accrual basis following specific rate of interest in
agreement with banks. financial insticuion.
3.17.02 Finance Cost

Interest expenses comprises Interest expense on operational everdraft, LATR, verm loan and short term borrowings incurred
during the period are charged to Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income.

3.18  Earnings Per Share

The Company calculates its eamings per share in accordance with International Accounting Standard 1AS-33 “Earnings per
Share” which has been reported on the face of Stacement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Incame.

3.1B.01 Basis of Earnings

This represents profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there were no preference shares requiring
returns or dividends, non-controlling interest or extra ordinary items, the net profic after tax for the year has been
considersd as fully attrbutable to the ordinary shareholders,

3.18.02 Basic Earnings Per Share
This has been calculated by dividing total ateributable profit by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
year,

3.18.03 Diluted Earnings Per Share
Diluted eamings per share is required to be calculated for the year when there is scope for dilution exists.

3.19 Measurement of Fair Value

When measuring the fair value of an asser or liability, the entity uses market observable data as far as possible. Fair values are
categorized into different fevels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs uvsed in the valuation techniques as follows.

Leval |: Quoted prices (unadjusted; in active markets Tor identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly {i.e.
a4 prices) of Indirectly (e, derlvad from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or Habilities that are not based on observable market data.

If the Inputs used to measire the fair value of an asset or llabilicy might be categorized in different levals of the fair value
hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant te the entire measurement,

Property, plant and equipment
The fair valua of items of property, plant and equipment has been determined based on the depreciated replacement cost
method and net rezlizable value method as applicable.

Equity and debt securities
Falr values of tradable aquity and debt securitles are determined by reference to their guoted closing price in active marke:
at the reporting date which are categorized under 'Level |° of the fair value hierarchy,

3.20  Events After the Reporting Period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional informartion about the Ceompany’s position at the date of Statement
of Financial Position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not dppropriate are reflacted in the Financial
Statements. Events after the reporting peried that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes whan material.

N
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4.03 Allocation of depreciation

Factory overhead
I. Ar Cement Plant
ii, At Ready-mix Plant

Administrative expenses
At Cement Plant

Selling and distribution expenses

At Cement Plant

Jetty
Grand cotal

“n Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chartared Aneourdants

Depreciation on plant and equipment at jetty has been net off with income from jetty.

Consolidated Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

At Cost/Revalued
Cpening balance
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Closing balance

Accum

Opening balance

Charged during the year
Adjustrments during the year
Clasing balance

Carrying Amount

At Cost/Revalued
Cpening balance
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
Closing balance

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance

Charged during the year
Adjustments during the year
Closing balance

Carrying Amount

Note(s) 30 June 2023 30 june 2022
26.03 |85,988,765 218,972,240
26.03 13,356,704 13,544,781

199,345 469 232,517,021
27.00 6.461,290 6,869,008
28.00 2,623,664 3,383,250
4,653,052 4,469,749
213,083,475 247,839,028

30 June 2023

CCPLC ZLL Consolidated

Taka Taka Taka
6,299,769.413 238,225,447 6,537,994.860
29,141 443 142,25] 29,283,694
(103,669,047) - (103,669,047)

6,225,241,809 23B,367,698

6,463,609,507

2.582,340,061 8.006.977  2.590,347.038
213,083,475 12,115,207 225,198,682
(90,806,370) . (90,806,370)

2,704,617,166 20,122,184

2,724,739,350

3,520,624,644 218,245,514

3.,738,870,157

30 June 2022
CCPLC ZLL Consolidated
Taka Taka Taka
6,273,987.962 63,444 6,274,051 ,406
67,700,580 238,162,003 305,862,583
(41,919.129) - (41,919,129)

6,299,769,413 238,215,447

6,537,994,860

2,376,393,179 40986  2,376,434,165
247.839.028 7.965.99] 255805019
(41,892, 146) - (41,892, 146)

2,582,340,061 8,006,977

2,590,347,038

3,717,429,352 230,218,470

3,947,647,821
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5.01
5.01.01

5.01.02

5.01.04

5.01.05

5.01.06

5.01.03.a
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Leasa - Right of Usa Assati Mote(s) 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Ar Cement plant
As a Lessee
Right of use assets
CO5T
Opening balance 360,504,318 317,587,908
Additions during the year - at, 834,089
Disposalsfadjustmant during the year {47, 328,988) {8.317.67%)
Closing balance 313,175,330 360,504,318
AMORTISATION
Opening balance 84,022,149 46,397,544
Charge during the year 45 503,798 44,542 384
Disposalsfadjustment during the year (5,916,124} (8,917,679
Closing balance 123,609,823 84,022,149
Carrying Amount 189.565,507 276,482,169
Lease liabilities
Opening balance 197,244,153 282,591,589
Lease ohligations (44.213,179) 51,834,089
Paid during the year {38,487 454) (37,181,525}
Leasze Liabilities 214,543,520 297,244,153
Lease Liabilities- Maturity analysis
Lease liabilities - non-current portion | 73,856,078 258,090,524
Lease liabilities - currant partion 40,687 442 39,153,629
214,543,520 297,244,153
Amounts recognised in profit or loss
Interest on lease liabilities 25,151,523 27,216,493
Amgunt recognised in the statements of cash flows
Principal paid on lease lisbilities 38,487 454 37,181,525
Interest paid on lease Habilities 25,351 523 27,216,493
63,738,977 64,398,018
Allocation of Amortisation:
Factory Overhead 26.03 9,924 577 10,987 430
Administrative expenses 27.00 3,168,150 3,143,782
Selling and distribution expenses 28.00 1,580,399 1,580,399
Jetry 30,830,671 30,830,672
45,503,798 A46,542,183
Amertization on jetty has been net off with income lram jetty
Consolidated right of use assets
Cenfldenca Camane PLC. 189,565,507 276,482, 169
Zodiac Logistics Lirnived - .
189,565,507 276,482,169
Lease Liabilities- Maturity analysis
Lease fiabijlities - pon-current portion
Confidence Cement PLE. 173,856,078 258,050,524
Zodide Logistics Limited 2 -
173,856,078 258,090,524
Lease liabilities - current portion
Confidence Cement PLC. 40,687,442 39,153,629
Zodiac Logisthcs Limited - -
40,687,442 39,153,629
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7.00
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7.02
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Mote 30 june 2023 30 June 2022
Capital work-in-progress
i} At Cement Plant
Qpening capital work-in-progress 37479957 237,124,%66
Expenditure incurred during the year 601 20,548,418 131,959,201
338,028417 369,084,167
Capitalized during the year a0l (8,156,733) (51,604, | 68)
319,871,684 317,479,999
il} At Readymix Plant
Opeaning capital work-in-progress |.957 87| |.657.500
Expenditure mcurred during the year 1,729,704 300,371
3,687,573 1,957,871
Grand Total (i+ii) 333,559,257 119,437,870
Expenditure i
Paricukive Opening bnirrid Capitalized Closing
balance during the year during the year balance
Taka Taka Taka Taka
i) At Cement Plant
Ptant and machinery 294,501,802 9,269,183 (6,859,778 296911,213
Civil construction 22,978,197 11279335 (1,296,961) 32260471
317,479,999 20,548,418 (8,156,733) 329,871,684
i) At Readymix Plant
Civil construction 1,957,871 1,729,702 - 3,687,573
1,957,871 1,729,702 - 3,687,573
Grand Total (i-+ii) 319,437,870 12,278,120 (8,156,733) 333,559,257

These costs include: costs incurred initially to construct/ install property, plant and egquipment (PPE). Construction/ installation
costs are transferred to PPE when the construction/ mstallation is completed and ready for intended use.
Consolidated capital work-in-progress

Confidence Cement FLC
Zodiac Logistics Limired

Investments
Investent in subsidiary

Investment in equity acoounted investess

Investment in unquoted shares
Oither invastment

Investment in subsidiary - Zodiac Logistics Limited { ZLL)
Zodiac Logistics Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 25 June 2018 as a private limited company. Confidence Cement
PLC was holding 99% with 9,900,000 shares from the incorparation of ZLL which makes CCPLC as parent company of ZLL

333,559,257 319,437,870

333,559,257 319437870

7.01 99,000,000 99,000,000
7.02 4.204,613,748 3.530,170,654
7.03 1,076,260,924 I.076, 260924
7.04 40,560,372 44,616,510
5420435044  4,750,048,088

Investment in equity accounted investees

Mane of Companics Status Motefs)
Confiderce Batteries Limited (CBL) Asspciate 7.02.01 - 5,592,358
Confidence Power Holdings Limited (CPHL) Associte 7.02.02 4.204,613,748 3513914274
Confidence Cement Dhalka Limited (CCDL) Assocate 70203 - 10,664,020
4,204,613,748 3,530,170,654

/‘17.:"'\\
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7.02.01 Confidence Batteries Limited (CBL)
Confidence Cement PLC. has 21 009 equity interest n Confidence Barreries Limited Le. 10,314,500 ordinary shares of Th. 10
each, Confidence Cement PLC. has been considered as an equity accounted investes of the company and been accaunted
for according to 1AS 28: Investments in Associates and [oint Ventures. Reporting date of Confidence Bateries Limited is 30 June

023,

Movement in shareholding in associates MNo. of shares

Opening balance of shares 10,314,500 10,314,500
Mumber of shares acquired - -
Closing balance 10,314,500 10,314,500
Total number of shares in assocrtes 49,113,540 49,113,540
Percentage of shares in associates by Confidence Cement PLC 21.00% 21.00%

00 July 2022 01 July 2021

Movement of investment in associates 40 30 Jing 2024, A0 Ine 204E

Cpening balance 103,145,000 103,145,000

Investment in equity share - -

Addition during the year

Cpening balance (97,552,642} (24,520, 468)

Share of profit /{loss F.02.001.01 (5,592,358) (73,032,174}
(103,145,000} {97.552,642)

Clasing balance - 5,592,358

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Summary of financial infermation of equity accounted investee:

Mon-current assets 1, 147,951,198 1,169,760,020
Current assets 1, 785,617,720 2,.098,913,205
Total Assets 2,933,568,917 3,168,673,225
Share capital 491,135,400 491,135,400
Revaluation surphus 39,387 958 3% 387 958
Retalned earmings (790,261,159} (503.894.777)
Shareholders' equity (259,737,801) 26,628,581
Men-current kabllites 556,646,456 755,244 850
Current liabilities 2,636,660,261 2.486,799,794
Total Liabilities 3,193,306,718 3,242,044,644
Total Equity & Liabilities 2,933,568.917 3,268,673,225

01 July 2022 01 July 2021
to 30 june 2023 to 30 June 2022

Revenue 663,938 954 B45,969.694
Orthar incame 28,086,630 13,255,214
Expenses (962,860,131} (1, 191,162.475)
Provision lor income tax (15,531,835} (15812,552)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to the owners of the company (286,366,381) (347,750,11%)

7.02.01.01 During the year 2022-23, 21% of Profit/(Loss) of Confidence Batteries Limited stand taka (60,136,940). But the opening
carrying amount of the Investment is taka 5,592,358 only. 50, the amount of loss recognisaed (s limited vp to the opening
carrying amount of the investment Le,, taka 5,592,358,
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T7.02.02 Confidence Power Holdings Limited (CPHL)

#& Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Lharared Accouninnts

Conlidence Cement PLC has 36,009 equity interest in Conlldence Power Holdings Limited Le., 83,650,000 ordinary shares of Thk. 10
each. Confidence Cement PLC. has been considered as an equity accounted investee of the company and been accounted for
according to A5 28: [nvestments in Associates and Joint Wentures, Reporting dace of Confidence Power Holdings Limited 5 30 june.

Movement in shareholding in associates
Cipening balance of shares

Mumber of shares acquired

Closing balance

Total number of shares in assoctates
Percentage of shares in associates by Confidence Cement Limited

Movement of investrient in associates

Cpening balance

Irvestment in equity share

Addition during the year

Opening balance

CCL's portion of prior year adjustments in CPHL's retained sarnings
Share of profit

Summary of financial information of equity accounted investee:
Mon-current assets

Current assoers
Total Assets

Share capital

Preference share capica

Retarsd earnings

Equity attribuable to owners of the company
Man-contraliing interast

Shareholders’ aquity

Mean-current Eabilities
Current liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity & Liabilities

Rewveariise

Other incorme

Expenses

Provision for Income tax
Met Praofit for the year

Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owmiers of the company

Mor-controling interast

Total comprehensive income

CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 €

Mo, of shares
83,650,000 83,650,000
83,650,000 83,650,000
232361011 232,361,111
36.00% 36.00%
01 July 2022 01 July 2021
M
atels) to 30 june 2023 o 30 June 2022
Taka Taka
836 500,000 836,500,000
67T 414276 1852, 132,572
(107,280, 440) 19,779,384
35.02 797979912 B14.502.320
3,368,113,748 2677414276
4,204,613,748 3,513,914,276
30 June 2023 30 June 2022

18,036 565,062

17.539.078,226

15.989.096,170 32,103,835,043
54,025,661,232 59,6421,913,269
23236101110 2.313.610,110
3,156,078 380 3, 156,078,380
2.355.871.516 7437 261 874
14,835,561,006 12,916,951 364
152 500,428 | 640,000,284
15,988,061,434 14,556,951 648
14,561 499 204 |5 184,789 799
23,476, 100,504 29 80| .171,822
18,017,599,798 45,085,961 ,621
54,025,661,232 59,642,913,269
al July 2022 01 July 2021
to 30 June 2023 o 30 June 2022

31,967 414 K52 36,516,282 060
137,130 106 156,115,545
(29,573,382,470)  (33/909,225.142)
(309,552,287} {500,785.390)
2,216,561 1,001 2,262,387.073
2.216,610,866 2,262 506,443
135 {(119.370)
2,216,611,001 1,262,387.073




Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co

Charksred Acoountarnts
7.02.03 Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited (CCDL)
Confidence Cement PLC has 50.00% equity interest in Confidence Cement Dhala Limited Le., 5,000,000 ordinary shares of
Tk. |0 pach. Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited has been considerad as an equity accounted investee of the company and
bean accounted for according to 145 28: Investments in Associates and |oint Ventures. Reporting date of Conflidence Cement
Dhaka Limited is 30 June,

Movement in shareholding in associates Mo. of shares

Opening balance of shares 5,000,000 5,000,000
Mumber of shares acquired - z
Closing balance 5,000,000 5,000,000
Total number of shares in associates 10,000,000 10,000,000
Percentage of shares in assockates by Confidence Cement PLC, 50.00% 0%

Notes)  O'July2022 01 july 2021
to 30 June 2023 _to 30 june 2022

Movement of investment in associates Taka Taka
Opening balance 50,000,000 50,000,000
Imvestment in eguity share . -
Addition during the year
Opening balance (39,335.980) .
CCL's portion of prior year adjustments in CCDLYS retained sarnings . (A0, 496,464)
Share of profit T7.02.03.1 (10,664.020) (B.B39.516)
(50,000.000) (39,335,980)
- 10,664,020

30 june 2023 30 june 2022

Sumim of financial info tion u d investee:
Man-current assets 593,520,097 204,426,102
Currant assets 124,545,141 101,277,156
Total Assets 718,065,238 305,703,258
Share capital 100,000,000 i 00,000,000
Retained earnings (1 10,365 477) {17,679.000)
Prior Year Retained Earnings Adjustment - (60,992,960)
Equity attribuable to owners of the company {10,365477) 21,328,040
Mon-controlling nterest - -
Shareholders' equity {10,365477) 21,328,040
Mon-current labifities 705,313,368 280,951,068
Current labilities 23,117,347 3.424,150
Total Liabilities 728,430,715 284,375.218
Total Equity & Liabilities 718,065,238 305,703,258
Ol July 2022 0l July 2021
to 30 June 2023  to 30 June 2022
Revenue - -
Crther income 3,440,858 -
Expenses (35,134.4|5) (17,679,032;
Provision for income tax - -
Met Profit for the year (31,693,517) (17,679,032)
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Owners of the company (31,693,517} (17,679,032}
Mon-cantraling interast

Total comprehensive income

(31,693,517) (17,679,032)
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Charsied Accoigniants
7.02.03.1 During the year 2022-23, 50% of Profit/{Loss) of Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited (CCDL) stand taka (15 846,759), But
the opening carrying amiount of the Investment is taka 10,664,020 only. So, the amount of loss recognised is Imited up to
the opening carrying amount of the investment Le:, taka 10,664,020,

7.02.03.2 Financizl Statements of CCDL 3z on 30 June 2021, & the latest available statements of the company as on the reporting
date, Hence, during the year 2022-2023, the financial performance of CCDL for the year 2021-20232 has been taken into
account. Accordngly CCDL's Finapcial Performance for the year 2020-2021 has been considersd for the financial year
2021-2022 of Confidence Cemant PLC.

Note(s) 30 June 2023 30 June 2022

7.03 Investment in unquoted shares

Asian Paints (BD) Limited 41,231,200 41,231,200
Mew Vision Informatian Technalogy Limited 2,000,000 2,000,000
Central Depository Bangladesh Limied |.569 450 |,569.450
Confidence Infrastructre Limited 1,031 460,274 1,031 460,274

1,076,260,924 1,076,260,924

7.04 Other investment

CRC-Confildence Cement Convention Centre 44 616510 48,672,648
Amartization during the year 27.00 {4,056,138) {*111555, 138)
40,560,372 44616510

(i) An agreement signed with Bangtadesh Mavy dated on 0% March 2011 for construction of Convention Centre named as
CBC-Confidence Cement Convention Centre at Chittagong Boat Club on BOT (Bulld, operate and tlansfer} basis for 20

{Tweenty) years with effect from 01 |uly 2013,
(i Income has not been received from convention cantre as on the date of this repore.

T.a Consolidated Investments
Confidence Cemant PLC. 5.420.435,044 4.750,048,088
Zodiae Logisties Limited . .
Intra group elimiration {99.,000,000) (79,000,000
5,321,435,044 4,651,048,088
8.00 Investments in quoted shares
Opening balanca - 1,347 652
Less: Sold during the year . {1.628,956)
Gain an sake of shares . 281.304
Changes in fair value of tradeable securities -
Clasing balance = =

8a Consolidated investments in quoted shares
Conflidence Cement PLC, - -
Zodiac Lagistics Limited -
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9.00

9.01

9.02

Inventories

Raw materiaks

Raw materials in wansit-Cement Plant
Raw materials in ransit- Ready-mix Plant
Stores, spares and loose tools

Spare parts in transit-Cement Flant
Packing materials

Work-in-process

Raw materials

i. At Cement plant
Clinker

Gypsurm

Fly ash

Lime stone
Skags
Grinding Aid
Sub total

ji. At Re -z Plant
Cairyant

Chemicals

Stone Chips (5-10 mm)
Stone Chips (5-20 mm)
Sylher sand

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

There was no stock of Finished Goods as ar the close of business as on 30 June 2023,

Stores, spares and loose tools
i. At Cement plant

Stores

Spare parts

Loosea tools

Sub total

li. At Ready-mix plant
Stores

Spare parts

Loose wools

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Chacksred Accountanis
Mote(s) 30 june 1023 30 June 2021

.01 163,316.5%4 289,093,151
6,505,830 20,777,748
- 2,148,174
9.02 306,027,050 260,072,196
1,075,036 12,837,184
9.04 23,786,445 14,357 689

9.05 90,220,602 -
590,931,557 599,286,142
121,184,737 26,243,775
2312762 22298912
7,518,747 15,961 818
13,168,586 64,593,077
2,862,713 B6,548278
1,203,585 26,161,000
155,251,130 151,806,860
TBE 753 I,173,602
978,014 |,262,240
730,953 730,953
528521 | 32,097,985
282,533 2,021,510
8,065,464 37,286,291
163,316,594 289,093,151
49 902,263 38,151,634
238,519,198 201,218,964
1,435 108 4,118,971
289,856,567 243,489,569
9,579,873 9,066,497
6,433,658 7.325.551
156,952 190,579
16,170,483 16,582,627
306,027,050 260,072,196
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503 Raw matersab reconciliation ; 2023-23

9.04

9.05

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chieterad Accounianis

I, Az Cemment plant
Opening balance Burdiss Closing balance Caomaumpeian
B " Import Local
Quntity Valwe Quaantity Value Chsantity Wakie Quantity Walua Quantity Walue
M. Ten Taka M. Ten Taka M. Tan Taka M. Ten Taka M. Ton Tala
Clinker 4,204 16,143.775 417,153 2592750272 - 0214 11).084737 400,143 2497810310
Cypsum 5,868 12298912 20,758 E7EST103 - - 1804 9312762 13852 0648253
Fly ask 11,150 15561 818 . 13331 3301744 1,614 1518147 1] A&B 51560511
Linte stons 20,714 14,593 477 20,300 51830550 | 459 6,603,204 4594 13068384 364 |0 958285
Slags 21,540 6,548 2TH B3250  295,6T9.EIT - - 1029 1861713 115,781 180, 364907
Grirding Aid |40 b, 141 000 a0 12978972 - g |.203,585 P 3T 93387
Tatal - 151 806 &80 3,021 602373 19,720,645 155,251,130 3,158,278 649
ii, At Ready-mix Plant
Opening baknce s Closing balance Carsumptian
Particulars Bnpoct Loeal
Qsantity Valwe Quantity Walue Quantity Walue Quantivy Walu= Quantsty Walue
M. Ton Taka M. Ton Talea M. Tan Taks M. Ton Tahs M. Tan Taha
Comere 13% 1,173 602 T3B0 55291173 BT TEH,TEE 1431 BSATION2
Chemicals 16 1261240 Ta.010 4,495,058 g Fra014 TE0i2 B.779.184
Srone Chips (5-10 mm) |50 70951 - M0 66189572 158 TI0553 14,102 &6, 189572
Stare Chigs {510 mmy 6331 IL09T ABs 1100 6,310,293 . 1223 5285211 5.708 33113068
Syllvet Sand 1,203 2430500 - l441F 25437454 158 182533 15457 2T3Th633
Tetal - 37,286,191 4,310,293 155,614,459 - B.055 464 191,145,579
Raw materils reconciation 1 2021.12
I+ Ar Cement plant
Opening balance e Closing balance Comumptian
Pastliik Irmport Local
Quantity Yilue Quantity Vahie Qunitity Value Quantity Wizlae Quantity Walus
M. Ton Taka M. Ton Tala M, Tan Taka M. Ton Taka M. Ton Tala
Clinkser 31341 18,090,155 37T EAl 1338578410 434 e MITIE 7597 1330424790
Cypsum EB59 14,086, |50 11,700 B, 757,176 - - LBEE 12398912 1147 B4 444423
Flyash 1364 T8l A3 . IBB4T . 43 7I0.THD 11160 35960 EIB [ 064 47541352
Lt steans 25,047 5475 738 36,650 113417335 . W4 s4593007 40,383 113,303,404
Slags B782 33812412 123200 428980715 - - 13560 BER4BITE 109412 146%, 1 T6 859
Grirding Aid 102 | 5365973 280 45,1 T6.175 160 &0 000 142 34,985 168
Tatal 156, 119887 1,999 842411 5, 720, T80 151,804 860 1579 876,218
i, At Ready-mix Plant
Opering balance Closing balance Carsumptian
Particulars L Loeal
Quaantity Valuwe Quantity Walue Qruantity Walue Quantivy Walu= Quantsty Walue
M. Ten Taha M. Ton Talea M. Tan Taks M. Tan Taha M. Ten Talm
Comere 121 LEE 0988480  HIT51.23% 139 |AT3603 109868 444 A1 818044
Chamicals B o 320 93358 11463636 [ 1,262,240 931256 L1190, 76
Srone Chips (5-10 mmj £l mr - 153 130,554 150 730553 | 0T
Storg Chips 1520 mm) 360 1,646, 758 1081 139977058 . 49310 32097 %86 15481 0% 545,560
Syliret Sand 50 B4l 254 - - 1034 3THODAST | 203 2021518 2Lbil 36,441,800
Tetal 4,660,745 139,977,058 132,547,733 37,284,251 139 899, 2465
Paching materlah recondiation
At Cemert plant
o balance Lol purchas Closing balanco Cal ian
Particulars Quantity Vakie Qisnity Value Quantiy Walue Quantity Walue
[ Pes) Takea { Pes) Taks [ Pes} Taha { Pes) Taka
July' F2June’ 23 N |435T68% | 10337000 | 350342383 | HI7333| I TAA445| 10019008 141811427
Judy' Bl -June 22 77593 I7.009.982 | 9607600 | 26715437 | 609051 143576489 9. 7o 042 20948 932
Worle sin-Process

A an 10 fune 2033 Work-k-procses of cement was |4423 M. Tonwhich included corumption of clinker 556179 M. Tan, Gypeun 591 30 M, Ton, Fly ath 58245 M, Tor Slage 3,144
M. T and Lime Stene 101964 M, Ton and Grirding Ad 5 76880 ks
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%.a

10.00

10.01

10.02

10.03

10.a

11.01

kA Rahman Mosiafa Alam & Ca

Lharatid daourntant:
Mote(s) 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
Consolidated Inventories
Confidence Cement PLC 590.93| 557 599.286,142
Zodiac Logistics Limited = =
590,931,557 599,286,142
Trade receivables
Agzinst local sales 10,01 933,638,085 725,171,623
Againet export 11541640 14,170,884
945,179,725 739,342,507
Against local sales
i. At Cement plant
Dealars 465,433,453 451,252,046
Corporate 409,968,656 135,687,387
Individum 2.379 885 2515511
Sub total 877,801,994 689,454,944
ii. At Ready -mix it
Corporate 53,731,066 313,647,768
individumd 2,105,025 2066911
Sub total 55,836,091 35,716,679
Grand total (i+il) 933,638,085 715,171,623
Ageing of trade receivables
Up 10 3 months 510,422,638 44].219 582
Cwver 3 months but mot exceding & months 109.031,105 73,626 B2
Ower & months 315,715,982 124,496,096
945,179,725 739,342,507

The directors have estimated that the above receivables are good and realizable. MNo provision has been kept against

these receivables.

Consolidated trade receivables
Confidence Cemant PLC.

Zodiac Logistics Limited

Irtra growp elimination

Advance, deposits and prepayments

Advance 1101
Dreposits 11.02
Frepayments 11.03
Advance

i. At Cement plant

Income tax 100101

Against expenses

Advance for share purchase
Advance Tax [VAT)

Agzinst purchase
Contractors

Ernployees

Oiher advance

Sub total

11.01.02

11.01.03
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945,179,725 739,342,507
43,637,348 20,382,480
(37,986,102 (17.913,975)
950,830,971 741,811,012
|,760,091.378 1476439344
116,204,269 108,374,926
12,333,880 312 673,672
1,988,629,527  1,617,487.942
484,802,482 491,366,754
8,685,202 7,318,134
|.043,225.856 663,829,893
125,539,503 80,844,771
150,002 3,794,926
15916778 17,066 778
4,566,067 4,761,024
: 127,046,541
1,682,885,890  1,396,028,821




11.01.01

11.01.02

11.01.04

Il.a

=k Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,

Charersd Aooouniani=
Note(s) 30 June 2023 30 June 2022

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Income tax 11.01.04 75.037.999 68,527 %84
Against purchase BEL 450,835
Advance Tax (VAT) 64,314 9,141,033
Contractors | 507,923 | 207,923
Employees | 94,570 371,746
Sub total 77,205,488 80,410,523
Grand total (i+§) 1,760,091,378 1,476,439,344
Income tax (For Cement Plant)
Opaning balance 491,366,754 516,523,610
Paid during the year 87,496,694 83,932,329

578,863 448 600,455,939
Adjusted during the year (94,060,966} (109,089, 185)
Closing balancs 484,802,482 491,366,754

Advance for share purchase
Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited

Other advance
Salma Shipping Corporation
Zodiae Logisucs Limited

Income tax (For Ready-mix Plant)
Opening balance
Paid during the year

Adjusted during the year
Closing balance

Deposits

At Cement plant

LC Margin

Other Guarantes deposit
Rental

Statutory authorities

Prepayments

i. At Cement plant
Insurance premium

Propaid expenses

Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Insurance premium

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Consolidated advances, deposits and prepayments
Confidence Cement PLC,
Zodiac Logistics Limited

Intra group elimination & { Chanmsd f‘:g.l
<2 | AprnileTm )| B=
L i ()
\'-\..?f'l."\-\.‘_,_oft '_:lf
[ i
e W oo
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1,043,225 856

663,829,893

1,043,225,856 663,819,893
- 26,050,000
. 100,996.,54 |
. 127,046,541
68,527,986 58,399,349
6,510,013 10,128,637
75,037,999 &8,527.985
75,037,999 &8, 527,985
86,248,86 | -
60,036,267 1,490,754
13,715,198 18,272,598
56,203,943 78,611,574
216,204,269 108,374,926
7,342,078 7,797,657
4,814,247 24 689 623
12,156,315 32,487,280
| 77,555 186,392
177,555 186,392
12,333,880 32,673,672
1.988,629,527 1.617 487,942
43,446,884 4,161,954
(37,437,260} (127,172.654)
1,992,639.151 1,494,477.242




Rahman Mostafa Alom & Co.

Chartired Acoauntanis
Mote(s) 30 June 2023 30 june 2022
12.00 Other receivables
i. At Cement plant
Delea Life Insurance Co. Lid. - 23,555,155
Pragaoth Life Insurance Co. Lid, . 36,987
Accrued interest on FOR | 9,706,789 319023518
Recervable from Corfidence Cement Dhaka Limited 2695349 70222
Recervable from Globe Securities Limited - 473373
Recervable from Amin Enterprise Limited 21,490,057 19,557,179
Recervable from Aramit Cement Limited . |, 034,568
Receivable from Bashundra Trading 510,505 510,505
Recervable from Royal Cerment Limited 20,068 E49.070
Recelvable from Bismilish Trading 3,966,305 -
Receivable from Cargo World Logistics 1.663.313 |.413,889
Reaceivable from Ruby Cement Limited - 690,400
Recenvable from Madern Syniesx Limited 1922515 1922515
Receivable from others 1,363,004 7.817,073
Sub total 53,337,905 106,754,454
ii. At Ready-mix plant
Delra Life lnsurance Co. Lrd. = |.316,508
Pragoti Life Insurance Co. Ltd, 215.850 115,850
United Insurance Company Limited - 10,245
215,850 1,542,603
Grand total (i-+ii) 53,553,755 108,297,057
12.a Consolidated other receivables
Canfidence Cement PLC, 53,553,755 108,297,057
Zodiac Logistics Limited 1,000,000 |.000.000
Intra group elimination - -
54,553,755 109,297,057
13.00 Short term investments in fixed deposits
Mame of the Banks Purpase Tenure  Rate of Interest
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited Irvastment [2Z Months &, 759%-B.00% | ©,000.000 64,000,000
Prime Bank Limited Lizn & Months 4.50% 55,000.000 55,000,000
Union Capital Limited Imvestment |2 Months 6%-7% 20,000,000 20,000,000
MREB Bank Limited Lien |2 Morths  6.25%-7.00% 8,500,000 -
Trust Bank Limived Liemn & Months 6.00% I0,853,000 -
104,353,000 139,000,000

13.a Consolidated Short term investments in Fixed Deposits
Confidence Cement PLC 104,353,000 [ 39,000,000
Zodiac Logistics Limited - -

104,353,000 139,000,000
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14.00 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand
Cash at banks

14.01 Cash in hand
I. At Cement plant
ii, At Ready-mix plant

14.02 Cash at banks
i. At Cement plant
Mame of the Banks
AB Bank Limited
AR Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Agranl Bank Limited
Agrani Bank Limited
Al- Arafah Bank Limitad
Bank Asia Limitad
Bank Azia Limited
Bank Asia Lirnited
Banlk Asia Limitad
Banlk Asia Limited
Banlc Asia Limited
Banl Asia Limited
The City Bank Limited
The Ciry Bank Limited
The Ciry Bank Limited
The Ciey Bark Limited
Commercial Banlk of Ceylon
Dhaka Bank Limited
Durch Bangla Bank Limiced
Eastern Bark Limitad
Eastern Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited
Eastern Bank Limited
EXIM Bank Limited

First Security Islami Bank Limited

HSBC
IFIC Bank Limited
IFIC Bank Limited

Islami Bank Bangladesh Limited

Mercantile Bank Limited
Midiand Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bani Limivad
Mational Bark Limitad
Meghna Bank Limited
MCC Bank Limited

MREB Bank Lirnited

MRB Commercial Bank Limited

OME Bank Limiced
Pramier Bank Limiced

Branch
Agrabad
CDA Averwie
Laldighi

Madambibirhat

CEPZ
Agrabad
MCE 5K Mujib
MCE SK Mujits
MCE Sk Mujib
MCB SK Mujib
MCB 5K Mujib
MCE SK Mujib
MCE SK Mujib
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Halishahar
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Halishahar
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Motijheet
Agrabad

Madambibirbac

Agrabad
Agrabad
Halishahar
Agrabad
Halishahar
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Crardnesd Ascountonls

Mote(s) 30 june 2023 30 June 2022
14.01 414471 355,765
14.02 135,075,753 B88.411.305

135,490,224 88,768,070
347,759 182213
66,712 73,552
414,471 355,765
Account Type
cD 1,133,014 966,697
cb 7.a10 7010
cD 98,884 |05 04
cD 10,043 10,043
co 9,002 9,001
cD 1 B13514 1.059918
SMD 5,674 665 5 668,699
cD 35,447 418 Bl437
cD 634 | 18,974
SND (341.443) (338,300
SND 300,401 305,201
SMD 1,9213,28] 2,895,720
SMD [,228.516 -
cD 5,618,615 T.246 964
SND 310,754 | 85,034
FC-LISD 11,061 278 -
FC-USD 5,360,189 -
cD 112,274 | 18,244
SMD (1,054,784) {1,544, 113)
cD [,032,990 3,381,410
cD 1,254,701 3,305,605
sTD 144,710 492,933
cD 78| 20477
cD &7 a7
SND 5,336,347 4.047.860
SND (427,190) 4,764 656
cD |9.589 I4,569
cD 1,000,347 3,195,774
SMD | 5463 15463
ch 9,638,445 4,603,513
cD 1,034,020 1,639,934
SMD 175,589 478,107
SMD 2,329,171 3.557.47I
SMD 929571 236,319
cD - 3,850
SMD I,186,891 5.536.813
cD 10,301,576 -
SND 413471 G646 122
SMND 10,503,578 1,176,404
SB S&T.AIE 321,049
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I4.a

Premier Bank Limited
Premier Bank Limiced
Prime Bark Lirmideed
Prirme Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Southeast Bank Limited
Southeast Banl Limited
SBAC Bank Limited
Standard Chartered Bank
Starddard Chartered Bank
State Bank of India
Southeast Banle Limited
Standard Bank Limited
Trust Banle Limbvad
Trust Banle Limited

United Commercizl Bank Ltd.
United Commercizl Bank Ltd,

Urion Bank Limited
Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix plant
Prirme Bank Limited

Trust Banle Limited
Sub total
Grand total {i+ii)

Megative balances shown in the bank book represent book overdraft,

Agrabad
Matijheel
Martihesl
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Agrabad
Madambibirhat
Agrabad
Agrabad
Kalkata
Chattogram
Madambibirhat
Agrabad
CDA Avenue
CDA Avenue
Agrabad
Halishahar
Panartali

Agrabad
CDA Avanis

Consolidated cash and cash equivalents

Confidenca Cemant PLC
Zodisc Logistics Limited

15.00 Share capital

Authorized capital

200,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each
150,000,000 Preference shares of Tk 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up capital

Opening Capital:

78,234,731 Ordinary shares of Tk, |0 each

Share Issued during the yean
3,911,736 Bomws shares of Tk, 10 each

Total 82,146,467 ordinary shares of Tk 10 each

e Rahman Mosiafa Alam & Co.

Charesnd Aocoursanis
Nate(s) 30 June 2023 30 june 2022
SND L 305,201
SND 18,981 391,292
SND 247 316 658,999
D 3,066,810 1.759.543
usD 306819 8,521,247
SMD 397,385 397.097
SND 256,697 156,989
D (82,254) 6,901
D 2,196,500 2,121,005
o 13,029 16,834
D 3715 -
D 14,220 14,220
cD 486,748 486,748
o 265,365 265,365
AND {4.402) 3
SMD 185,642 643 418
o 323,785 I 4,310,653
SND 47,343 48,083
D 3916.626 5,926,634
SMD 190,661 190,358
SND [B.606) 4,350,964
135,123,072 96,296,269
cD 322,333 (B.036.094)
cD (36%,552) 152,130
(47,319} (7,883,964)
135,075,753 88,411,305
135,490,224 BB 768,070
(801,598) 3,893,721
134,688,626 92,661,791
2,000,000,000 | 000,000,000
1,500,000,000 -
3,500,000,000 1,000,000,000
781,347,312 782,347,312
39,117,360 =
821,464,672 782,347,312

The Compary issued 5% bonus shares (3,911,736 shares) as declared in 3| st annual general meeting for the year 202 1-2022,
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Rahman Mostafs Alam & Co

Charsied Ancounisnis
15.01 Composition of shareholders
As at 30 june 2023 As at 30 June 2022
Mape. ol aharewidces No. of Shares | Holding (%) |[No. of Sharﬂl‘ Holding (%)
Sponsars 24,926,703 30.34 23,496 618 30.03
Mon-resident shareholders | 506 Q.00 | 436 0.00
Financial Institutions 28,667 576 34.50 17364411 34.98
Irvestment Corporation of Bangladesh 12,141 0.0l 24,204 0.03
Mutual Fundis) 525 366 064 476,879 .61
Investors Discretionary Account B9 268 a1l BE,232 0.1l
Gensral Public 2T 974 407 331.99 26,784.951 3424
82,146,467 100.00 78,234,731 1 00.00
15.02 Classification of shares by holding
Class by number of shares Na.of e of Shares| Holding (%)
y Holders de
Up e 5,000 13,522 8,740,559 10,64
Frem 5,001 ta 50,000 922 12,123,528 14,76
From 50,001 to 100,000 83 5,708,047 5.95
From 100,001 to 200,000 59 8,132,977 9.90
From 200,000 to 300,000 13 3,128,810 i.81
Fram 300,001 to 400,000 5 I,765,127 215
From 400,001 to 500,000 4 1,852,501 .26
From 500,001 to 1,000,000 9 6,265,206 7.63
From |,000,00] to 10,000,000 15 314,429.713 41,91
14,632 82,146,467 100.00
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
16.00 Reserves
16.01 General reserve 371,862,754 371,862,754

The general reserve is ereated from time to time ta transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purpeses and ta

meet future known or unknown requrements. There s no poliey of regular trarsfer. As the general reserve is created by a

trarsfer from one component of equity to another znd is pot an tem of other comprehensive income, ltems included n the
general reserve will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or Joss.

16.01.a Confidence Cement PLC.
ZLodac Logistics Limited

16.02 Revaluation reserve

Revaluation reserve relates to the revaluation of property, plant and equipment.

16.02.a Consolidated revaluation reserve
Confidence Cement PLC
Zodipe Logistcs Limited

17.00 Long term borrowings
Cement plant
Syndicate term loan
Term loan - Prime Bank Limited
Term Loan-United Commercial Bank Limited
IDLC Fimance-Term Loan

17.02
17.03
17.04
1 7.05

371,862,754 371,862,754
371,862,754 371,862,754
377,247 065 391,000,123
377,247,065 391,000,123
377,247,065 391,000,123
459,576,922 722,192,307

15,372,551 34,091,398
149,462,026 185,970,207

47,684,135 51,037,293
667,095,636 993,291,205
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N Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co
Charteesd Acoountants

Mate(s) 30 June 2023 30 june 2022

17.01 Maturity Analysis of long term borrowings

Due within one year

Syndicate term foan 262,615,380 262,615,388
Term loan - Prime Bank Limited 15,372,551 20,958,000
Term Loan-United Commercial Bank Limited 52,743,576 152 408,232
Term Loan-IDLC Finance Limited 12,590,256 10,167.917
343,321,763 446,149,537
Due after one year
Syndicate term loan 196,96 542 459 5756919
Term loan - Prime Bank Limited - 13,133,398
Term Loan-United Commercial Bank Limited 96,718,452 313,561,975
Term Loan-IDLC Finance Limived 30,093 879 40,869,376
323,773,873 547,141,668
17.01.a Consolidated maturity Analysis of long term borrowings
Diue within one year
Confidence Cemant PLC 343,321,763 445 |49 537
Zodiae Legisties Limited 50878810 -
394,200,573 446,149,537
Due after one year
Confidence Cement PLC. 323773873 547,141 668
Zaodiac Logisties Limited 131,435,926 -
455,210,799 547,141,668
17.02 Syndicate term loan
Bank Asia Limiced 58,961 538 52,653 B46
Eastern Bank Limiced 39,307 692 61,769,230
IFIC Bank Limited 49,000,000 77,000,000
Midland Banl Limited 47,269,231 66,423,077
Modhumoti Bank Limited 44 |53 846 69,384,615
Mucwal Bank Limiced 39,307 692 61,769,231
Prime Bark Limited 98,269,231 |54,423.077
Southeast Bank Limited 39,307,692 61,769,231
Trust Bank Limited 19,346,154 46,115,385
Lnited Finance Limited 19,653,846 30,884,615
459,576,922 722,192,307
Lenders:

The Company entered into a syndication term loan agreement for expansion project (Unit-3) an 10 August 2016 with Eastern

Bank Limited the lead arranger and réne other banks and financial institution.

Total Facilities: BD Taka 1,707 million
Interest Rate:

Interest rate is 9% per annum calculated on quarterly basis and variable depending on the situation of moniy market.

Disbursemenit: First disbursement made on |7 May 2018,
Repayments:

This terrm loan is repayable in 24 (twenty four) squal quarterly irstallments after | { one ) year of grace period.

Securities:

1] Registered Morgage on &40 decimals of land of the factory premises locazed at Madambibirhac, Stakunda, Chattegram,

iy Fixed and floating charges over Fixed Assets;
iii} Irrevocable general power of attorney;
iv) Demand pramissory note for full lean amaunt.

Purpose:

For capital expenditure on expansion project { Unéit-3) with an additional capacity of 2,000 M.T, per day.
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17.03

17.04

17.05

ek Ruhman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chararen Adcounlsnts

30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Term loan - Prime Bank Limited
Prime Bank Limited |5.372 .55 34,091.398

15,372,551 34,091,398

Lenders:
The Company enterad into a term oan agreement for settling the ABP Hability agaisnt the import of crane and Dryer machinary

with Prime Bark Limited,

Total Facilities: BD Taka 70 million

Interest Rate:

Interest rate is 9% per annum caleutated on monthly basis and variable depending on the situation of money market.

Disbursement: First disbursement made on | | February 2020 and Second disbursement rmade on 16 April 2020.

Repayments:
This term loan is repayable in 48 (forcy elght) eqgual monthly Instailments.

i) A postdated cheque covering boan amount.
i) Dernand promissory note for full loan amount,

Purpose:
Post impaort financing for settling the ABP liabifity against the import of Crane and Dryer machinary.

Term loan - United Commercial Banle Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited 149 482,023 185,970,207
149,462,028 185,970,207

Total Facilities: BD Taka 173 million

Interest Rate:
Inzerest rate is 9% per annurm caleulated on menthly basis and variable depending en the siuatien of money market,

Repayments:
This term loan is repayablein 51 (Fifoy one) equal monthly inscallments.

Securities:

i) PRegstered Mortgage on machineries

iy Personal guarantee of all directors of the company.
i) A un-daced cheque covering loan amaount,

Purpose:
Payment of accepted bill liabilities related to gas generator,

IDLC Finance-Term Loan
IDLC Finance Limited 42,684,135 51,037,293

42,684,135 51,037,293

Lenders:
The Company entered in to term loan agreement for procurement of capital machineries and equipment on |0 march 2022
with IDLC Finance Limited,

Total Facilities: BD Taka 63.29 miflion
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17.a

18.01

18.a

Interest Rate:

Rahman Mostala Alam & Co.
Charigsed Accdunlanis

Interest rare is B.50% per annurn caleuated on meonthly basis and variable depending on the siwation of meney market,

Disbursement: First dishursement mades on |5 June 2022,

Repaymaeants:
This tarm lean is repayablein 60 {sixty) aqual menthlyinstallments.

Securities:

i) Registered Martgage an machineries.

i} Persomal guarantee of all directors of the company.
iy A un-dated cheque covering loan-amount.

Mote(s) 30 Jure 2023 30 June 2022
Consolidated long term borrowings
Confidence Cerment PLC, 667,095,636 993,291,205
Zodiac Logistics Limited 182,315,736 -
849,411,372 993,291,205
Defined benefit obligations (gratuity)
i. At Cement Plant
Opening balance | 54,868,569 109,034,793
Provided during the year 18.01 13.654.278 54.553.540
178,522,847 163,588,333
Paid during the year (7.556,695) {8,719.764)
Sub total 170,966,152 154,868,569
ii. At Ready-min Plant
Opening balance 2,112,426 2,050,972
Provided during the year 18.01 7,395,085 413,106
4,607,511 2,464,078
Paid during the year (137.071) (251.652)
Sub total 4,470,440 2,212,426
Grand Total (i+ii) 175,436,592 157,080,995
Provided during the year
i. At Cement Plant
Factory everhead 16.03 15213,871 16,916,675
Adminstrative expenses 27.00 5,965,873 17,894,287
Selling and distribution expenses 28.00 2,474,534 9.742,578
Sub total 23,654,278 54,553,540
ii. At Ready-mix Plant
Factory overhead 26,03 2,395,085 413,106
Sub total 1,395,085 413.106
Grand Total (i-+ii) 26,049,363 54,966,646
Consclidated defined benefit obligations {gratuity)
Confidence Cement PLC. | 75,436,592 | 57,080,995
Zodiac Logistics Limited - -
175,436,592 157,080,995
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19.00 Deferred tax liability
Deferred tax liability has been calculited below at the applicable tax rate on the difference between the carrying value and tax

19.a

base.

Opening balance
Provided during the year:

Ternperary differance against PPE

Deferred tax on ROU Asset (net of lease liabilities)

Investment in quated shares
Provision for Gratuity

Adjusted during the year:

Adjpusted during the yaar against impact of depreciation on revaluation

surplus

Closing Balance

Reconciliation of deferred tax libilites /(assets) are as follows :

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co

Chartared Accountonts

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
315,340,166 393,302,089
(5.349.908)]|  (58.954.721)
(843,206) (4,152,397)
: o1 164
(3.671,119) (6.421,902)
(9,864,233)  (69,437,856)
(3.438.264) (8,524.067)
302,037,669 315,340,166

CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 ([ EEENEGN

Carrying Tax Base Rate Temporary  Deferred Tax
As at 30 June 2023 Amount Applied Difference  liability/{asset)
Taka Talka % Taka Taka
Praperty, Plant and Equigment 1,994,178,37| |,283 575,420 20.00% 1,710,602,951 342,120,5%0
{Except land)
Gratui (175,436,592) - 20.00% (175,436,592) (35,087,318)
Right of use asset (net of lease
Rabilities) 124,978,013) - 20,00% {24,978,013) (4,995,603)
Deferred tax liability 302,037,669
Carrying Tax Base Rate Temporary  Deferred Tax
As at 30 June 2022 Amount Applied Difference liability/(asset)
Taka Taka % Taka Taka
Property, Plant and Equipment 3,190,983.079 1436439270  20.00% 1,754,543 809 350,908,762
{Except land)
Gratui (157.080,995) - 20.00% {157,080,995) (31,415,199
Right of use asset (net of lease 20,008
liabilities) (20,761 ,984) - {20,761 .984) (4,152,397)
Deferred tax liability 315,340,166
Consolidated deferred tax liability
Confidence Cament PLC. 302.037.669 315,340, 166
Zodiac Logistics Limited 257,141 431,894
302,294,810 315,773,060
19.01.a Consolidated deferred tax expenses/(income)
Confidence Cement PLC. {9.864,233) {69,437 856)
Zodiac Logistics Limited {175,753) 432,894
(10,039,986)  (69,004,962)
20.00 Trade payables
i, At Cement Plant
Payable to suppliers 285,805 877 146,260,919
Payable to contractors 105407, 187 53,436,013
Salaries, wages and other benefits I1.632312 2952214
Auditors’ remuneration 448,500 375,000
Power and gas 26.907 249 20,026,251
Other expenses 476,234 565 21,076,853
Sub total 706,435,700 246,127,960




20.a

21.00

21.02

21.03

ii. At Ready-mix Plant
Payable to suppliers

Salaries, wages and ather benafits
Electricity bill

Cither expenses

Sub total

Grand total {i+ii)
Consolidated trade payables
Confidence Cament PLC.
Zodine Logistics Limired

Leoss: Intra group elimination

Short term borrowings
Deferred payment of LIC

Loan against Trust Receipr | LATR )

Time/Damand Loan' General Other Short Term Borrowings
Cash Credit (Hypothecation )00 General

Stirnulis Package Working Capital Loan

Deferred payment of L/C
i. At Cement Plant

Bank Asia Limited

Brac Bank Limited

City Bank Limjoed

Eastern Bank Limited

Mutual Trust Bank Limited

MRE Bank Limited

OME Bank Limited

Prime Bank Linviced

Pubali Bank Limized

Trust Bank Limiced

United Coammuercial Bank Limicved

Sub total

ii. At Re -mix Plant
Trust Banle Limiced
Sub total

Grand total (i-+ii}

Loan against Trust Receipt ( LATR )

At Cement Plant
MRE Bank Limited
One Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited

Time/Demand Loan/ General/Other Short Term Borrowings

i. At Cement Plant

Bank Asia Limicad

Brac Bank Limited

Ciry Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited
Midiznd Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited
KRB Bank Limiced

OME Bank Limited

Prime Bank Limigecl

Pubali Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited
Sub total

»h Rahmain Mostafa Alam & Co.

Amrared Acocountants

Mote(s) 30 June 2023 30 June 2022
100,950,276 36,483 406
970,541 &.478
64710 90,752
20,315,879 7.538,350
122,301,406 44,118,986
828,737,106 290,246,946
B2B, 737,106 290,246 946
2,882 669 | 34,996,213
(77,423,362) {144,309 447
754,196.413 280,933,712
21.01 [.711,544,139 2,276,884 300
21.02 385511.198 1081210
21,03 2,147 494, |25 I, 196,098,441
21.04 787,240,422 665 5590 039
21.05 - 246,647 741
5.031,789,884 4,386,302431
o2 205,132 -
34883| 515 -
170,313,699 524,634,228
236,768,123 46,063,003
301,644,182 310,312,280
28562 |42 -
17169810 234,518,621
I56,489, |42 250,474 232
49 79| 854 232,719,948
203,264,028 396,771,932
99.504.512 217,136,170
1,711,544,139 2,222,740,404
54,143,896
= 54,143,896
1.711,544,139 2,.276,884,300
63 468,688 -
322042512 =
- 1,081.910
385,510,198 1,081,210
136018518 -
71,857,685 -
733,114.841 152,640,340
22,251,261 -
201,661,775 504,331,563
48,598,855 152,589.718
96,145,434 =
66,988,186 66,996,632
430,963,405 42,304,813
281,003,494 203,539 448
43,417,650 45,430,388
15,361,931 5,896 00%
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21.04

21.05

11.086

21.07

21.08

2la

ii. At Ready-mix Plant
Trust Bank Limited
Sub total

Grand total (i-+ii)

Cash Credit {Hypothecation }/OD General
Birac Bank Limived

City Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Muruat Trust Bank Limiced

MRE Bank Limited

ONE Bank Limited

Primme Banl Limited

Pubal Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited

United Commercial Bank Limited

Stimulus Packape Working Capital Loan
Eastern Bank Limited

Prirme Bank Limived

Trust Banl Limited

Mature of Security

i} Personal guarantee of all directors’and post dated cheques.
iy Parri-passu charge security sharing agreement (PPSSA) with Bank Asia Limited | The City Bank Limited | Eastern Bank
Lirnited, HSBC, Mutual Trust Bank Limited | OMNE Bank Limited | Prime Bank Limiced, Pubali Bank Limited and Trust Bank
Limitad as overall present and future floating assets (stocks & boolt debts) of tha company.

Rate of Bank Interest

Iy Far working Capital Rate of interest s 8% to 9% p.a.

gk Rohman Mosiafa Alam & Co.
iR rtam ACTonln s

30 June 2023 30 June 2022
- 18,369,530
- 18,369,530
2,147494,125 1,196,098 441
50,057,060 -
9.943 388 10,000,428
20,452,507 20,123,656
50,918,622 48,850,214
50,781,895 -
102,449,965 97410540
198,834,438 203,700,610
99,428,048 9,768,693
101 856, 166 101,013,841
102,318,333 94,721,357
787,240,422 665,590,039
89,924 881
60,642,016
- 96,080,843
= 246,647,741

Bank facilities:
The company is currently availing the following facilities from different banks.
Limit { Taka in crore )
Time/Demand/
Bank Mame Branch ve | Lm itimulus ob/cc Short Term Import Duty
ackage Loan
Loan

Bank Asiz Limited MCH 40 5 - | 10
BRAC Bank Limited Agrabad | 20 - - 5 - 5
Eastern Bank Limited Agrabad | 35 - - 1 in
Mutual Trust Bank Limited Agrabad | 55 5 - 5 15
Midland Bank Limited Agrabad - 20 - - - -
MNRB Bank Limiced Aorabad 20 = - 50 50 15
OMNE Bank Limited Agrabad I5 5 - 20 g
Privme bank Limived Agrabad e - 5 0 -
Pubali Bank Limiced Agrabad 50 0 = 10 15
Trust Bank Limitad Agrabad 50 15 - |0 - 20
The City Bank Limited Apgrabad 83 = - I - 16
United Commearcial Bank Agrabad | 50 10 0 - 15
Consolidated Short term borrowings
Confidence Cement PLC, 5031,789.884 4386302431
Zodac Logistes Limited - -

5,031,789,884 4,386,302,431
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21.00

22.01.a

12.02

23.00

23.01

23.02
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Current tax liability
Cipening Baknoe

Add: Provided durlng the year
Add: Prior year adjustrent

Less: Paid/Adjusted during the year

Consolidated current tax liabilicy
Confidenca Cemeant PLC.
Zodiac Logistics Limited

Consolidated current tax expenses
Current year:

Confidence Cement PLC.

Zodiac Logistics Limiced

Previous year:
Confidence Cement PLC.
Zodiac Logistics Limited

Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Profit before tax

Total income tax expense

F affectin

Tax using the applicable race
Share of profit of equity accounted Investees (netof wax)
Difference bemween accounting and fiscal depreciation
Differance beoween effect of ROU and actual payment
Difference between gratuity provision and payment
Difference betwean WPPF and Welfare Fund provision and
payment

Adjustment for inadmissible expenses

Adjustment for reduced raced taxable income

Adjustment for revenus gain on sale of non-current asset

Adjustment for urealized gain on Investment in quoted shares
Adjustment for minimum tax

Priar year adjustment

Effect of deferrad tax an temparary differences

Unclaimed dividend
LCement plant:

Unclaimed cash dividend
Unclrimed fracoonal dividend

Unclaimed cash dividend
Cpening balance
Cash dividend

Paid during the yesr

Unclaimed fractional dividend

Cpening balance

Sale proceeds received of fractional bonus share
Faid during the year

@

Rahman Mostafa Alsm £ Co,

Cheatersd Aocouriants
Mote(s) 30 June 2023 30 june 2022
101 415,636 18,045,750
23,207,576 B9, 746,216
4. 314,750 2712855
97,521,316 92,459,071
{74,060,766) {109,089, 185}
104,876,996 101,415,636
104,878,996 101,415,636
3,504 469 442 660
108,381,465 101,858,296
93,207,576 B9 746,216
1.06/.809 442,660
96,269,385 90,188,876
4.314.750 2,712,855
4,314,750 2,712,855
30 june 2023 30 June 2022
Rate Taka Rate Taka
351,686,502 123 565 066
24.93% 87.658,093 18.63% IEEDII !ll 5
20.00% 70,337,299 20.009% 24,713,013
-444£5%  {156,344,707) -1 B8589 {146,526,128)
4.01%% | 4,092,757 155805 3,150,158
0.40% 1. 403,269 | 5205 | .B7Z,152
1.04% 3671119 7 44% 9.199.044
0.00% : -3.54% (4.373,494)
0.06% 199,163 0158 190,245
0.1 2% (416.043) -0.62% (765,071}
0.00% - 0.00% 3
0.00% - 0,00% -
45.575%% 160,264,678 163.71% 202,286,193
1.23%% 4,314 750 2.205%5 2,712,855
-2.80% {9,854,233) -56_20% (69,437 856)
24.93% 87,658,093 18.63% 23,021,215
23.01 90,324,096 89.577.917
23102 5,035,326 5,092,429
95.3#[,422 94@'."0@&
89,577,917 94,117,864
39,117,366 195,585,828
128,695,183 279,704,692
{38,369,187) (190, 126,775}

90,326,096

89,577,917

5092429 5092429
(57.103) :
5,035,326 5,092.429
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ek Rahman Mosiafa Alam & Co.

Cirariarad Aocdiintans:

Balance ason  Declared during Payment
Particulars 01 July 2022 the year S 30 June 2023 (| 30 June 2022

Inkerim dividend 2015 6,705,837 - - 6,705,837 6,705,837
Final dividend {Prior to 2004) £,909 984 - - 6,509,984 6,905 984
Fina! dividend 2004 187,470 - - | B7 470 |1B7 470
Final dividend 3005 3T il4 - - 71,314 371,314
Final dividend 2006 1,324,931 - - 1,391,931 1,391,931
Final dividend 2007 2,035,695 - - 2,035 695 2,035,695
Final dividend 2009 g73911 - - 873,911 B73.91 1|
Final dividend 2010 9,862,328 - - 9,863,328 9,863,328
Final dividend 2011 9 544 680 - - 9,544,680 9 544 680
Final dividend 2012 9529 143 - - 9,529,143 9,529 143
Final dividend 2013 13,674,744 = - 13,674,744 13,674,744
Final dividend 2014 7.758,589 . . 7.758,589 7,758,589
Final dividend 2016 3,325,847 - {1,592} 3,334,155 3,315,847
Final dividend 201&-2017 &£,008,219 - 1636) 6,007 583 6,008,219
Final dividend 2017-2018 954,64 - (6,241} 948,373 954 614
Final dividend 2018-2019 24616 - {7 642} 1,196,974 2104616
Final dividend 2019-2020 1,752,101 - {8.959) 1,743,142 2752101
Final dividend 2020-203 | 5,485,895 - [35,483) 5460412 5,485 895
Final dividend 2021-2022 - 39,117,366 (38,3 18,634} 798,733 -

89,577,917 319,117,366 (38,369,187 90,326,096 89,577,917

23.a Consolidated unclaimed dividend
Confidence Cemeant PLC. 95,361 422 94,670,346
Zodiac Logistics Limited - .

95,361,422 94,670,346

24.00 Other liabilities
i. At Cement Plant
Advance against sales BY.421.84| 90,269,037
Advance against employeas 3181 52,746
Security depaosits from dealers & others 3,632,600 3,632,600
Share subscription refundable 47,900 47,900
Source tax deductions 10,499,226 3814570
Source VAT deductions 3,583,074 2,505,655
Emplaveas’ Provident Fund 7.760,170 5,079,887
Sub total 115,348,993 105,400,375
ii. At -mix Plant
Adwvance against sabes 4,142,909 -
Advance against employess 3,703 | 455
Source mx deductions 1,136,856 I, 135845
Source VAT deductions 2740 369 705352
Employees” Provident Fund 2317 385,744
Ohers 4392053 -
Sub total 13,647,007 2,108,396
Grand total (i-+ii) | 28,996,000 107,608,771

24.a Consolidated Other liabilities
Confidence Cemant PLC, | 28,996,000 107,608,771
Zodiac Logistics Limited 8,763,858 22,938,208
Intra group elimination - (126.113)

I 3}'i?5‘?£53 [ 3ﬂdlﬂlﬂﬁﬁ
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25.00

25.01

25.02

25.03

25.04

2%5.=a

26.00

26.01

Revenue
i. At Cament plant

Revenue from local sales
Revenue from Export

Sub total

li. Ar Ready-mix plant
Revenue from corporate sales
Revanue from individual sales
Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

Revenue from local sales
Gross sabes

Value Added Tax (VAT)
Met sales

Revenue from Export
Export procesds - cost and freight
Export expenses

Sales Quantity Analysis
LAt Cement plant
Leeal

Export

Total

F.] - I
Corporate
Indevidual
Total

Production and Capacity
i At Cement Plant
Production capacity

Acteal production
Litilization

il At Ready-mix Plant
Production capacicy
Actual production
Litifization

Consolidated revenue
Confidence Cement PLC.
Zodiae Logistics Limised
Intra group efimination

Cost of sales

Raw materials consurmed
Packing materals consumed
Factory overhead

Cnnsumpq“inn ol wark-in-process

Raw materials consumad

i At Cement Plant

Cpening stock

Purchased during the year

Raw materials available for use
Clasing stock

Sub total

ek Ralyman Mostafa Alam & Ca.
Chiarlorad Accountants

01 July 2022 Ol July 2021

Mote(®) 030 June 2023 to 30 June 2022
25.0) 4287.591,852  3.709,904,605
25.02 66,334,678 63310812

4,353,926,530 3,773,215417

182869918 286,615,832

7.215,276 2,036,135

190,085,194 288,651,967
4.544.011.724 4,061,867.384
4930.730,630  4,266,394,472
(643,138.778)  (556.489,867)
4,287,591,852 _3,709,904,605

66,504,877 63,832,343
{170,19%) (521,531)

66,334,678 63,310,812

Unit

M.Ton 560,612 548,737
M. Ton 6,731 8,255
567,343 557,092

CFT. 785,922 702,980
CFT. 41,486 297,801
827,408 1,000,781

M.Ton 1,200,000 1,200,000
M.Ton 581,785 553,952
48% 46%

CFT. 2,400,000 2,400,000
CFT. 827,408 1,000,781
34% 42%

4544011724  4,061,867,384

57,670,283 12,983,98|
(45.326,872) _ (20.515.476)
4,556,355,135__4,064,335,889

26.01 3,349,424,229  3,219.775.483
26.02 241813627 209481931
26.03 733311410 691,538,894
26.04 (50,220,607) 24,987,219
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_4,234,328,663__4,145,784,228

251,806,860 166,119,887
3.061,722.920 3,065,563,191

3,313,529,780 3,231,683,078
(155.251,130)  (25).806 860)

3,158,278,650 2979876218




16.02

16.03

i, At Ready-mix Plant

Oypening stock

Purchased during the year

Raw materials available for use
Closhng stock

Sub total

Grand total (i +ii)

Packing materials consumed
&ITHE lant
Ohpening stock
Purchased during the year
Packing materials available for use
Closing stock

Factory overhead

L At Cement Plant

Salaries, wages and benefits
Communication expenses
Contribution o employees’ provident fund
Depreciation

Amaortisation on right of use asset
Entertainment

Fees and subscription

Gardening expenses

Gas

Gratuity

Insurances

Motor vehicles running expenses
Orther expenses

Paper, books and periodicals
Fower

Printing and stationery

Rent, rates and taxes

Repair to machineries

Stores and spares consumed
Traveliing and conveyance
Truek running expanses

Sub total

ii. At Ready-mix Plant

Salaries, wages and benafits
Communication expenses
Contribution to employees’ provident fund
Creprecation

Entertalnment

Faas and subscription

Gratuity

Insurances

Mortor vehicies running expenses
Orcher expenzes

Paper, books and periodiak
Ponwer

Printing and stationary

Rent. rates and taxes

Fepair to machinerias

Stores and spares consumed
Travelliing and conveyance
Trucks running expenses

Sub total

Grand total (i+ii)

= Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Charlered Aocountants

Mote(s)

4.03
5.01.08

18.01

4.03

18.01

01 July 2022 O July 2021
o 30 June 2023 to 30 June 2022
17,286,291 4,660,765
161,924,752 272,524,791
199,211,043 277,185,556
(8,065 464) (37.286,291)
191,145,579 239,899,265

3.349,424,229 3,219,775.483

14,357,689 17,109,982
251,242,383 206,729,639
265,600,072 213,83%.621
(23,786,445 {14,357 68%)
241,813,627 209,481,932
120,790,573 129,759,684
645,223 B45.641
4,650,767 4833325
|85, 988,765 118,971 240
9,824 577 10,987 430
288,523 154,304
435,285 339978

- 77,350

94 707,981 65289131
15,213,871 16 916,675
10,718911 12,302,004
2,419,961 24,369,530

- 109,020

4,214 4,440
196,764,638 28,980 201
850,698 1,185,921
308,850 350,125
200,320 253912
26,878,534 13,793,359
346913 378,564
5,393,602 4 839,920
676,552,205 632,128,954
15,062,679 14.243.825
168,969 68,931
372,044 324980
13,356,704 13,544,781
76.038 94,389

243 154 216,189
2,395,085 413,106
401,669 432772
519,372 425029
199,565 436,774

- 4012

1,077,026 1,160,835
22,000 58,300
277,200 29T 200

1. 478,973 1,502,252
18,865,755 23,585,603
108,076 9412
1,936,856 2,436,850
56,759,205 59409940
7331311410 691,538,894
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

CHareed AocouritEn
01 July 2022 00 July 2021
Notels) 030 june 2023 to 30 June 2022
26.04 Consumption of work-in-process
Cpening balance of work-in-process - 24.987 919
Closing balance of worlt-in-process (90,220,602) -
{90,220,602) 24987219
26.a Consolidated cost of sales
Confldence Cement PLC. 4,234, 318.663 4. 145,784,218
Zodiac Logisties Limited 319,569,656 19,643,502
Intra group elimination (45,326,872 (20,515.476)
4,228,571.447 4,144,912,254
27.00 Administrative expenses
At Cement plant
Salaries, wagss and benefits 37,359,139 35991617
Diirectars’ remuneration and benefies 2701 | 5,862 500 15206472
Directors' fees 825,000 660,000
AGM expenses 1,179,320 502,705
Amaortisation of Investment in CBC-Caonfidence Cement Convention Centre T.04 4,056,138 4.056,138
AmortEation on right of use asset 5.01.06 31,168,150 3,143,782
Audit fees 448,500 375,000
Communication expenses I 028,053 1,034 273
Cantribution to employees' provident fund | 645,939 1,549,544
Depreciation 4.03 6,461,290 6,869,008
Eleetricity and water 1,882,396 1,932,634
Enterminment 466,833 410,014
Fees, subscription and hcense repewal 2013577 2,732,650
Gardening expenses - 8,205
Gratuley 18.01 5,965,873 7,894,287
Insurances T&7 308 925,950
IS0 expeansis - 330.000
Legal and professional charges 517,750 122,832
Mator Vehicle running expenses 2,115,009 2,100,178
Other expenses 194,138 458,302
Paper, books and periodicals 111,601 33,813
Printing and stationeries 138,230 253.7%1
Repair and maintenance geanerator - 1B&, 130
Travellng and canveyance 1,258,448 1.173.852
B7.469,192 98,091,577
27.01 Directors' remuneration and benefits
Mame of the Directors Designation _Remuneration Other Benefits Taka Taka
Mr. Zahir Uddin Ahmed Managing Director 5,100.000 637,500 5,737,500 5456472
Mr. Rupam Kishore Barua Wice Chalrman 4,800,000 600,000 5,400,000 5,200,000
Mrs, Runu Anwar Director 2,100,000 262,500 2,362,500 2,275,000
Mr. Salman Karim Director 2,100,000 262,500 2,362,500 2,275,000
14,100,000 1,762,500 15,862,500 15,206,472

These key management personnel are not entithed to any other benefits. Mo amount is lying as recavable from the directors,

27.a  Consolidated administrative expenses
Confidence Cement PLC.
Fodiae Logisties Limited
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=k Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Charered fccontants

01 July 2022 Ol July 2021

Note) o 30 june 2023 to 30 june 2022
Taka Taka
28.00 Selling and distribution expenses
i. At Cement Piant
Salaries, wages and benefls 36,583,142 32,462,075
Advertisement 2.014,895 6,270,326
Communication expenses 1,895,625 2,111,089
Contribution to employees’ provident fund 1,529,099 | 258 B&T
Depreciation 403 1,623 664 3,983,150
Amortisation on right of usa asset 5.01.06 1.580,3%9 1,580,399
Enterminment | 64,420 292517
Electricity and water 551,981 505,446
Fees, subscription and license renewal 545 626 2,370,554
Gratuity |18.01 2474534 9.742,578
totor Vehicle running expenses 2033413 I.916,706
Crther expenses - 17,330
Printing 2nd stationery &l 215 74,620
Sales commission - | 18,390,153
Sales promotion 443 430 26512
Tender schaduke purchnse 228,085 261,260
Traveling and conveyance 6,720,138 7197591
Total 64,361,666 188461313
28.a  Consolidated selling and distribution expenses
Confidence Cament PLC. 64,361 666 |88.461.313
Zodiac Logistics Limited = =
64,361,666 188461313
29.00 Othor operating income
i, At ment Pl
Sale of serap 10.681,097 8,050,243
Income from |etoy 11,010,234 47,612,059
Income from transpart - 31,878,496
Gain on sale of non-current assets B.439,151 6,069,456
Sale of tender schedule | 0&,000 51,500
Sub total 30,236,482 93,661,754
A -l
Sale of scrap 1,289,823 804,094
Sile of tender schedule 18,500 11,500
Sub total 1.308,323 815,594
Grand total (i+ii) 31,544,805 94,477,348
29.a Consolidated Other operating income
Canfidence Cament PLC. 31.544 805 94 477,348
Zodiae Logistics Lmited - -
31,544,805 94 477,348
30.00 Finance costs
i At Cement plant
interest on Cash Credit / Owverdraft 10,01 62 636,103 24,093 499
Interest on LATR 30.02 24,561,143 07,706
Interest on Time/Demand Loan 30.03 105,938, 738 64,788,258
Interest on Stimulus Package loan 30.04 - 8,824,640
Interest on Syndication term loan 53,880,956 75,197,759
Interest on Lease Finance Loan -Prime Bank Limmited 2,241,287 -
Interest on tarm loan 4,102,753 3,854,832
Interest expense on lease Habilicy 25,251,523 27216493
DP LC for discounting interast 11201934 5,951,650
Bank charges 713638 979,715
Bank guarantee commission 455,479 233,569
Eucizse duty 3,160,644 2,810,850

Sub total 293,974,198 214,158,971
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rk Rahman Mostafa &lam & Co.
Chirtermsd Accounimnis

01 July 2022 O july 2021

e to 30 jJune 2023 o 30 2022
i, At Ready-mix plant
Interast on Time Loan 30.05 570513 |.231.870
DF LT for decounting mterest 252,718 224,985
Bank charges 7,733 26,528
Excme duty 48,000 75,000
Sub total B88. 964 1,558,383
Grand total {i+ii} 294,863,162 215,717,354
30.01 Intereston Cash Credit / Overdraft
Eastern Bank Limited 984,234 398,085
Mutunl Trust Bank Lirmited 6,951 581 3,365,703
MRE Bank Limdced 1,310,085 -
Brac Bank Limited |. 180,356 =
One Bank Limitad 9,574 763 2462285
Prime Bank Limited 17710671 7,206,258
FPubal Bank Limited 7,214,555 3431061
The City Bank Limiced Q02,960 179,221
Trust Banls Limived B.507 371 3. 429,631
United Commercial Bank Limiced 8,296,116 3,601,255
62,636,103 24,093,499
30.02 Intereston LATR
MRE Bank Limiced 2081824 -
One Bank Limited J.287. 112 91247
Puball Bank Limited 24572 4,310
The City Bank Limited - 112,149
United Commarcial Bank Limited |5, 166,635 -
24,561,143 207,706
30.03 Interest on Time/Demand Loan
Eastern Bank Limited | .OFE 237 -
IDLC Finance Limived 4,237,097 197,709
Bank Asla Limived 3,138,575 -
Brac Bank Limitad | 456,059 =
Eastern Banl Limited | 838 Bae =
Midiand Bank Limited 38,436,983 4,331,563
Mutual Trust Bank Limitsd - | 687,475
MRR Bank Limieed | &98.577 -
One Bank Lirmited 55811711 932813
Prime Bank Limited 10,891,941 14,373,401
Pubali Bank Limized 11,594 500 5. 124,115
The Ciry Bank Limiced 17,169,346 29 984,099
Trustc Bank Limiced 2.691,593 828,550
United Commercial Bank Limited 5.801,231 7,320,533
105,938,738 64,788,258
30.04  Interest on Stumulus Package Loan
The City Bank Limited - 589 281
Eastern Banl Limited = 3,162,990
Fuceal Trust Bank Limited - 155,092
OMNE Bank Limieed - 1,623,122
Prime Bank Limited - 753,885
Pubali Bank Limited - 158,543
Trust Bank Limited - 1,883,857
Unitad Commaercial Bank Limited - 497,890
- 8,824,640
30.05 Intereston Time Loan {Ready-mix plant)
Trust Bank Limived 570,513 231,870
570,513 1,231,870
30.a Consolidated finance costs
Confidence Cement PLC. 294 BE3, 162 215,717,354
Zodiac Logistics Limited 7382128 | 648

301,245,290 215,719,002
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3100

ila

31.00

ila

33.00

3ia

34.00

34.a

15.00

15.01

Finance income

i, At Cement 19

Imterest income fram FOR

Interast on STD

Interest realized from Employees' salaries against loan
Sub toral

i, At Ready-mis plant

Intarest on STD

Interest realised from Employees’ salaries against loan
Sub total

Grand vatal (i+ii)

Conselidated finance income
Confidence Cement PLC.
Zodiac Logstics Limited

Foreign currency exchange loss
At Cement Plant
At Ready-Mix Plant

Consolidated Foreign currency exchange loss
Confidence Cement PLC.
Zodiac Logstics Limited

Mon-operating income

Drividand received from CIL

Dividend received from CDEL

Gain on sale of quoted shares

Gain on termination of Right of Use Assets
Insurance clalm recebed

Consolidated Non-operating income/(loss)
Confidence Cement PLC.
FLodiac Logstcs Limiced

Provision for WPPF and Welare Fund

el Rahman Mostala Alam & Co.

Clanered Accoumilanis

Note(s) 01 July 2022

0l July 2021

to 30 june 2023 to 30 june 20232

7.492.412 I4,158,617
|.031,278 | 518,477
34,280 61,682
8,557,970 15,838,776
27,289 61,396
I, 108 16,935
28,397 78331
8,586,367 15917.107
8,586,367 15917,107
B.586,367 15917107
330,325,374 143,402, 163
8,844,191 12,304
339,169,515 143,414,467
339,169,515 143,414,467
339,169,515  143,414,467.00
- 8.030.477
| 427 955 | 427 955
- 281,304
2,800,315 -
|, 784,000 401,800
6,012,270 10,141,536
6,012,270 [0, 141,536
6,012,270 10,141,536

The Company did not make any provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund for the year ended 30 June 2023 due to the Comipany
suffered net loss before considering unrealised profit form subsidary and associates.

Consolidated provision for WPPF and Welfare Fund

Conflidence Cement PLC,
Zodiac Logstics Limited

Share of profit of equity accounted investees (net of tax)

Confidence Bateries Limied
Confidence Fower Holdings Limited
Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited

Confidence Batteries Limited

Net profit { (Loss) anributable te Canfidence Cement Limited

:‘;_il-'-;:'\::ll"_l'l:-};';‘:)

B3
o

35.01 (5.592,358) (73,032,174)
35.02 797.979.912 814,502,320
35.03 {10,664,020) {8,839.518)
781,723,534 732,630,630

7.02.01 (5.592,358)  (73,032,174)
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35.02

i5.03

35.a

36.00

Confidence Pawer Holdings Limited

Met prafit attributable to the shareholders' of associate

Owinarship

Met prafit / (Loss) amributable 1o Confidence Cement Limited

Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited

Met prafit / (loss) atributable to Confidence Cement Limited

ek Rohman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Consolidated share of profit/{loss) of equity accounted investees (net of tax)

Confidance Cement PLC.
Zodiac Logstics Limined

Reconciliation of net income with cash flows from operating activities

Profit befere income max

Adjustment for:

Depraciation charged

Ameorizaton charged

Share of Profic of Associates (net of Tax)
Gain an sale of property, plant and equipment
Man Operating Income

Gratuity provision over paid

Lease abligation paid

Finance cost

Finance incama

Fareign currency exchange loss

Changes in:

Inventories

Trade Receivable

Advance, Deposits and Pre-payments
Trade Payable

Other Receivables

Other Labilides

Advance against sales

Cash generated from /(used in) Operation
Income s paid

Interest paid {net)
Met cash generated from /(used in) operations

Chartarad Accountants
0l July 2022 Ol July 2021
Note®) o030 june 2023 0 30 june 2022
2216610856 1,261,506.443
36.00% 16.00%
T.02.02 797979912 814,502,320
797,979,912  B14,502,320
7.02.03 (10,664,020)  (8,839,516)
781,723,534 732,630,630
781,723,534 732,630,630
351,686,502 123,565,066
213,083,475 247.835.028
49,559,936 50,558.421
(781,723,534 (732,630,630)
(8,439,151} (6.069,456)
(4,228,270} (9,739.736)
18,355,597 45,995,130
(63.738977)  (64.398,018)
194,863,162 115,717,354
i8,586,367) (15,517,107
339,169,515 143414467
48,315,386 (125,190,447)
8,354,585 (40,139,571
(205,837,218 63,999.571
(371,141,585) (436,856,576)
538,490,160 (176, 173,644)
54,743,302 55,628,713
18,091,516  (127,025887)
3,295.713 (41,389,279
45,996,473  (701,956,653)
445998,361  (703,582.034)
(594,060,966) (109,089, 185)
(601,036,713)  (316.669.832)
{249,099.31%) (1,129,341,051)
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i6a

Conselidated reconciliation of net income with cash flows form operating activides

Profit before income tax

Adjustment for:

Depreciation charged

Amartization charged

Share of Profit of Associates (net of Tax)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment
MNon Operating Income

Gratulty provision over paid

Lease abligation paid

Finance cost

Foreign currency exchange foss

Finance income

Changes in:

Inventories

Trade Receivable

Advance, Deposits and Pre-payments
Trade Payable

Orther Receivables

Orther Laibilities

Advance agalnst sales

Cash generated from /{used in) Oparation
Income tax paid

Interest paid (net)

Met cash generated from /{used in) operations

CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 (EXIIINEGE

Rahman Mosiafa Alam & Cao.

Chnrared Accountmnls

01 july 2022 01 July 2021

to 30 June 2023 to 30 june 2022
352,181,251 126,748,897
225,178,682 255,805,019
49559936 50,558,421
(781,723,534) (732.630,630)
(8.439,151) (6,069 456)
(4,228,2170) (9.739,736)
18,355,597 45,995,230
(63,738.977) {54.398.018)
302,245 290 215,719,002
339169515 143,414,467
(8,586,367) (15.917,107)
67.812,721 (117,221,808)
8,354,585 (40.13%.571)
(209.019,959) 61,531,066
(498, 161.,308) (446.1 13,006)
473,262,701 (185,486 878)
54,743,302 55,628,733
4.043,279 (16,598,098)
3295713 (41,389.279)
(163,482,287) (612,567,033)
266,511,685 (603,040,944)
(94,060,%66) (109.089,185)
(608,418.841) (316.671.480)

!435!9635 123 ) _ (1.028,B01,60%)



37.00
37.01

i7.02

37a

38.00

iB.a

39.00

iva

Earnings per share {(EPS)
Basic Earnings per share (EPS)

Mer profic after tax acributabla to shareholders
MNumber of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Restated Earnings Per share (EPS)

@ Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co

hartersd Acohieniants

01 July 2022

01 July 2021

to 30 June 2023 i, 39 june 2022

264,028,409 100,543,865 |
B2, 145467 78,234,711
3.21 1.29

1.22

EFS for the year 01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022 has been restated based on the new number of ordinary share in accordance

with para 64 of 1AS 33,

Diluted EPS

Mo difuted EPS was required to be calculated for the period since there was no scope for dilution of share during the period

urdar réview,

Consolidated earnings per share (CEPS)
et profit after tax attributabla to shareholders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Restated Earnings Per share (EPS)

271.561.015 102,829,045
B2, 146,467 78,234,713 |
331 1.31

1.25

EFS for the year 01 July 2021 to 30 jJune 2022 has been restated based on the new number of ordinary share in accordance

with para 64 of 145 33,

Met asset value {MAVY) per share

Towl Assers

Liabifities

Met Asset Value (NAY)

Mumber of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
Met Assets Value (NAY) per share

Consolidated net asset value (CMAV) per share
Total Assets

Liabiitias

MNet Asset Value (NAV)

Mon-controlling intarest

Assets attributable to owner's of the Company
Mumber of ardinary shares outstanding during the year
Met Assats Value (NAY) per share

Met operating cash flow per share

Met operating cash flows {from statement of cash flows)
Mumber of ardinary shares outstanding during the year
Met operating cash flow per share

Consolidated net operating cash flow per share
Met operating cash fiows (from statement of cash flows)
Mumber of ardinary shares outstanding during the year
Met aperating cash flow per share

30 june 2023 30 june 2022
13,282,322,240  12,355,579.197
7.548,874,825  6,743,200,649
5,733,447,415 5,612,378,548
B2, 146467 78,234,73|
69.80 71.74
13411427025 12371149193
(7.669,175,336)  (6.757,575,064)
5,742,251,689 5,613,574,129
(1,078,043 (1,001,956)
5,741,173,646 5,612,572,173

B2, 146,467 78,234,73 |
£9.89 71.74

01 July 2022 QI July 2021

to 30 june  to 30 June 2022
(249.099.319) (1,129,341 051)

BZ, 146,467 78,234,73|
(3.03) (14.44)
(435968,123) (|,028801.609)

82,146,467 78,234,73 |
(5.31) {13.15)
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40.00 Operating segment roport
40.01 Segment-wise statement of financal positon as on 30 June 2023

Cement plant Ready-mix plant Total
Taka Taka Taka

ASSETS
Mon-current assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 3,346,073,388 174,551,255 3,520,624 644
Right of use assets 189,565 507 189,565,507
Capital work-in-progress 319.4871,684 3,687,573 3133559257
Investrments* 5420435044 - 5,420,435 044
Total non-current assets 9.285,945,623 178,138,828 9,464, 184,452
Current assets
Inventories 566,695,610 24,235,947 590,931 557
Trade receivables BAY 343634 55,836,091 945,179 725
Advance, deposits and prepayments |.911,246.484 ¥7.383.043 | 988,629 527
Orther receivables 53337905 115,850 53,553,755
Short term investrments in fixed deposits 104 353,000 - 104,353,000
Cash and cash equivalents 135470831 19,393 135490224
Total current assets 3,660,447 464 157,690,324 3,818,137, 788

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capirat

Share premium

General reserve

Rewaluation reserve

Retained earmings®

Imter unit balance

Total Equity

Liabilities

Mon-current liabilities

Long term borrowings

Lease |iabilities - non-current portion
Defined berefic obligations (gramuity)
Diefarrad tx lizbility

Total non-current habilities:

Current labilities

Trade payables

Short term borrowings

Current portion of long term borrowings
Lease liabilities - current portion
Current tax fiability

Unclaimed dividend

Criher linbilities

Total current liabilities

Total Liabilitles

Tetal Equity and Liabilities

12,946,393,087 335,929,152 _ 13,282,322,240

B21464,672 - B2 464672
658,089,549 " 658,089 549
371862754 . 371,862,754
37T 24T 065 . 377,247 065
3,708,725711 (203,542,336} 3.504,783375
(399,452.635) 399,452,635 .
5,537,937.116 195,510,299 _ 5,733,447,415
313773873 = 323,773,873
173,856,078 - 173,856,078
170,966,152 4470440 175,436,592
302.037.669 - 302,037 669
970,633,772 4,470,440 975,104,212
706,435,700 122,301 406 828,737,106
5031,789.884 5.031,789 884
343,321,763 - 343 321,763
40 687442 = 40,687 442
104,876,996 - 104,876,996
95361422 95,361 422
115.348.993 13.647.007 128,996,000
6,437,822,200 135,948,413 6,573,770,613
7,408,455,972 140,418,853 7,548,874,825

12.946,393.088 335,929,152 13,282,322,240

CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 (EEREEGGD



Rahman Mosgtafa Alam & Co.

Chmrtersd SAesnuntnnts

40.02 Segment-wise statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the yoar onded 30 June 2023

Cement plant Ready-mix plant Total
Talka Taka Talca
R e 4353926530 190,085,194 4544010, 724
Cost ofl salas (3,986,423 .B80) (247,904, 784) {4.234,3328,664)
Gross Profit 367,502,450 (57,819,590} 309,683,060
Administrative expanses (BT 469,192 (B7 469.192)
Selling and distrbution expenses (B4 3651 666) (64361 6686]
Cther oporating income 30,236 482 1,308,323 31,544,805
Profit from operating activities 245,908,274 (56,51 1,267) 189,397,008
Finance costs (293,974, 194) (B88,964) (294.863,162)
Farsign currency exchanga loss (330,325.324) (8,844,191 {339,169,515)
Finance income B.557.570 28,337 B.586,367
Profit before Workers profic participation fund {16%9.833,278) (66,216,025) {436,04%,302)
Comribution ta WPEPF and welfare fund -
Profit not attributable to segments: (436,049,3102)
Mon-operating income (loss) 6,012,270
Share of profit/{loss) of associates (Met of tax) 781,723,534
Profit before income tan 351,686,502
41.00 Contingent labilities
Camntingent liabilities at the reporting date are as follows:
30 june 2023 30 Juree 2022
41.01 Guarantiee
Karnaphully Gas Distributien Company Lod, 49 748,092 19.674 559
Commissioner of Cistoms, Custom Howuse .'Cl1.'|.l:t|:|g11n'| BL7, 192 35?, 1932
Army Head Quarter Dhaka Cantorsnent 3,576,500 23,898,500
Chitzagong Port SAuthority 3.875.300 3.875,000
Compdora BN DVY & CE [ Mavy) Dhalka 4,741,000 4,996,000
%E!m Silgﬂlzﬂl
#41.02 L/C liabilities 60,903,900 357,421,200
42.00 Relnted party transactbons
d2.01 Transaction with key management porsonnel
Mame of the Dircctors Desipnation Taka Tala
Mr. Fahir Liddin Ahmed Managing Direcwor 5,737,500 5456472
tr. Rupam Kishore Barua Vice Chasrman 5 400,000 5,200,000
Mrs, Rurml Amwar Director 1,362,500 1.275,000
r. Salman Karim Blirectar 2,362,500 3,275 000
15,862, 500 15,206,472
4202 Transaction with other related parties
Buring the year undar raview, the company carried o a number of transactdons with related party in tha normal course  of business
amd arm’s lengrh basis, The rame of the relaved partes, nature of business and cheir valus have been set out below inaccordance with
tha provisions of 145 24 * Related Party Disclosure”
Mame of the related party | Naturs of transaction| Type of relationship 'E;:'T::: el ';:"I‘::: o
Elecrropac Industries Led. Cement sala Common Directorship {223 467 {223 467)
Confidence Concrete Eng. Lud Cermvent sale Commaan Directarship & 500 & 500
Confidence Infrnstrucu.lr; Limited Camant sala Associate 43912923
Confidence Cemomt Dhala Limited  |Cemant sale Aszociate 2 70,212
Confidence Cernent Dhalo Limited Shara Money Deposit  |Associate 1.043 225 A58 &
Confidence Cerment Dhaka Linnited  |Cornsoructoon Materials | Associate 695,349 .
Zodac Legisocs Limited Various Transaction aubsldiary (77423362 {1 7.913.975)
30 June 2023 30 June 2023
43.00 Employees MHumbser M umber
Cement plang /’:ﬁ-"'-—-‘\\ TEO 574
Ready-mix plant / '3';7"‘_“‘?: 74 40
= ) 2 as4 514

All erployaes rocesind salary more than Thk, 3.000 per manth,
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45.00 Financtal instruments- Financial dsk management
Imerrational Financial Reporting  Standard (IFRS) ¥ - Financial Instruments: Disclosures - requires disclosure of information relating to
both recognized and unrecognized financial instruments, their significance and perfarmance, accounting policies, terms and conditions,
et fair values and risk Informaticn- the Group's and the Company's policles far contrelling risks and exposures,

The managemeant has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk mamagement framework, The
Group's and Company's risk management policies are established 1o identify and analyze the risks faced by the the Group and the
Compatry, to set appropriate risk Hmits and controls, and to monicor risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies,
procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group’s and the Company's activities,
This nore presents infformation abowt the Group's and the Company's exposure to each of the following risks, the Group's and the
company's objectives, policikes and processes for messuring and maraging risk. and the Group's and the company’s mamgemant of
capital. The Groug and the company have exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instrumengs.

&) Credit risk

b} Liquidicy risk

o) Markat risk

45.01 Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of lnancel foss to the Group and the Company IT a customer oF counterparty to a lmncial instrument fals 1o
meet its contractual obligations which arises principaly from the Group's and Company's receivables and investments.

45.01.01 Exposure to credit risk
The carrying amourt of financlal assets represests the madmum credie exposure. The masimum exposure to credit risk at the
reparting date was as follows:

Note(s) 30 June 2023 30 June 2022

Imvestments-in FORs 13 104,353,000 139,000,000
Mme—i and dm;{s ] |,‘D= & | I.ﬂ'l I,‘il ?’5,295.,“? 1-584.& | *.2?0
Trade and other receables 10& 12 998,733 480 B47.639 564
Cash at banls 14.02 135,075,753 86,412,305

3,214,457,880  2,659,864,139

45.01.01.a Consolidated exposure to credit risk
The carrying amount of fimancial assets represents che masimum credic exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the
reparting date was as follaws:

Imvestments in FDRs 104,353,000 132,000,000
Advances and deposits 1,980,305,271 |, 461,803,570
Trade and ather recevables 1,045, 384,726 &51,108,069
Cash ar banks 134,214,249 91,560,918

3,224,257,246  2,543,471,557

Agelng of trade receivables

Up ta 3 months 510,421,638 441,219,582

Owver 3 months but not exceding 6 months 109,031,105 73,626,819

Owver & months 325,725,982 124,496,096
945,179,725 739,342,507

(ii) Trade and other receivables

The Group's and the Company's exposure to credit risk s influenced manly by the individual characeeristics of each customer
However, mamagement also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of
the industry in which customers operate. Based on the Company's operations there is no concentration of credit risk.

(iif) Cash at banks

The Group and the Company held cash at banks of Th F34.2014 24% and Th, 135,075,753 respectively at 30 June 20:23, which
represents s maximum credit exposure on thess assets, The balance with banks are maintained with both focal branch of
Imterrational banks and domestic scheduled banlks,
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Ligquidity risk is the risk that tho Group and the Company will oncounter difficulty in mootng tho obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash. the Group and the Company's approach to managing liguidity is to ensure, as far
as possible, that oowilll ahvays have sulficient liquidity to meet s liabllitles when due, under both normal and seressed canditions,
without ncurring unacceptable losses o rsking damage to the Group's and the Comipdrry's reputation. Typically, tha Group and the
Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents toomeer expacted operaticnal expenses, including finzncial obligations
threugh preparation of the cash flow forecast, based on time line of payment of financial obligations and sccordingly arrangs for
sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payments within due dates. Moreover, the Group and the Company has short tarm
cradit facifivies with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of abligation in the event that there is insulficient cash to make
the reqgulred payment. The requirement 8 determined in advance through emh Bow projections and credit lings with banks are
megotiated accordinghy.
(a.1) Exposure to Liquidity risk on separate financial statements
The following are the contraciual maturities of Noancal labilives:
. ) . Contractual cash lows
Mon-derivative financial Carrying Interast Within 12 Mare than 5
liabilities amount rate e I to 5 years years Total
As at 30 june 2023 Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Long term borrowings 667,095,636 B.00%-9.00% 343,371,763 333 773873 6T 095,638
Trade payables B28.737.106 A BIB.737,106 - B BIB.737. 108
Shore term borrowings 5.031,769.884 4.5%-9% 5.03|.789,884 - - 5.03| 789,884
Other liabilives 128,976,000 P | 28,996,000 - . 128,596,000
&6,656,616,626 6,332,844,753 323,773,873 - 6,656,618,626
Mon-derivative financial Carrying Interest Socbrecn cxsh flows
liabilities amount rate WRNNIE: sy O NS Total
months yERrS
As at 30 juno 2023 Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Long term borrowings 993,291,205 B.o0%-9.00% 446149537 347,141 668 793,291,205
Trade payables 250,246 946 A 290,246,945 - B 290.246.945
Sharr term horrowings 4386,302.43]  4.5%-9% 4,386,302,431 - 4,386,302,431
Oiher liabilities 107 608,77 P 107 608,771 = - 107,608,77 |
5,777,449,353 5,230,307,685 547,141,668 - 5. 777,449,353
{a.1) Consolidated exposure to Liguidity risk on separate financial statements
The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilites:
Nor-derivative financial  Camryi Interest Coneractial cash flows
B::::;;:ieesmm ‘m':—::f nra.te Within ¥2 I to 5 years Mere than 3 Total
months e years
As ak 30 June 2023 Taka Talka Tala Taka Talea
Long term borrowings B43.411.372 B.00%-9.00% 394.200.573 455210799 - B45.411.372
Trade payablas 7541956413 A 754,196,413 . 754,196,413
Shaort term borrowings 5031.769.884 4.5%-9% 5,03|.78%.884 - 5,031, 785,884
Other liabilities 137,759 858 FJA 137,759 858 - - 137,759 858
& 773,157,527 _5,217,946,728 455,210,799 - 6.773,157,527
Nondecfwative firancial  Caring  Interest —r e e
ltabilities amount rate fhorihs I to 5 years yeiars Toral
As ae 30 June 2022 Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Lorg term borrowings 993,291,205 9%0-11,50% 446,149,537 547 141,668 993.291.205
Trade payables 180,933,712 Py 180.933.712 - . 280933711
Shorc tarm borrowings 4,386,302,431 4.5%-9% 438630243 - B 4. 386,302,431
Oizher liablicies 130,420,856 A 130,430,866 - - 130,420,856
5,790,946,2 14 5,243,806, 546 547,141,668 - 5.790,948,1 14
45.03 Market risk

Market rvk i the rlak that changes in markel prices such a8 foraign exchange rates, will affect the Groups and the Company's ncama
or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceprable parameters, while optimizing the regwen.

(a) Currency risk exposure and its management
the Group and the Company is exposed to currency rizk on sales. purchasas and borrowings that are denominated in a currency
other than the functonal currencies of the Group and the Company. To manage this exposure, the Group and the Company have
adopted direct risk reduction methods based on matching receipts and payments on assets and kabélicles,
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the Group and the Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to purchases, sales and other transactions which are
denominated in foreign currencies. As at 30 June 2023, the Group and the Company was exposed to foreign currency risk in respect

of financial liabilities denominated |n the fellowing currencies;
(i) Exposure to currency risk

30 June 2023
uspD Taka
Foreign currency denominated assets
Cash and cash equivalents. I54.619 16,728,286
Trade recelvables 106679 | 1.541.640
261,298 28,269,926
Foreign currency denominated liabilities
Deferred payment of LC [5.819 756 1,711,544,139
15,819,756 1,711,544,139
Met exposure (15,558,458) (1,683,274,213)
The following significant exchange rate is applied during the year:
usp
Exchange rate of Euro and US Dollar 108.1%
30 June 2022
uspD Taka
Foreign currency denominated assets
Cash and cash eguivalents 94211 B.621,247
Trade receivables | 54,873 | 4,170,884
249,094 22,792,131
Foreign currency denominated llabilities
Deferred payment of L/C 24,883,981 _ 2.276.884.300
24,883,981 2,276,884 ,300
Net exposure __ (24,634,887) (2,254,092,169)
Thie following significant exchange rate 15 applied during the year:
usbD
Exchange rate of Euro and US Dollar 91.50

(i) Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthenmg (weakening) of the US Dollar against BD Taka at the reporting date would have affected the
measurement of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown
below. The analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, rermaln constant and |gnores any Impact of forecasted
sales and purchases,

30 Juns 2023 30 June 2022
Profit or loss Profit or loss
Stmng'l:herlInL WEa.ImnirL Strerlgtlw_-ning_ Weakening
Taka Tala Talka Taka
LISD (5% mavernent) {84, 163,711) B4, 163,711 (112,704,608) 112,704,608

(b} Transaction risk
Tramsaction risk is the rigk that the Company will incur exchange losses when the accounting results are transiated into the home

CUrrendcy.

{c) Economic risk
Economic risk refers to the effect of exchange rate movements on the international competitiveness of the Compary,

{d} Interest risk
Interest rate risk arises from movement in interest rates, The Company neads to manage interest rate risk 5o as to be able to re-pay
debts as they fall due and to minimize the risks surrounding interest paymaents and receipts.

(d.1) Exposure to interest rate risk
The Imerest rate profile of the Compary's inerest bearing financial instruments as reparted to the management of the Company s as
follows.
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b et T 30 June 2023 30 june 2022

Financial assets 104,353,000 139,000,000
Financial Babilities 5913429040 5676837789
&6017,782,040 5815837749

Variable - rate instruments

Financial assets il il
Firvancial fabilitios il Pl

{e) Other market price risk

The Company is exposed to equity price risk, which arises from available for sale equity and debr securities. Management of
the Company monitors its investment portfolio based on market indices and all buy and sell decisions are approved by the
Directors.

Capital expenditure commitment
The company has no capital expenditure commitment at the reporting date.

Events after reporting date

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on [8th Movember 2023 has recommended 5% stock dividend and 5% cash
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2023. Distribution of stock dividend is subject to approval from Bangladesh Secuiities &
Exchange Coammissian (BSEC).

Minimum amount to be distributed as dividend

01 July 2022 01 july 2021

to 30 June 2023 to 30 june 2022
Profit after tax 164,028,409 |00,543,85]
Share of profit of subsidary and associates (781,723,534) (732,630,630)
Distributable Income (517,695,125) (632,086,779)

Amount to be dstnbutable as dividend - -
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ii)
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Restatement of Financial Statements (2020-2021):

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

Charlared Accountants

. As d . Re-Stated

Particulars e Adjustment e
Opening Retained Earnings (01.07.2021) 3481.218,533 {30,496 .464) 31.450,722,069
Investrment in Associates:
Confidence Cement Dhaka Limiced 50,000,000 {39,335,980) 10,664,020
Inceme from Associates Company:
Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited - (8,839,516) (8,839 516)
Eamnings Per Share 1.40 .11 1.29
Met Asset Value Per Share 72124 (0.50) 7174
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Subsidiary Profile

Zodiac Logistics Ltd.
Directors’ Report

The Directars have the pleasure In presenting to the members their repart together with the audited financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on |une 30, 2023, This report has been prepared in compliance with section |84 of the Companies Act, 1994,
Mature of Business

Zodiae Logistics Ld. {ZLL), was incorporated on June 25, 2018 a5 a private limited company in Bangladesh under the Companies Act, 1994,
The nature of business of the Company is to operate all types of bay crossing and river going ships and vessels including motorized, no-
motor(zed tags, burges carrier and pontoons.

Review of Business

Dwring the year ended on 30th June 2023, the Company sarned a Revenue and Mez Profic of BDT 57.67 Million and BOT 7.61 Million
respectively and MAV per share of BDT 10,78, EPS of BDT 0.76 and NOCPS of BDT (18.62).

Fairness of Financial Statements

The financial statements together with the notes thereen have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 1994, These
staternents present fairly the Company's state of alfairs; the results of its operations, cash llow and changes in equity,

Books of Accounts

Proper books of accounts of the Company were maintained

Accounting Policies

Appropriate accounting policies haye been consistently applied in preparation of the financial starements and the accounting estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

Application of IAS & IFRS

International Accounting Standards (IAS) and Internatenal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) have been followed in preparation of the
financial statemants and any departure there-from has been adequately disclosed.

Events subsequent to Balance Sheet

Mo such event took place subsequent to balance sheet date.

Board Meetings
During the year, the Board of Directors met & (Six) times.
Dividend

The Company has generated profit after tax during the year under review but for continuation of the investment, the Company didn't
recommend dividand for the year ended June 30, 2023,

Appointment of Auditors

M. Rahiman Mostafa Alam & Co., Chartérad Accountants have expressed their willingness ta be re-appointed as statutory auditors for the
year ending on June 30, 3024, The Board recommended reappointing Mis, A, Qasem & Co,, Chartered Accountants as statutory auditers
for the year ending on June 30, 2024 subject to approval of the shareholders at the general meeting.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

The Company was not engaged n any activities contravening the laws and regulatiens. All those responsible for ensuring compliance with
the provisions in various laws and regulations did so within the stipulated time.

Conclusion

The Board wishes to express its sincere appreciation to all employees of the Company for their contribution and at the same time, thanked
all the stakehaolders for thair continued support and confidence.

Approved by the Board of Directors and signed, on its behalf, by

o

Engr. Rezaul Karim
Chairman
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AVAVAVA
INPACT

Solutien....Beging INTERMATIONAL

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
ZODIAC LOGISTICS LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial staternents of ZODIAC LOGISTICS LIMITED (the Company). which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 30 June 2023, the staterment of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes
in equity, statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes o the financial scacements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our epinien, the accampanying finaneial statements prepared In aceordance with International Aceounting Standards (LASs)
and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), give a trus and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 30
Jume 2023 and the resules of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the Company Act 1994
and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (184s). Cur resporsibilities under those
standards are further described In the Auditors' Responsibliities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the company In accordance with the Internatlonal Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our echical responsibilities in accordance with che IESBA
Code. Wa belleve that the audit evidenca we have ebtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provida a basis for our spinlon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Managament |s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations and for
such Intermal esntrol as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial staternents that are free
from material misstatement, whether due te fraud or error,

In preparing the financlal statements, management s responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters refated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
matagament aither intends ta llquidate the Campany or to cease aperations, or has no realistie alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our sbjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whale are frea from material
misstatement, whather due to fraud or error, and to issus an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonsble assurance is
a high level of assurance, but s not a gearantee that an audit conducted in accordance with [SAs will always dezect a material
misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise frem fraud or error and are considered materizl if, individially or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users mken on the basis of these financial
statements

As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We atso:

® identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud Is higher than for ane
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of

ingernal contral;

Princirsil (Hfce: Parastoant Hesghds (T Fioos, D08 1), 851011 B Culvest R, Purana Paflen, Dhaka- MO0, Phenes: f-02.8580440. 9551128, e 1131428405 (1818225205, B-mag: mad! o, kel miny et com
Sranch Ofice (Dhaka. House 196 {3d Flaor, C-3) Rosd ¥ ¢, New DOMS, Mobathali Dhsker 1206, Prove, +8A-00-98%4313 Mob: 0100311576, 01819004878, 11215075330 Fosal meil.cam Weh waw,matd com
Sranth Office: {Chatttorsm: Al Mesdng Traer fith Flaor), 885 Agrbad CJA Chatiogram-£ 4, Phone; +8800 6725314, Man: D1B1RL27520, 01819225339, E-mait rmactp@gmai.cam, Web: www mabd.com
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e obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal
controd;

o evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and refated
disclosures made by management;

e conclude on the appropriatensss of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and. based on the audic
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going cencern. IFwe conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's repart to the related disclesures in the financial stavements or, if such disclosuras are
inadequate, to modify our opinon. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtzined up to the date of our
auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease [0 CONTINUE a5 3 E0INg CONCEr;

® pvaluate the cverall presentation, structure and content of the Company” financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the fimancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in Internal contral that we ldentify during our audie.

¥ye also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought o
biear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From tha matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in thie audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precledes public disclosure abour the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be cammunicated In our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of sueh communicatian,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, we also report the following:

i, we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of aur auedic and made due verification thereof:

fi. in our opinion, propar books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from
our examination of those books,

ji, the statament of financial position and statemernt of profit or loss and other comprehensive incorme dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of account and returns,

For and on behalf of
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Charte_rle_c!_ﬁ_'o._ccwnmnts

Chattogram, 22 Movember 2023 Arafat Kamal FCA
Partner

ICAE Enrollment Mo | 184
DVC - 231 1221 184A5148035

&
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ZODIAC LOGISTICS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2023

Amount in Taka
Particulars Mote(s)
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 04.00 218245514 230218470
Total Mon-Current Assets 218,245,514 230,218470
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 05.00 (801,598) 3,342,652
Trade Receivables 06.00 43,637,348 20,382,480
Advance, Deposit & Prepayments 07.00 43446, 884 4161554
Share Money Receivable 08,00 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total Current Assets 87,282,634 28,787,086
Total Assets 305,528,148 259,005,556
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Holders Equity
Share Capital 09.00 100,000,000 100,000,600
Retained Earnings 7,804,274 195,581
Total Equity 107,804,274 100,195,581
Long Term Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 10.01 131436926 =
Deferred Tax Liabdlity 14.00 257 141 431894
Total Long Term Liabilities 131,694,067 432,894
Current Liabilities
Payable to Parent Company 11.00 - 127,046,541
Trade Payables 1200 1,882 559 7949672
Current Portion of Long Term Borrowings 10.01 50, B78.BI10 =
Liabilitias for Expenses 13.00 8,763,859 22,938,208
Provision for Income Tax (Current Tax) 20.00 3,504 469 442,660
Total Current Liabilities 66,029,807 158,377,081
Total Equity & Liabilities 305,528,148 259,005,556
Met Asset Value Per Share 15.00 10.78 10.02

The annexed notas from | to 23 ferm an integral part of these financial statements.
For and on bahalf of

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
- Cl'ranerﬂ Accountants
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR = o

I\__ -3“*"9-'!‘ -

Arafat Kamal FCA

Partner

ICAB Enrollment Mo ; 1184
DVC 2311221 1B4AS | 48035

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date

Chattogram, 22 Movember 2023 4 o5
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ZODIAC LOGISTICS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Amount in Taka
Particulars Note(s) o) july2022¢030 01 July 2021 to 30
June 2023 June 2022
Revenue 16.00 57.670,283 12,983,981
Cost of Service 17.00 {39,569, 658) {19.643.502)
Gross Profit 18,100,627 31,340,478
Administrative Overhead 18.00 {223,750) {155.000)
Operating Profit/(Loss) before Income Tax 17,876,877 3,185.478
Financial Expenses 19.00 (7,382,128) {1.648)
Profit before Income Tax 10,494,749 31,183,830
Provision for Income Tax:
Provision for Incomea Tax (Currant Tax) 0.00 {3.061,809) {442, 660)
Deferrad Tax 14.00 I 75,753 {432.894)
Met Profit/(Loss) After Income Tax 7,608,693 2308,2T6
Earnings per share (EPS) 21.00 0.76 0.23
For and on behalf of
LL & Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartared Accountants
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR s
A
Signed in terms of our separate report of even date Arafat Kamal FCA
Fartner
Chattogram, 12 Nowmentiee: 2083 DVC 1231 (231 18ARS 148035
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ZODIAC LOGISTICS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUMNE 20123
Amount in Taka
Particulars Share Capital Retained Total
Earnings
Balance as on 01 July 2022 100,000,000 195,581 100,195,581
Mer Profit| Loss) during the year - 7,608,693 7.608,6%3
Balance as on 30 june 2023 100,000,000 7,804,274 107,804,274
Balance as on 01 July 2021 100,000,000 (2,112,696) 97,887,304
Met Prefit (Loss) during the year 1,308,277 1.954.091
Balance as on 30 June 2022 100,000,000 195,581 99,841,395
DIRECTOR MAMNAGIMNG DIRECTOR
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ZODIAC LOGISTICS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Amount in Taka
Particuairs Notes 01 July 2022 to 01 July 2021 to
30 June 2023 30 June 2022
A.Cash Fow From Operating Activities:
Cash Receipts from Customer and Others 34415415 2,601,501
Cash Payment to Supplier and Employeeas (213.251,021) 97,288,620
Financial Expenses FPaid (¥.382,128) {1.648)
Met Cash (Used in)/ Generated from Operating Activities (186,217,734) 98 888,373
B. Cash Fow from Investing Activities;
Addition of Property, plant and equipment during the year (142.251) (652.437)
Addiions (CWIP) during the year - (95.993.284)
Met Cash (Used in)/Provided in Investing Activities (142,251) (96,645,721)
C. Cash Fow from Financing Activities:
(Repayment) / Receipt of Long term loans 131436826 B
iRepayment)/ Receipt of current portion of long term loan 50.878.810 -
Net Cash Used in)/Provided in Financing Activities 182,315,736 -
Met Increase/{Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (4,044,249 3,242,652
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,242 652 -
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents (801,598) 3,242,652
Net operating cash flow per share 22.00 (18.62) g.99

DIRECTOR
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ZODIAC LOGISTICS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

1.00  THE REPORTING ENTITY

1.01 Company's Profile
The Comparly was incorporated in Bangladesh in 2018 vide RJSC registration no. C-145453/2018 Dated 25th June 2018 as a
private limited company, under the Companies Act, 1994 with an authorized capital of Th. 200,000,000 {twenty crore) divided inta
20,000,000 ordinary shares of Tk. |0 aach.

1.02  Mature of the Business
To carry on the business as owner of all types of bay erossing and river gaing ships and vessels including materized non-meterized
tags, Burges carrier pentoons,

1.03 Company's Registered Office

The registered offica of the company is situated at UTC Bhaban (6th & Tth Floar), B Panthapath, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka, Tejgaon,
Dihaka, Bangladesh.

2.00 BASIS OF PREPARATION, PRESENTATION AMD DISCLOSURES OF FINAMNCIAL STATEMENTS

2.01  Statement of Compliance
The financial staterments have been prepared in accordance with International Accounting Standards (1ASs) and |nvernational
Financial Reporting standards (IERSs), the Companies Act 1994,

2.02  Basis of Reporting
The financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company in accordance with identified financial
reporting framework. Presentation has been made in compliance with the requirements of IAS-| “Presentation of Financial
Statements”,

2.02  Presentation of Financial Statements

The presentation of thesa financial statements is in aceordance with the guldelines provided by IAS-1 Presentation of Fikanctal
Sratements,

The Financlal Statements comprisas;

I, A statemnent of financial position as at 30 june 2023;

ii. A staterment of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the period ended as on 30 June 2023;
il A staternent of changes in equity for the period ended as on 30 june 2023,

iv. A statement of cash flows for the peried ended as on 30 June 2023,
W, Motes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information;

2.04 Other Compliance
The company is required The Company Is also required to comply with the following major faws and regulations along with the
Companies Act | 594:

I The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 & Income Tax Ace, 2023
iil. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act, 2012
. The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Rules, 2016
v, The Customs Act, 1969

2.05  Basis ol Measureamants

The elements of Financial Satements have been measured on * Historical Cost” convention In a going concern concept and on
accrual basis,
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Going Concern

The Company has adequate resources to continue its operation for foreseeable future and hence, the financial statements have
been prepared on golng concern basis. As par management's assessment there are no matertal uncertzinties related to avents or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upen the company’s ability 1o continue as a going concarn,

Comparative Information

Comiparative information has been disclosed in respect of the preceding year in accordance with |AS-1: Presentation of Financial
Seatements, for all numeric Infermatien in the financial statements and alsa the narrative and seriptive Infarmation where it is
relevant for understanding of the current year's Financial Statements. Prior year's figures are rearranged wherever considered
necessary to ensure comparabifity with the current year.

Authorization for lssue
These Firancial Staterments have been authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 22 Movember 2023.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are prepared in Bangladesh Taka {BDT), which Iz the company's functional currency. All financial
infarmation presented in BDT has been rounded off ta the nearest integer except when otherwise indicated,

Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of cash flows has been prepared in accordance with [AS T: "Statement of Cash Flows” and the cash flows frem operating

activities have been presentad under indirect method,

Applicable Accounting Standards
The following 1A%s and IFRSs are applicabrle for preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements for the year under review:

&5 | Presantation of Financial Stacarments
a5 2 [nventones
a5 7 Statemant of Cash Flows

&S B Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
A5 10 Evems After The Reporting Period

&5 12 Income Taxes

A5 16 Property, Plant & Equipment

1A5 21 The Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

IAS 23 Barrowing Costs

a5 32 Fimancial Instruments: Presentation

45 33  Earnings Per Share

IAS 36  Impairment of Assets

185 37 Prowisions, Contingent Lizhilities and Contingent Assets
IFRS 2 Fimancial Instrumanits

IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

IFR5 13 Fair Value Measurement
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Accounting Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments

The preparation of these financial statements is in conformity with 1AS and IFRS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilites, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlylng assumptions are reviewed on an on going
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimares are revised and in amy future pericds
affected.

Reparting Year
The financial statements of the company covers from 01 July 2022 to 30 June 2023.
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2.14 Classification of current and non-current
The Company presents assets and llablitles in che statement of finzncial position based on current/non-current classification.

An asset is current when it is:
A Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
z Expected to be realised within twehwe months after the reporting period
Or,
- (Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setzle a Habillty for at least twelve months
after the reporting pericd
All-other assets are classified as non-current,

A liability is current when:
. Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

. Itis held primarily for the purpose of wading
It is diie to be settlad within twelve months after the reporting period
Qr,
. There is no uncondidonal right to defer the setdement of the llability for at least twelve months after the reporting
pericd
The company classifles all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and fiabilities are classified as non-current assets and llabilities,

2.15 Comparative Information and reclassification
Comparative information has been disclosed for all numerical information in the financial statements and also the narrative and
descriptive information when it &5 relevant for understanding of the current period financial statements. To. facilitate comparison.
cartain relevant balances pertaining to the previous year have been rearrzngedfreclassified wherever considerad necessary to
conform Lo current year presentation.

300 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The specific accounting policles selected and applied by the company's directors for significant rrarsactions and events that have
rmaterial effect within the framework of 1A%-| “Presentation of Financial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial
statements have been consistently applied throughout the year and were also consistant with those used in earfier years.

For a proper understanding of the financial statements, thase accounting policies are set out below in one place as prescribed by
the [A5-1 “Presontation of Financial Statements”. The recommendations of 1AS-1 refating te the format of financtal statements
were alsa taken inta full consideracion for fair presentation,

3.01 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are accounted for according to 1AS-18: Property, Plant and Equipment” at historical cost lass
Accumulated depreciation . Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. Subsequent costs
are included in the asset's carrying  amount or recognized 35 a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
ecaenomic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the iterm can be measured reliably, All other
repalrs and maintenance are charged to the statement of profit & loss and other comprehensive Income during the financial year in
which they are incurred, Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the assets (Calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds znd carrying amount of the assets) |s recognized |n other income ( lass In the statement of profit o loss and
other comprehensive Income in the year of disposal of the assers.
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Consistency

Unless otherwise stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation used in preparation of Financlal Statements for the
year ended 30 |une 2023 are consistent with those policies and methods adopted in preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 30 june 2022

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is computed using the reducing balance methed, During the year of addition, full
years depreciation have been applied.

Trade and other payable
This has been recognized for the amount payable to the clients' as on the cut-all date which is reslizable in the subseguent period.

Trade and other receivables

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognized at cost which is the fair value of the consideration given in return. After
initial recognition, these are carried at cost less impairment lesses, if any, due to un-collectability of any amount so recognized

Provision for doubtful debts is made based on the company policy. Bad debts are written off on consideration of the status of
individual debtors.

Impairment
Financial Assets

Financial assets are Impaired f objective evidence indicazes that a loss avent has occurred after initial recognition of the assets and
that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that assets that can be estimated reliably.

Financial assers not classified as fair value through profit or loss, loans, recevables and investment n an equity accounted investee
are assessed ar each reporting date to determine whether there is obiective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is
impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss
event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash Mlows of that asset that can be estimated rellably.

Mon Financial Assets

The carrying amounts of the group’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indleation of impairment. If any such indicarion exisis then the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated, An impairment joss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its related cash-genarating
unit (CGU) exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Earnings per Share (EPS)

The company calculates its earnings per share in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard 1AS-33 “Earmings per Share”
wiich has baen reported on the face of Statement of Profit or Loss and Cther Comprehensive Income,

Basis of Earnings
This represents profic for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders. As there is no preference dividend, minority interest or
axtra ordimary items, the nat profit after tax for the year has been considered fully attributable to the ordinary shareholders,
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3.08.02 Basic Earnings Per Share
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earnings by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
yiar.

3.08.01 Diluted Earning Per Share
Mo diluted Earnings per share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there s no scope for dilution of Earpings
Per Share for the year.

3.08 Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments

Advances are initially measured at cost. After initial recognition, advances are carried at cost less deductions, adjustments or
eharges to other heads such as Property, Plant and Equipment, Inventory or Expenses.

Deposits are measurad at payment value,

Pre-payments are nitlally measured at cost, After inftlal recognition, pre-payments are carried at cost less charges to profic and
foss,

3.09 Subseguent Costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized in the carrying amount ef the item if it is
probable that the future economic benefit embodied within the part will flow to the company and jts cost can be measured
relably. The costs of the day to day servicing of Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized in profit or loss account as 'Repair
& Maintenance’ when it Is incurred,

3.10 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equlvalents comprise cash in hand and cash at banl.

3.11  Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, trade discounts and rebates, if
any, Revenue |s recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of
the consideration is probable, the assoctated costs and possible return of goods can be estimated relisbly and there s no continuing
management involvement with the goods, Sales revenue Is recegnized when the goods are delivered.

3.12  Finance Expenses

Bank charges and interest expenses except expenses related 1o the agguisition and construction of assets, incurred during the vear
are charged to the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Inceme on accruzl basis.

3.13  Taxation

Current tax:

Incame tax expense is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehansive income. Current tax is the expectad tax
payable on the tatal Income for the year using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted as of reporting date and any adjustment to
tax payable In respect of previous years.

3.14  Financial Risk Management
The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the company’s risk management
framework. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to reflece changes In marker conditions and
the company’s activities, The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments.

- Credit Risk
- Liguidity Risk
- Market Risk

CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023 (ZENEENEEEEEED



315

3.1

317

.18

119

TS CONFIDENCE CEMENT PLC. | ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

Rahman Mosiafa Alam & Co.
Cranriarag AocoinlEnis
Credit Risk
Cradit risk Is the risk of 2 financial lass to the company f a customier or counterparty to z financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations and arises principally from the company's receivables. Managemeant has a eradit policy in place and expeosure
to credit risk is monitored or an ongoing basis. Risk ewposure from financial assets, i.e,, Cash at Bank and other external receivables
are nominal.

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risle is the risk that the company will not be able to meet i financial obligations as they fall due. Typieally, the company
ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to mest expected operational expenses, including financial obligations
through preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on timeling of payment of the financial obligation and accordingly
arranged for sufficlent liguidity/fund te make the expected payment within due date.

In extrame stressad conditions, the company may get support from the refated company in the form of short term financing.

Market Risl

Marlet risk is the risk that any change in market prices such as foreign exchange rates and interest that affece the company’s
income or the value of its holding of financial instruments. The objective of market risk managemsnt is to manage and control
market risk axposures within acceptable paramaters.

Currency Risk
As ar 30 June 2023 there was no exposure to currency risk as there were no fareign currency transactions made during the year
under raview.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rave risk (s the risk that arlses due te changes in interest rates on borrewing, There was ne loan which is subject to floating
rates of interest, The company has not entered inte any type of derivative instrument in erder to hedge interest rate as at the
reporting date.

Share capital

Paid-up-cagital represents total amount contributed by the shareholders and bonus shares issued by the company 1o the ordinary
shareholders, Incremental costs directly atcributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as expenses as and when
incurred. Holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitied to vota at
shareholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank after all other shareholders,
Creditors are fully antitied to any proceeds of liquidation befare all shareholders.

Other Liabilities

Orther Liabilities represent the amount due to various parties for receiving services .These are initially recognised at cost which is
the fair value of the consideration received. After initial recognition these are carried at amortised cost,

Changes in Accounting Policy
There have been no changes in accounting policles.

Transactions with Related Companies

These represents balance amounts due tof from sister concerns which are derived from short term loan, salefpurchase of goods
from time to time. These are interest free and there is no fixed term of repayment. These balances are unsecured but considered
good and realizable,

Provision and Centingencies
A provision is recognised in the Staterment of Financial Pasition when the campany has a lagal or contractual sbligation as a resule of
a past event , it is prebable that an cutflow of econsmic benefits will be required 1o sertle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. Contingencies arises from claims, litigations, assessments, fing, penaltes etc. are
recorded when it is probable that a liability has bean incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimared. Contingent assets are
net recognised.
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Charteren Accaunianis

Amount in Taka

Mote(s)
30 June 2023 30 june 2022
05.00 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 59 %06 94,039
Cash at Bank 05.01 (861 ,504) 31.148613
(BOI,598) 3,247,652
05.01 Cash at Bank:
Mame of Bank Branch A/C MNo.
Brac Bank Limited Agrabad B500| (B70.170) 3,143,613
Prime Bank Limited (FCD) Dhaka | 1827 8,666 5,000
(B61,504) 3,148,613
06.00 Trade Receivables
Confidence Cement PLC 36,227,130 17913975
Confidence Cement - Ready Mix | 758,971 .
Caonfidence Cement Dhaka Limited = 2,468,505
Crthers e, 0] 3,651,246 -
43,637,348 20,382,480
06.01 Others
Amin Enterprise 2472570 -
Cargo World Logistics 2573867
Halda International &04 800
SR Shipping Limitad 9 -
5,651,246 -
07.00 Advance, Deposit & Prepayments
Advance 07.01 40,136,841 726097
Frepayments a7.02 3,310,043 3.435.B57
43 446,884 4,161,954
07.01 Advance
Advanrce te Parent Campany 07.01.a 319,437 260 -
Advance to Employees 07.0l.b 402515 134,431
Advanee to Supplier 07.01.¢ 197 066 59| 666
40,136,84 | 726,097
07.01.a Advance to Parent Company
Confidence Cement PLC 39,437 160
39,437,260 -
07.01.b Advance to Employees
Abdul Halim 286,198 19,999
Imran Hossain 55,000 55,000
Imrzn Hossaln {Lighter Operation Expense) &0,000 &0,000
Mahbile Bill 1,317 {568)
402,515 134,431
07.01.c Advance to Suppliar
Sealift Stevedare Services Limited - 18,750
Alcij Shipping Limited - 275,041
M|L Bangladesh Limited 33,066 23,875
Solar Bangladesh 264,000 264 000
197,066 591.666
07.02 Prepayments
Prepaid insurance 3,310,043 3.435B57
3,310,043 3,435,857
08.00 Share Money Receivable
Confidence Cement Dhaka Limited |,080,000 |,000, 000
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Chartsrad Sccounianis
09.00 Share Capital
Authorized St Capital
20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, |0/= each 200,000,000 200,000,000
lssue b id=-1 api
10,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk, 10/= each 09.01 __l00,000000 100,000,000
09.01 Name of Share Holder ~ NUMBerol @ por share
Conflidence Cement PLC 9,900,000 ] 99,000,000 99,000,000
Confldence Cement Dhaka Ltd. 100,000 RH] 1,000,000 | .000.000
10,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000
10.00 Long Term Borrowings
Brac Bank Limited 10.01 |82.315,734 .
182,315,736 -
10.01 Maturity Analysis of Long Term Borrowings
u ithi n ear
Term loan - Brac Bank Limited 50,878 EBI0 -
50,878,810 .
Due after one {1} year
Term loan - Brac Bank Limited 130,436,926 -
131,436,926 }
Lenders:

The company éntered into a term loan agreement for refinancing against the advanees taken frem Conlidence Cement
PLC {the parent eompany) for the purpese of bullding ewa vessels {namaly MV Zediae-1 and MV Zadiac-1) with Brae
Bank Limited.

Total Facilities: BOT 200 Millian,

Interest Rate: Interest rate s 8.3%

Disbursement: First disbursement made on 19 January 2023,

Repayments: The term loan is repayable in 48 (forty eight) monthly installments.

Securities;
Merigage over 2 no of lighter vessels registered with governing authority (Mercantile Marine Division, 1.e. MMD) /

Inland Ship Reglstrar | respective regulatary authority) In favor of Brac Bank Limited.

11.00 Payable to Parent Company

Confidence Cement PLC - 127 046541
- 127,046,541
12.00 Trade Payables
Fayable to Contractor 1 2.01 130,114 2:554.713
Payable to Suppliers [ 2.02 2,752,555 5,394,959
2,882,669 7,949,672
12.01 Payable to Contracter
Al-Hikma Trading - 19,787
Mahmud Engineering - 14,000
Marine Electric Service - 36,200
Marine House Limited - 2,421,000
Md. Mahid Hossain 123,239 33,159
Oecean Enterprise - 10.567
Others 5,875 -
130,114 2,554,713
12.02 Payable to Suppliers
Amin & Sons 36436 60,234
Ani Printinf & Publications (247) -
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13.00

14.00

Arif Mavigation

Aszian Paints Bangladesh Limited
Hai Enterprise

Jahanara Enterprise

Jubilee Trade Center

Kamrul Hasan

Karnafuli Traders

Kohinoor Hardware Store.
Maa Marine Engineering Works
M. Amin Trading

Masho Associates

Mava Enterprise

M.). Marine Suppliers
Murussafa & Sons

Procchad

QVC Associates

Sea Green Enterprise

Sonagazl Marine Engineering Warks
SRS Resources Limited

Taslim Electric Store

Water Life Technology

Zaines Enterprise

Liahilities for Expenses

Fleuye Maval Architects

Liabilities for Holiday Allowance

Liabilities for Other Expense

Liabilities for Salaries & Wages

Yoyage Expense

Employees Income Tax Payable

Tax Deduction at Source-Professional Fee
Tax deduction at source-5uppliers

YAT deduction at source-Suppliers

VAT Payable

Audit Fee

Confidence Cement PLC (ZLL ©.H. Expense)
Othears

Deferred Tax Liabilities [ (Assets)

Opening Balance

Addf{Less): Provision { adjustment made during the year:
Against temporary difference

Adjusted during the year:
Adjusted during the year against impact of depreciation on

revaluation surplus
Closing Balance

As at 30 June 2023

Rahman Mostalfa Alam & Co.

Chariared Accountants
- |,138.650
- 558.778
11,780 :
- 18,000
- 34,740
- 100,000
- [ 48,900
- 166,470
15,000 -
. 16,000
- 172,350
1,590,474 -
432,686 -
- 74,380
- 950
. 31,000
6&6,416 2,584,000
- 48,000
£ 113,665
- 43,374
- | 7.500
- 67,568
2,752,555 5,394,959
- 249 690
- 20,600
a 22,190
29,700 271,065
- 93,574
21,004 2,000
B 5.000
1,257,136 8.876,588
1,646 691 12,787 388
5,767,028 -
57,500 | 84,000
. I26,113
3,700 -
8,763,859 22,938,208
437,894 .
| (175,753 | 432,694 |
(175,753) 431,894
257,141 433,894

aatis G Taowe  Gotenl maeasmies ool
Property, Plant & Equipment 218245513 217,310,455 935,058 27.50% 257,14
257,141
Asat 30 June 2022
arietars SR e Do maeappied Coedre
Froperty, Plant & Equipment 230,218,470 178,644,309 1,574,161 27.50% 432,894
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15.00 Met Asset Value Per Share

16.00

17.00

19.00

20.00

Total Asset
Less: Total Liabilities

Met Asset Value (NAV)

Mumber of share sutstanding

Revenue

Income from Discharged-Confidence Cement PLC

Income from Discharged-Confidence Cement Ready Mix
Income from Discharged-Amin Enterprise
Income from Discharged-Cargo World Logistics

Cost of Service

Salaries, Wages & Benelits
Consumable Stores

Conveyance & Travelling Expenses

Entertainment
Advertsement

Fees & Subscription
Fuel Cost & Lubricants
General Expenses
Insurance Premium
Lighterage Running Expense
Mobile & Internet BHl
Postage

Printing & Stationery
Part Dues

Repair & Maintenance Expense

Stores, Spares & Others
Depreciation

Adminiscrative Overhead

Audit Fes
Legal & Professional Expense
Software Expense

Financial Expenses

Bank Charge

Excise Dury

Interest on Long Term Loan

el Rahman Mostala Alam & Co
Charlisred Afcoumlsnls

305,528,148 159,005,556
197,723 874 158,809,975
107,804,274 100,195,581
10,000,000 10,000,000
10.78 10.02

Amount in Taka

Provision for Income Tax (Current Tax)

Opening Balance

Add: Provision during the year

Note(s) g\ july 2022 01 July 2021 to
to 30 June 30 June 2022
43,188,202 20515476
Income from Discharged-Confidence Cement Dhaka Limired - 1,468,505
2138670 .
6821714 -
5521697 -
57,670,283 22,983,981
8,032,217 4,118,982
109,227 997,485
36,040 435311
21,065 63,410
43,556 .
19,300 462,340
10,670,784 1,628,686
&, 700 25,838
5,097,689 | 724 998
616,952 | 003,432
19,891 50,154
- Bak
| 3,666 7463
24243 5
789571 48 456
1.93] 548 =
12,115,207 7,965,991
39,569,656 19,643,502
57,500 57.500
166,250 57.500
2 40,000
233,750 155,000
| 0,698 1.648
53,000 .
7318430 3
7,382,128 I,648
442,660 -
20.01 3,061,809 447 660
3,504,469 442 660
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20.01

11.00

22.00

12.00

13.00

Provision for Income Tax (Current Tax}

Profit before Incorme Tax as per Financial Smteaments
Add: [tem for separate censideration (Accounting Depreciation)

Less: Tax based depreciation

a) 0.60% of gross revenue

b} Minimum tax paid

¢) on taxable inceme @ 27.5%

Therefore, tax liability whichever is higher of above three

Earnings per share (EPS)

{a) Earnings attributed to ordinary shareholders during the year
(b) Mumber of erdinary shares at the year end

Earnings Per Share (EPS) - Basic

Met operating cash flow per share

Met operating cash flows (from statement of cash flows)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares cutstanding during the year

Met operating cash flow per share
Related Party Disclosure

ek Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.

10,494,749 3,183,832
12,115,207 7,965,991
22,609,956 11,149,823
(11,476,105} (9,540,152)
11,133,851 1,609,671
362,499 137,904
3,061,809 447,660
3,061,809 442,660
7,608,693 2,308,276
10,000,000 10,000,000
0.76 0.23
(186.217.734) 99,868,373
10,000,000 0,000,000
{18.62) 9.99

During the year, the company carried out a transaction with its related party in the normal course of business and on an
arms length basis. The name of the related party, nature of transaction and balance as at 30.06.2023 in accordance with

the provisions of 1A3-24 are presented below:

Mame of the party Relationship

Mature of Transaction

Balance as on

30 june 2023

Confidence Cement PLC Parent Company

Multiple Business

77423362

General

Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest mka (BOT),
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Registered Office : Confidence Heights, Plot-|, Lane- |, Road-2, Block-L. Halishahar HIE, Agrabad Access Rond, Chattogram, Tel © 023333 114713
023333 | 1475, 023333 10386, 023333 18962 (PABX), E-mail - hfa.ccl@l:_g-hd.mm, Web ; www confidencecement.com.bd
Liakson Office : kpahan Bullding {3rd Floar), 14-15 Motiheel ©/A, Dhaka, Tel | 02-22338343 |, 02313354934

PROXY FORM

o G e e e A e e S R s R
belng a member of Confidence Cement PLC. da hereby appalnt, M /M i s s

o e s B s P L O R e e A R L e i i iy
as my / our proxy to attend and vote for mefus and an my / our behall at the 32nd Annual General Meeting to be held an

Saturday, 30 December 2023 at | 1:00 a.m. under virtual platform through the link bttps:/fagmbd.live/confidencecement2023

As witness my [ our hand this Lo day of 00, 2023,

Affix

Revenue
Stamp

iSignature of the Proxy) {Signature of the Member)

Dated Dated

sooNo [ | [ [P TTIIT]]T]er Foiio N |

Mo of share Relbd @ i s

Signature Verified

Authorized Signatory
Confidence Cement PLL,

Mote: [} Signature must be in accordance with specimen signature registerad with the company.
iit The Proxy Form must be deposited at the Registered Office / Liaison Office of the company not [ater than 48 hours before

the time fixed for the meeting. Otherwise, the proxy form will not be treated as valid.



GG FARPCC D2
IR[d 4R

-

TR s veew

A (2 {$FE

ARTHIAR s SoNWaa &) STae

S e A e fFear | Fas Teomr eqw@
e Ll o Farecen PatE I99TE FAR A T
‘*““"’"“;" fFedE | T wowTE Mz AT

eGe fsTet |

@ FARTEH TELH, ¥6-d, (FFEF-Y, (AE-Y, I
h wfE=ey vl arlS, WY TS e, Bl
PTG T | o YT CER 1 a3 EGY -8 Garhol, 03elel, oY Fac-Di0oRY




e
confidencecement

Trust in
Registered Office Liaison Office Factary
Confidence Heights Ispahani Bullding (3rd Floor) Madambibirhat, Bhatiary
Plet-1, Lans-1, Road-2, Block-L Halishahar H/E 14-15, Matijheel C/A, Dhaka. Sltakunda, Chattogram,
Agrabad Access Road, Chattogram, Tel: 02-223382431 Tol: 880-31-2781161-3
Tel: 323333 11471-3,023333 11475 02-223354934 Fax : 880-031-2781164
(23333 10386, 023333 18962 (PABX) Fax : BE-02-9104584

Fax - 023333 11474, E-mall : info.cehizeg-bd.com

8 www.confidencecement.com,bd



